
Sampson Creek 
 Community Development District 

 
May 16, 2024 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



 
   Sampson Creek  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.stjohnsgcc.org 

 
May 9, 2024 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Sampson Creek Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Sampson Creek Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for 
Thursday, May 16, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at the St. Johns Golf & Country Club Meeting 
Room, 219 St. Johns Golf Drive, St. Augustine, Florida 32092.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comment (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Brightview Landscape Update 

A. Quality Site Assessment 
   
  B. Proposal to Replace Sod by Tennis Court 
  
 IV. Discussion Items 
  A. Pickleball Courts  
 
  B. Bulk Head Repair (1929 Glenfield Crossing Ct.) 
 
  C. Amenity Center Upgrade 
 
  D. Tree Replacement Across from 1085 Eagle Point Drive 
 
 V. Consideration of Resolution 2024-05, Approving the Proposed Budget for 

Fiscal Year 2025 and Setting a Public Hearing Date to Adopt 
 
 VI. Staff Reports 
 A.  Attorney  



  
 B.  Engineer – Update on Pool Area Renovation Approval from County 
  
 C.  Manager – Report on the Number of Registered Voters (1,913) 
 
 D.  General Manager 
   1. Report 
 
   2. Athletic Field Maintenance Reports 
 
 E.  Amenity Manager - Report 
 
 VII. Supervisors’ Request  
 
 VIII. Public Comments 
 
 IX. Approval of Consent Agenda 
  A. Approval of Minutes of the April 18, 2024 Meeting 
 
  B. Balance Sheet as of April 30, 2024 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending April 30, 2024 
 
  C. Check Register 
 
 X. Next Scheduled Meeting – June 20, 2024 @ 6:00 p.m. @ St. Johns Golf & 

Country Club Meeting Room 
 
 XI. Adjournment 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



 / 1 4

Quality Site Assessment
Prepared for: Sampson Creek CDD

General Information

Customer Focus Areas
Amenity, Common Roadside areas, CR 210 Frontage and Monument Entry points

DATE:

NEXT QSA DATE:

CLIENT ATTENDEES:

BRIGHTVIEW ATTENDEES:

Tuesday, May 07, 2024

Tuesday, Aug 06, 2024

Daniel Laughlin, Jim maters 

Daniel Bauman 



 / 2 4

Maintenance Items

QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT
Sampson Creek CDD

A maintenance item from
last month report of
trimming vines back from
the wood-line at the
entrance is completed.

I've asked the crew to cut
back the branches that
are rubbing up against
the gutters on the
building.

The crew is hard at
working on keeping
hedges trimmed and
manicured looking.

1 2

3

1

2

3



 / 3 4

Notes to Owner / Client

QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT
Sampson Creek CDD

Vehicle damage to the
flower beds at the
Stonehedege Trail
entrance. A proposal for
the repairs will be
submitted.

A mulch application has
recently been completed
to the amentias and
neighborhood entrances,

The most recent flower
rotation is performing
well.

A proposal has been
summitted to replace the
dead sod that's in front of
the tennis courts.

1 2

3 4

1

2

3

4



 / 4 4

Notes to Owner / Client

QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT
Sampson Creek CDD

Our irrigation team is
working on scheduling
the soccer field irrigation
so we can achieve
optimum run time results.

5

5



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Proposal for Extra Work at

Sampson Creek CDD

May 07, 2024

Page 1 of 2

St Augustine, FL  32092

St. Augustine, FL  32095

475 West Town Pl Ste 114

219 St Johns Golf Dr Sampson Creek CDD

Daniel Laughlin

Billing Address

To

ContactSampson Creek CDD

Project Description

Project Name

Property Address

Property Name

Sampson Creek - Tennis Courts sod repair

Tennis Courts sod repair

Scope of Work

Material/DescriptionUoM/SizeQTY

Demo, prep and dispose of debris.LUMP SUM1.00

Deliver and install 2 pallets of St. Augustine sodSQUARE FEET900.00

Irrigation tech to make sure we have proper water
coverage and schedule new run times.

LUMP SUM1.00

Images

Pic 1

Service Line

346100574JOB#

SO# 8405973

130

For internal use only

$1,733.16Total Price

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE

 11530 Davis Creek Court, Jacksonville, FL 32256 ph. (904) 292-0716 fax (904) 292-1014

This proposal is valid for thirty (30) days unless otherwise approved by Contractor's Senior Vice President



May 07, 2024

Page 2 of 2



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



417 Stowe Avenue Unit B
Orange Park, Florida 32073
(904) 264-7500
www.candhmarine.com

 

     We hereby propose to furnish the material and labor necessary for the completion of a bulkhead 
along your waterfront for approximately 25  ft. This length includes a tie-in on both sides.

     This bulkhead will extend above the ground approximately 4'-6" with 8" diameter piling on 5 ft. 
centers. The piling will extend about 5 feet below ground level.  Horizontal members to be doubled  
2x8's, or single 3x8, with no more than 24" between the whalers. Vertical cribbing is to be 2x8's as   
tight as possible and extending approximately 3 feet below ground level. Each piling will be tied   
back with a 5/8" stainless steel rod connected to a "tie-back" piling. Geotechnical filter cloth is to    
be installed on the inside to below ground level.  A cap board of 2 x 10's will cover the cribbing and   
part of the piling tops.

     All piling and lumber is treated to 2.5# C.C.A., (In fresh water, treatment will be A.C.Q. as required 
by Federal Regulation). The cap board is .60 C.C.A.. All hardware is to be stainless steel.

     Fill dirt is not a part of this estimate, but we will be glad to accomplish the fill, wash in the dirt, and 
complete the rough grading on time @ $475.00/ per load. 

     We will confine our work to as small an area as possible, however we cannot be responsible for 
damage to grass, drives, sprinklers, septic systems etc., however we will do our best to avoid any such 
damage.

Permitting is not included, and if required, will be quoted as needed.

Due to the age of the bulkhead on either side, C&H Marine is not responsible for the integrity
of the existing bulkhead once the new bulkhead is installed.

     All material is guaranteed to be as specified, and the above work is to be completed in accordance 
with the drawings and specifications submitted.  Work will be completed in a substantial workmanlike 
manner for the sum of:

$16,113.00

Fencing is not included.

     Payments to be made as follows: ---5% non-refundable deposit upon signing of proposal,  
progressive billings upon commencement of work, and balance due upon completion.  Payment is 
due within 7 days of receipt of invoice.  Financing options available.  Please inquire for more information.

     All workmanship is covered by our one year warranty and all of the materials used are warranted by 
their respective manufacturer.  Our goal at C & H Marine Construction is to provide you with a superior 
product that will provide many years of trouble free enjoyment.

     The above prices, specifications, terms and conditions are satisfactory to me and C & H Marine
Construction is hereby authorized to do the work as specified above.  I/we further agree that payments will 
be made as outlined above.

signed______________________ date_______

0 Lot 25 Pond 25A
tsmith@mdginc.comSt Augustine, FL 32092

C & H Marine Construction, Inc.

WOOD BULKHEAD

                                                                            FL LIC # SCC131153006

Job LocationSt Johns Golf & CC
1929 Glenfield Crossing Ct

Electrical wiring and connection are not a part of this proposal, but can be arranged.

Acceptance of Proposal

Prepared by Jeff 3/22/2024 Page 1



     * Price Escalation Clause

     The construction industry continues to experience rapid price increases of raw materials. We are no
longer able to absorb these escalating price increases. If during the performance of this contract, the price
of the materials increases by more than 5%, the price of the contract will be adjusted accordingly.

     If it becomes necessary to increase the price of the contract, you will be notified and have the option to 
terminate the contract by providing within five (5) business days a written notice. If terminated, your deposit
will be returned less expenses.

     In the event there are additional costs incurred which exceed your deposit amount, you will be provided
an invoice with such costs to be paid.

     - This agreement and any subsequent project description order made pursuant to it may be terminated
at any time by mutual agreement, or as may be provided for in any project description order. Either party
may terminate this agreement immediately for cause or by giving thirty (30) days written notice. In the 
event of termination, owner shall pay for all services performed and disbursements made by C&H Marine
Construction, up to the effective date of termination.

   **In some rare instances there may be concealed or unknown conditions that were not
      contemplated in this proposal.  We will immediately notify you of any special conditions 
      that will adversely affect our ability to perform the scope of this proposal. Such 
     conditions may require a price adjustment or cancellation of this agreement in our sole 
     judgment. 

  ***Please note that the actual length can vary from the proposal due to many factors including
        the water depth, customer requirements, etc.  We attempt to come as close as possible, but 
        in those rare instances where changes are needed we will bill based on the actual length.

**This proposal may be withdrawn if not accepted within 14 days of date shown below.

Prepared by Jeff 3/22/2024 Page 2



417 Stowe Avenue Unit B
Orange Park, Florida 32073
(904) 264-7500
www.candhmarine.com

 

Sincerely,

C & H Marine Construction, Inc.

When you authorize work done by an independent contractor you, the customer, can under some conditions be held 
responsible and liable for accidents or damages resulting from the performance of the job authorized if the contractor 
is not properly insured. C & H Marine Construction, Inc. maintains up-to-date coverage including Workers 
Compensation, Liability Insurance, USL&H, and Jones Act coverage for your protection.

MARINE GENERAL LIABILITY - RLI Insurance Company (Policy # MRP0200091)

C & H Marine Construction, Inc.

                                      FL LIC #  SCC131153006

FEDERAL E.I.N. # 84-3282896

March 22, 2024

St Johns Golf & CC
1929 Glenfield Crossing Ct

(Policy # AVWCFL3143822023)     

St Augustine, FL 32092

Appropriate insurance certificates will be furnished upon request.

 WORKERS COMPENSATION INCLUDING USL & H - American Interstate Ins.    

This proposal and all work indicated by this proposal are covered under C & H Marine Construction, Inc. workers 
compensation insurance and product liability Insurance.

Prepared by Jeff 3/22/2024 Page 3



     *     "Licensed & Insured" doesn't mean a thing by itself: It is a requirement per Florida Statute
            that an individual/company has their license number displayed on all advertisements, contracts, and

 business cards.

     *     You are asked to obtain your own permit: A licensed contractor will always be able to obtain 
            their own building permits.

     *     Verbal contract only, no detailed terms in writing: This is usually a sign of a unlicensed 
            individual.

     *     Contractor does not have proof of insurance: All contractors must have general liability and 
           workers' compensation exemption current at all times and be able to prove it. Marine Contractors 
           must carry Federal USL&H insurance. If you hire a marine builder who does not carry this 
           coverage, YOU will be legally responsible for any injuries that occur. Call their agent to verify 

this insurance.

     *     The contractor prefers to work weekends or after hours: This is often a sign an individual 
           is not licensed and may be afraid to work when building inspectors are on duty.

     *    Contractor displays only a local business tax receipt, (formerly an Occupational License). 
           In order to lawfully engage in contracting the individual must hold a County or State Certification, 
           State Registry or Specialty Trade License in the field they are contracting. Each will have a 
           current wallet card bearing his name and scope of the trade.

     *     You are asked to make checks payable in the individual contractor's name or asked to 
           make payment in cash, or make the check payable to "cash": Licensed contractors usually have a 
           separate business accounts, so when paying by check the check should reflect the same name as 
          on the contract.

     *     Advertisements and contracts should reflect company name, phone number, and 
           contractor's license number: Contractors will have an address, phone number, and license number 
           which you should verify with your local Contractor Licensing Department.

Unlicensed Contracting -

The Early Warning Signs

Prepared by Jeff 3/22/2024 Page 4



417 Stowe Avenue Unit B
Orange Park, Florida 32073
(904) 264-7500
www.candhmarine.com

 

     We hereby propose to furnish the material and labor necessary for the completion of a bulkhead along 
your waterfront for approximately 690 ft.  This includes a 15 ft wingwall on both sides of the wall.

     This Navy Style bulkhead will extend above the ground approximately 4'-5'  with ESP8.5, or equal, vinyl 
sheet piles, with an 8" diameter piling spaced every 5' and anchored to the front of the bukhead.  A weep  
drain will be installed approximately every 6 ft. The sheet pile will extend about 5 feet below ground level. 
Horizontal members to be pressure treated 6x6's or doubled and laminated 2 x 8's depending on the 
height and design. The wall will be tied back with 5/8" HDG rods to a "tie-back" piling. A doubled 2x8 
bulkhead cap will cover the horizontal member and the top of the sheet piling.

     Included is up to twenty-four (24) catch basins/downspout piping to be underground and penetrate
through the bulkhead.

     All piling and lumber is treated to 2.5# C.C.A., (In fresh water, treatment will be C.A.C., as required 
by Federal Regulation).  All hardware is to be HDG.

     Fill dirt is not a part of this estimate, but we will be glad to accomplish the fill, wash in the dirt, and 
complete the rough grading on time @ $475.00/ per load.

     We will confine our work to as small an area as possible, however we cannot be responsible for 
damage to grass, drives, sprinklers, septic systems etc., however we will do our best to avoid any such 
damage.

     All material is guaranteed to be as specified, and the above work is to be completed in accordance 
with the drawings and specifications submitted.  Work will be completed in a substantial workmanlike 
manner for the sum of:

$367,420.00

Add: $19,460.00
Add: $31,899.00

     Excluded: Sod, irrigation, installation of fencing.

     Payments to be made as follows: ---5% non-refundable deposit upon signing of proposal, progressive  
billings upon commencement of work, and balance due upon completion.  Payment is due within 7 days of
receipt of invoice.  Financing options available.  Please inquire for more information.

    Permitting, if required, is not included, and will be quoted as needed.

     All workmanship is covered by our one year warranty and all of the materials used are warranted by 
their respective manufacturer.  Our goal at C & H Marine Construction is to provide you with a superior 
product that will provide many years of trouble free enjoyment.

     The above prices, specifications, terms and conditions are satisfactory to me and C & H Marine
Construction is hereby authorized to do the work as specified above.  I/we further agree that payments will 
be made as outlined above.

signed______________________ date_______

VINYL BULKHEAD

C & H Marine Construction, Inc.

St Johns Golf & CC
1929 Glenfield Crossing Ct (484)515-6345 Pond 25A

tsmith@mdginc.comSt Augustine, FL 32092

Job Location

                                                    FL LIC # SCC131153006

Treated 2x6 wood boardwalk cap in place of 2(2x8) bulkhead cap.
Composite 5/4x6 boardwalk cap in place of 2(2x8) bulkhead cap.

Electrical wiring and connection are not a part of this proposal, but can be arranged.

 

Acceptance of Proposal

Signed and sealed engineered drawings are included.

Prepared by Jeff 4/12/2024 Page 1



     * Price Escalation Clause

     The construction industry continues to experience rapid price increases of raw materials. We are no
longer able to absorb these escalating price increases. If during the performance of this contract, the price
of the materials increases by more than 5%, the price of the contract will be adjusted accordingly.

     If it becomes necessary to increase the price of the contract, you will be notified and have the option to 
terminate the contract by providing within five (5) business days a written notice. If terminated, your deposit
will be returned less expenses.

     In the event there are additional costs incurred which exceed your deposit amount, you will be provided
an invoice with such costs to be paid.

     - This agreement and any subsequent project description order made pursuant to it may be terminated
at any time by mutual agreement, or as may be provided for in any project description order. Either party
may terminate this agreement immediately for cause or by giving thirty (30) days written notice. In the 
event of termination, owner shall pay for all services performed and disbursements made by C&H Marine
Construction, up to the effective date of termination.

   **In some rare instances there may be concealed or unknown conditions that were not
      contemplated in this proposal.  We will immediately notify you of any special conditions 
      that will adversely affect our ability to perform the scope of this proposal. Such 
     conditions may require a price adjustment or cancellation of this agreement in our sole 
     judgment. 

  ***Please note that the actual length can vary from the proposal due to many factors including
        the water depth, customer requirements, etc.  We attempt to come as close as possible, but 
        in those rare instances where changes are needed we will bill based on the actual length.

**This proposal may be withdrawn if not accepted within 14 days of date shown below.

Prepared by Jeff 4/12/2024 Page 2



417 Stowe Avenue Unit B
Orange Park, Florida 32073
(904) 264-7500
www.candhmarine.com

 

Sincerely,
C & H Marine Construction, Inc.

St Augustine, FL 32092
1929 Glenfield Crossing Ct

April 12, 2024

St Johns Golf & CC

           SCC131153006

C & H Marine Construction, Inc.

This proposal and all work indicated by this proposal are covered under C & H Marine Construction, Inc. workers 
compensation insurance and product liability Insurance.

When you authorize work done by an independent contractor you, the customer, can under some conditions be held 
responsible and liable for accidents or damages resulting from the performance of the job authorized if the 
contractor is not properly insured. C & H Marine Construction, Inc. maintains up-to-date coverage including Workers 
Compensation, Liability Insurance, USL&H, and Jones Act coverage for your protection.

Unlicensed Contracting -

Appropriate insurance certificates will be furnished upon request.

MARINE GENERAL LIABILITY - RLI Insurance Company (Policy # MRP0200091)
 WORKERS COMPENSATION INCLUDING USL & H - American Interstate Ins.    

(Policy # AVWCFL3143822023)     
FEDERAL E.I.N. # 84-3282896

Prepared by Jeff 4/12/2024 Page 3



     *     "Licensed & Insured" doesn't mean a thing by itself: It is a requirement per Florida Statute
            that an individual/company has their license number displayed on all advertisements, contracts, and

 business cards.

     *     You are asked to obtain your own permit: A licensed contractor will always be able to obtain 
            their own building permits.

     *     Verbal contract only, no detailed terms in writing: This is usually a sign of a unlicensed 
            individual.

     *     Contractor does not have proof of insurance: All contractors must have general liability and 
           workers' compensation exemption current at all times and be able to prove it. Marine Contractors 
           must carry Federal USL&H insurance. If you hire a marine builder who does not carry this 
           coverage, YOU will be legally responsible for any injuries that occur. Call their agent to verify 

this insurance.

     *     The contractor prefers to work weekends or after hours: This is often a sign an individual 
           is not licensed and may be afraid to work when building inspectors are on duty.

     *    Contractor displays only a local business tax receipt, (formerly an Occupational License). 
           In order to lawfully engage in contracting the individual must hold a County or State Certification, 
           State Registry or Specialty Trade License in the field they are contracting. Each will have a 
           current wallet card bearing his name and scope of the trade.

     *     You are asked to make checks payable in the individual contractor's name or asked to 
           make payment in cash, or make the check payable to "cash": Licensed contractors usually have a 
           separate business accounts, so when paying by check the check should reflect the same name as 
          on the contract.

     *     Advertisements and contracts should reflect company name, phone number, and 
           contractor's license number: Contractors will have an address, phone number, and license number 
           which you should verify with your local Contractor Licensing Department.

Unlicensed Contracting -

The Early Warning Signs

Prepared by Jeff 4/12/2024 Page 4



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 













 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2024-05 
 

[FY 2025 BUDGET APPROVAL RESOLUTION] 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING PROPOSED BUDGET(S) FOR FY 2025; SETTING A 
PUBLIC HEARING THEREON AND DIRECTING PUBLICATION; ADDRESSING TRANSMITTAL 
AND POSTING REQUIREMENTS; ADDRESSING SEVERABILITY AND EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
 WHEREAS, for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2024, and ending September 30, 2025 (“FY 
2025”), the District Manager prepared and submitted to the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the 
Sampson Creek Community Development District (“District”) prior to June 15, 2024, the proposed 
budget(s) attached hereto as Exhibit A (“Proposed Budget”); and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Board now desires to set the required public hearing on the Proposed Budget.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SAMPSON 
CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:  

 
1. PROPOSED BUDGET APPROVED.  The Proposed Budget attached hereto as Exhibit A is 

hereby approved preliminarily.  
 
2. SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING; DIRECTING PUBLICATION.  A public hearing on said 

approved Proposed Budget is hereby declared and set for the following date, time, and location, and 
District staff is directed to provide notice of the same in accordance with Florida law:  
  DATE:   July 18, 2024 
  TIME:   6:00 p.m. 
  LOCATION:  St. Johns Golf & Country Club Meeting Room 
    219 St. Johns Golf Drive 
    St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

 
3. TRANSMITTAL TO LOCAL GENERAL PURPOSE GOVERNMENT; POSTING OF PROPOSED 

BUDGET.  The District Manager is hereby directed to (i) submit a copy of the Proposed Budget to the 
applicable local general-purpose government(s) at least 60 days prior to its adoption, and (ii) post the 
approved Proposed Budget on the District’s website in accordance with Section 189.016, Florida Statutes.  

 
4. SEVERABILITY; EFFECTIVE DATE.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 

provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this 
Resolution, or any part thereof.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.  
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 16th DAY OF MAY, 2024.  
 

ATTEST:      SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

 
_____________________________          
Secretary / Assistant Secretary    Chair/Vice Chair, Board of Supervisors 
 
Exhibit A: Proposed Budget 



Sampson	Creek
Community	Development	District

Proposed	Budget
May	16,	2024

FY	2025



1-2

3-7

8

9

10

11

12

Debt	Service	Fund		Series	2016	-	Amortization	Schedule

Debt	Service	Fund	Budget	-	Series	2020

Debt	Service	Fund		Series	2020	-	Amortization	Schedule

Table	of	Contents

General	Fund	Budget

General	Fund	Budget	Narrative

Capital	Reserve	Fund	Budget

Debt	Service	Fund	Budget	-	Series	2016



Page 1

Sampson	Creek General	Fund

Community	Development	District	

Adopted Adopted Actual Projected Total Total Proposed Increase/Decrease	 Increase/Decrease
Budget Budget Thru Next Projected Projected	 Budget from Percent	from

Description FY	2023 FY	2024 4/30/24 5	Months 9/30/24 Variance FY	2025 Previous	Year Previous	Year

Revenues

Maintenance	Assessments $965,283 $1,109,669 $1,095,196 $14,473 $1,109,669 $0 $1,219,372 $109,703 10%
Interest	Income $75 $75 $15,020 $10,728 $25,748 $25,673 $5,000 $4,925
Youth	Programs	Income $45,000 $45,000 $0 $45,000 $45,000 $0 $45,000 $0
Clubhouse	Income $250 $250 $4,274 $3,053 $7,326 $7,076 $1,000 $750
Insurance	Proceeds $0 $0 $20,600 $0 $20,600 $20,600 $0 $0
Carryforward	Surplus $101,609 $163,315 $163,315 $0 $163,315 $0 $123,251 ($40,064.40)

`
TOTAL	REVENUES $1,112,217 $1,318,310 $1,298,405 $73,254 $1,371,659 $53,349 $1,393,623 $75,313 6%

Expenditures

Administrative
Supervisor	Fees $12,000 $12,000 $4,200 $5,000 $9,200 ($2,400) $12,000 $0 0%
FICA	Expense $918 $918 $321 $383 $704 ($214) $918 $0 0%
Engineering $15,000 $15,000 $10,988 $7,848 $18,836 $3,836 $15,000 $0 0%
Dissemination $2,000 $2,120 $1,237 $883 $2,120 $0 $2,226 $106 5%
Arbitrage $1,200 $1,200 $0 $1,200 $1,200 $0 $1,200 $0 0%
Assessment	Roll $5,000 $5,300 $5,300 $0 $5,300 $0 $5,565 $265 5%
Attorney $30,000 $30,000 $10,609 $7,578 $18,187 ($11,813) $30,000 $0 0%
Annual	Audit $3,615 $3,715 $0 $3,850 $3,850 $135 $4,000 $285 8%
Trustee	Fees $9,750 $8,500 $4,041 $4,364 $8,405 ($95) $8,500 $0 0%
Management	Fees $56,286 $62,600 $36,517 $26,083 $62,600 $0 $65,730 $3,130 5%
Information	Technology $1,000 $1,060 $618 $442 $1,060 ($0) $1,113 $53 5%
Telephone $300 $400 $255 $182 $436 $36 $400 $0 0%
Postage $1,000 $500 $257 $184 $441 ($59) $600 $100 20%
Printing	&	Binding $1,500 $500 $142 $102 $244 ($256) $400 ($100) -20%
Insurance $8,751 $10,200 $9,597 $0 $9,597 ($603) $11,037 $836 8%
Legal	Advertising $1,350 $1,350 $265 $743 $1,008 ($342) $1,350 $0 0%
Other	Current	Charges $1,350 $1,500 $160 $114 $273 ($1,227) $1,000 ($500) -33%
Office	Supplies $500 $100 $38 $27 $65 ($35) $100 $0 0%
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0 $175 $0 $175 $0 0%

TOTAL	ADMINISTRATIVE $151,695 $157,138 $84,719 $58,982 $143,702 ($13,437) $161,314 $4,175 3%

Field
Field	Operations	Manager* $78,750 $47,700 $0 $0 $0 ($47,700) $0 ($47,700) -100%
General	Manager* $0 $0 $101,575 $72,553 $174,128 $174,128 $183,369 $183,369
Landscape	Maintenance	(Brightview	Landscape)* $102,552 $158,472 $91,813 $66,030 $157,843 ($629) $166,398 $7,926 5%
Landscape	Maintenance	(St	Johns	Golf) $65,000 $65,000 $37,925 $27,089 $65,014 $14 $65,000 $0 0%
Landscape	Maintenance	Contingency $52,000 $52,000 $31,924 $20,076 $52,000 $0 $52,000 $0 0%
Lake	Maintenance $26,460 $30,000 $16,520 $11,800 $28,320 ($1,680) $30,000 $0 0%
Amenities	and	Recreation	Management* $76,387 $76,387 $0 $0 $0 ($76,387) $0 ($76,387) -100%
Amenities	and	Recreation	Management-Assistant* $16,206 $16,206 $0 $0 $0 ($16,206) $0 ($16,206) -100%
Security $59,854 $73,514 $43,285 $30,918 $74,204 $689 $77,914 $4,400 6%
Lifeguards/Pool	Monitors $40,892 $46,434 $6,879 $39,555 $46,434 $0 $46,434 $0 0%
Pool	Maintenance $35,000 $35,000 $16,707 $11,934 $28,641 ($6,359) $35,000 $0 0%
Splash	Pad	Maintenance/Chemicals $6,000 $6,000 $3,500 $2,500 $6,000 $0 $6,000 $0 0%
Janitorial	Maintenance $22,500 $22,500 $11,576 $8,055 $19,631 ($2,869) $22,500 $0 0%
Electric $68,000 $76,500 $45,505 $32,504 $78,009 $1,509 $80,000 $3,500 5%
Water $16,000 $16,000 $10,362 $7,401 $17,763 $1,763 $18,500 $2,500 16%
Refuse	Service $500 $500 $0 $500 $500 $0 $500 $0 0%



Page 2

Sampson	Creek General	Fund

Community	Development	District	

Adopted Adopted Actual Projected Total Total Proposed Increase/Decrease	 Increase/Decrease
	 Budget Budget Thru Next Projected Projected	 Budget from Percent	from
Description FY	2023 FY	2024 4/30/24 5	Months 9/30/24 Variance FY	2025 Previous	Year Previous	Year

Field	-	continued $0
Permits $2,000 $2,000 $0 $2,000 $2,000 $0 $2,000 $0 0%
Repairs		&	Maintenance $20,000 $45,000 $7,188 $5,135 $12,323 ($32,677) $45,000 $0 0%
Street	&	Tennis	Court	Lighting	Maintenance $11,000 $11,000 $4,171 $2,979 $7,151 ($3,849) $11,000 $0 0%
Repairs	&	Replacements-Amenity	Center $20,000 $20,000 $9,902 $7,073 $16,974 ($3,026) $20,000 $0 0%
Tennis	Court	Maintenance $7,500 $7,500 $145 $104 $249 ($7,251) $7,500 $0 0%
Supplies $12,500 $20,000 $8,625 $6,161 $14,787 ($5,213) $20,000 $0 0%
Special	Events $25,000 $25,000 $20,399 $4,601 $25,000 $0 $25,000 $0 0%
Holiday	Decorations $20,000 $15,000 $11,415 $0 $11,415 ($3,585) $15,000 $0 0%
Workers	Compensation	Insurance $2,000 $2,000 $0 $2,000 $2,000 $0 $2,000 $0 0%
Property	Insurance* $24,902 $41,298 $39,954 $0 $39,954 ($1,344) $45,947 $4,649 11%
Telephone/Internet/Cable	TV $12,500 $12,500 $6,883 $4,916 $11,799 ($701) $13,000 $500 4%
Website	Maintenance $5,040 $5,040 $405 $567 $972 ($4,068) $1,000 ($4,040) -80%
Office	Supplies $500 $700 $335 $240 $575 ($125) $700 $0 0%
Contingencies $3,000 $11,004 $0 $0 $0 ($11,004) $11,004 $0 0%
Youth	Programs $45,000 $45,000 $0 $45,000 $45,000 $0 $45,000 $0 0%

TOTAL	FIELD $877,043 $985,255 $526,995 $411,691 $938,686 ($46,570) $1,047,766 $62,510 6%

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES $1,028,738 $1,142,394 $611,714 $470,673 $1,082,387 ($60,006) $1,209,079 $66,686 6%

Total	Expenture	Increase $66,685.77
Other	Sources/(Uses)

Capital	Reserve	Transfer ($200,000) ($200,000) $0 ($200,000) ($200,000) $0.00 0%
Interfund	Transfer-Excess/Shortage	DS	Revenues $24,084 $33,979 $0 $33,979 $15,456 ($8,627.63)

TOTAL	OTHER	SOURCES	AND	USES ($175,916) ($166,021) $0 ($166,021) ($184,544) $0

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) $0 $520,670 ($397,419) $123,251 $0

FY	2021 FY	2022 FY	2023 FY	2024 FY	2025
Net	Assessment $965,414.03 $965,283.04 $965,283.04 $1,109,669.41 $1,219,372.09

Golf	Course $13,256.58 $13,256.58 $13,256.58 $14,571.70 $15,072.58
Net	to	Residential $952,157.45 $952,026.46 $952,026.46 $1,095,097.71 $1,204,299.50

No.	of	Residential	Units 799 799 799 799 799
Net	Residential	Unit	Assessment $1,191.69 $1,191.52 $1,191.52 $1,370.59 $1,507.26

Gross	Residential	Unit	Assessment $1,267.75 $1,267.75 $1,267.75 $1,458.07 $1,603.47
Assessment	Increase	per	unit	compared	to	prior	FY $0 $0 $0 $190.32 $145.40

9.97%

*	Causes	for	Increase

Sampson	Creek	Entered	into	a	contract	with	Vesta	Property	Services	for	onsite	management.	This	removed	the	Field	Operations	Manager,	Amenity	Manager,	and	Facility	staff	and	added	a	full	time	
General	Manager	and	Assistant	Hours	to	those	roles.	Total	for	previous	contract	amount	was	$167,593	(Total	for	Field	Ops,	Amenity	Manager,	and	Facility	Staff).	New	contract	amount	is	$183,369.

Landscape	Maintenance	Increase	per	Contract

Increase	in	Property	Insurance	Premium



SAMPSON	CREEK	
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT	

GENERAL	FUND	BUDGET	
FISCAL	YEAR	2025	

 

Page	3	
 

REVENUES:	
	
Maintenance	Assessments	
The	District	will	levy	a	non	ad-valorem	special	assessment	on	all	taxable	property	within	the	District	to	fund	all	of	
the	General	Operating	Expenditures	for	the	fiscal	year.	
	
Interest	Income	
The	District	will	have	all	excess	funds	invested	in	a	custodian	account	with	US	Bank.	The	amount	is	based	upon	the	
estimated	average	balance	of	funds	available	during	the	fiscal	year.	
	
Youth	Programs	Income	
Income	earned	from	hosting	a	summer	camp,	Kids	Night	Out,	Tiny	Tots	Soccer,	and	School	Days	Out.	
	
Miscellaneous	Income	
Income	earned	from	Clubhouse	activities.	
	
EXPENDITURES:	
	
Administrative:	
	
Supervisor	Fees	
The	Florida	Statutes	allows	each	board	member	to	receive	$200	per	meeting	not	to	exceed	$4,800	in	one	year.	The	
amount	for	the	fiscal	year	is	based	upon	all	five	supervisors	attending	the	estimated	6	meetings.	
	
FICA	Expense	
Represents	the	Employer's	share	of	Social	Security	and	Medicare	taxes	withheld	from	Board	of	Supervisors	checks.	
	
Engineering	Fees	
The	 District's	 engineer	 will	 be	 providing	 general	 engineering	 services	 to	 the	 District	 including	 attendance	 and	
preparation	for	board	meetings,	etc.	
	
Dissemination	Agent	
The	District	 is	required	by	the	Security	and	Exchange	Commission	to	comply	with	Rule	15(c)(2)-12(b)(5),	which	
relates	 to	 additional	 reporting	 requirements	 for	 un-rated	 bond	 issues.	 The	 District	 has	 contracted	 with	
Governmental	Management	Services,	to	provide	this	service.	
	
Arbitrage	
The	District	is	required	to	annually	have	an	arbitrage	rebate	calculation	on	the	District's	Series	2016		and	
2020	Special	Assessment	Bonds.		
	
Attorney	
The	District's	legal	counsel	will	be	providing	general	legal	services	to	the	District,	i.e.,	attendance	and	preparation	
for	monthly	meetings,	review	operating	and	maintenance	contracts,	etc.	
	
	



SAMPSON	CREEK	
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT	

GENERAL	FUND	BUDGET	
FISCAL	YEAR	2025	

Annual	Audit	
The	District	 is	 required	 annually	 to	 conduct	 an	 audit	 of	 its	 financial	 records	by	 an	 Independent	Certified	Public	
Accounting	Firm.	

Trustee	Fees	
The	 District	 issued	 Series	 2016	 Capital	 Improvement	 Revenue	 and	 Refunding	 Bonds	 and	 Series	 2020	 Capital	
Improvement	Bonds	which	 are	 held	with	 a	Trustee	 at	US	Bank.	 The	 amount	 of	 the	 trustee	 fees	 is	 based	 on	 the	
agreement	between	US	Bank	and	the	District.	

Management	Fees	
The	District	 receives	Management,	Accounting	 and	Administrative	 services	 as	part	 of	 a	Management	Agreement	
with	Governmental	Management	 Services.	These	 services	 are	 further	outlined	 in	Exhibit	 "A"	of	 the	Management	
Agreement.	

Assessment	Roll	
Governmental	 Management	 Services	 serves	 as	 the	 District's	 collection	 agent	 and	 certifies	 the	 District's	 non-ad	
valorem	assessments	with	the	county	tax	collector.	

Information	Technology	
Represents	 costs	 related	 to	 the	 District’s	 information	 systems,	 which	 include	 but	 are	 not	 limited	 to	 video	
conferencing	services,	cloud	storage	services	and	servers,	security,	accounting	software,	etc..	

Postage	
Mailing	of	agenda	packages,	overnight	deliveries,	correspondence,	etc.	

Printing	&	Binding	
Printing	and	Binding	agenda	packages	for	board	meetings,	printing	of	computerized	checks,	stationary,	envelopes	
etc.	

Insurance	
The	District's	General	Liability	&	Public	Officials	Liability	Insurance	policy	is	with	Florida	Insurance	Alliance	(FIA).	
FIA	specializes	in	providing	insurance	coverage	to	governmental	agencies.	

Legal	Advertising	
The	 District	 is	 required	 to	 advertise	 various	 notices	 for	 monthly	 Board	 meetings,	 public	 hearings,	 etc.	 in	 a	
newspaper	of	general	circulation.	

Other	Current	Charges	
Bank	charges	and	any	other	miscellaneous	expenses	that	are	incurred	during	the	year.	

Office	Supplies		
Miscellaneous	office	supplies.	

Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions	
The	District	is	required	to	pay	an	annual	fee	to	the	Department	of	Economic	Opportunity	for	$175.	

Page	4	



SAMPSON	CREEK	
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT	

GENERAL	FUND	BUDGET	
FISCAL	YEAR	2025	

Maintenance:	

General	Manager	
The	 District	 has	 contracted	 with	 Vesta	 Property	 Services	 for	 the	 property	 management	 of	 Sampson	 Creek	
Community	Development	District.	 Their	 responsibilities	 include	 supervising	 contracted	 vendors,	 coordinating	of	
maintenance	repairs	and	replacement	of	District	grounds,	buildings	and	roads,	and	to	review/approve	all	related	
invoices.	

Landscape	Maintenance	
The	District	has	contracted	with	Brightview	Landscape	to	provide	landscaping	and	irrigation	maintenance	services	
to	all	the	common	areas	within	the	District.	 	St.	Johns	Golf	Management	will	provide	maintenance	of	all	Bermuda	
turf	areas.	

Description	 Monthly	 Annually	
Brightview	Landscape	 $13,206		 $166,938	
St.	Johns	Golf	Club	 $5,417	 $65,000	
Contingency	 $52,000	
Total	 	 $283,938	

Lake	Maintenance	
The	District	has	a	 contract	with	Lake	Doctors	who	provide	monthly	water	management	 services	 to	all	 the	 lakes	
throughout	the	District.			

Description	 Monthly	 Annually	
Lake	Doctors	 $2,500	 $30,000	

Amenities	and	Recreation	Management	
The	 District	 has	 contracted	 with	 Vesta	 Property	 Services	 for	 providing	 a	 full-time	 Recreational	 Director,	 who	
coordinates	 special	 events	 and	 youth	 programs	 for	 the	 District	 and	 manages	 use	 of	 the	 recreational	 facilities.	
Included	in	this	line	is	also	a	part-time	facility	assistant.	

Security	
Security	Alarm	services	of	the	clubhouse	provided	by	Certified	Security	Systems.		Also	included	are	the	costs	for	St.	
Johns	Sheriff’s	Office	patrol	and	Central	Security	Agency.	

Lifeguards	and	Pool	Monitors	
Cost	to	provide	lifeguard	services	and	pool	monitors	during	the	pool	operation	season	from	ASG/Vesta.	

Pool	Maintenance	
The	District	currently	has	a	contract	with	C	Buss	Enterprises	for	pool	cleaning,	water	testing,	treatment,	checking	
chemicals	and	back	washing	of	the	Amenity	Center	pool.		

Splash	Pad	Maintenance/Chemicals	
The	cost	to	maintain	the	newly	built	splash	pad.	

Janitorial	Maintenance	
Weekly	cleaning	of	the	clubhouse.	

Page	5	



SAMPSON	CREEK	
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT	

GENERAL	FUND	BUDGET	
FISCAL	YEAR	2025	

Electric	
The	cost	of	electricity	for	Sampson	Creek	CDD	for	the	following	accounts:	

Account	Number	 Description	 Amount	
08744-67061	 380	St.	John's	Golf	Drive	#IRR	 $91.80	
16229-99512	 219	St.	John's	Golf	Drive	#Pool	 $13,189.48	
19350-09421	 211	St.	John's	Golf	Drive	#LITES	 $2,121.12	
46974-44356	 9402	Leo	Maguire	Pkwy	#2	 $313.20	
55613-33054	 2125	County	Road	210	W	 $1,136.76	
59216-52565	 205	St.	John's	Golf	Drive	 $5,079.88	
61084-35154	 944	Leo	Maguire	Parkway	#1	 $313.20	
80369-00598	 205	St.	John's	Golf	Drive	#Swim	Club	 $8,451.64	
72556-88074	 Leo	Maguire	Parkway	#Streetlights	 $31,755.68	
33381-88364	 1574	Drury	Court	#1	 $8,895.52	

Contingency	 $8,651.72	
TOTAL	 $80,000.00	

Water/Sewer	
Cost	of	water/sewer	from	JEA	for	the	following	accounts:	

Account	Number	 Description	 Amount	
8274324200	 380	St.	John's	Golf	Drive	#IRR	 $10,406.75	
1487324200	 Eagle	Point	Drive	#IRR	 $4,618.25	

Contingency	 $3,475.00	
TOTAL	 $18,500.00	

Refuse	
This	item	includes	the	cost	of	garbage	disposal	for	the	District.	

Permits	
Pool	permit	fees	from	the	St.	Johns	County	Health	Department.	

Repairs	and	Maintenance	
Unscheduled	repairs	and	maintenance	to	the	District’s	Facilities	throughout	the	community.	

Street	&	Tennis	Court	Lighting	Maintenance	
Represents	 costs	 associated	with	 repairs	 and	 replacement	 of	 district	 street	 lights,	 tennis	 court	 lights	 and	 other	
facility	lighting.	

Page	6	



SAMPSON	CREEK	
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT	

GENERAL	FUND	BUDGET	
FISCAL	YEAR	2025	

Repairs	and	Replacements-Amenity	Center	
Represents	costs	associated	with	repairs	and	replacement	for	the	Amenity	Center.	

Tennis	Court	Maintenance	
Represents	costs	associated	with	repairs	of	the	tennis	courts.	

Lighting	Repairs	and	Maintenance	
Represents	costs	associated	with	repairs	of	the	lighting	throughout	the	District.	

Supplies	
Miscellaneous	supplies	needed	for	the	Clubhouse.	

Special	Events	
Monthly	events	and	organized	functions	the	District	provides	for	all	residents.	

Property	Insurance	
The	 District's	 Property	 Insurance	 policy	 is	 with	 Florida	 Insurance	 Alliance	 (FIA).	 FIA	 specializes	 in	 providing	
insurance	coverage	to	governmental	agencies.	

Telephone/Internet/Cable	Television	
The	 District	 has	 contracted	 with	 Comcast	 to	 provide	 telephone,	 internet,	 and	 cable	 connectivity	 services	 and	
communications.	

Website	Maintenance	
The	monthly	Constant	Contact	application	fees	for	community	communications	via	e-blasts	and	surveys.	

Office	Supplies	
Miscellaneous	office	supplies.	

Contingencies	
A	contingency	for	any	unanticipated	and	unscheduled	cost	to	the	District.	

Capital	Outlay	
Represents	any	minor	capital	expenditures	the	District	may	need	to	make	during	the	Fiscal	Year.	

Capital	Reserve	
Money	set	aside	for	future	replacements	of	capital	related	items.	

Youth	Programs	
Costs	associated	with	Youth	Programs	to	include	staffing,	field	trips,	and	user	fees	and	meals.		The	program	is	fully	
self-supporting	and	funded	by	user	fees.	

Page 7 



Page 8

Sampson	Creek Capital	Projects	Funds
Community	Development	District

Adopted Actual Projected Total Proposed
Budget Thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY	2024 4/30/24 5	Months 9/30/24 FY	2025

Revenues

Interest	Income $500 $752 $4,500 $5,252 $500
Carry	Forward	Surplus $103,933 $69,598 $0 $69,598 $168,527

TOTAL	REVENUES $104,433 $70,350 $4,500 $74,850 $169,027

Expenditures

Repairs	and	Replacements $63,797 $106,323 $0 $106,323 $63,797

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES $63,797 $106,323 $0 $106,323 $63,797

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Capital	Reserve	Transfer $200,000 $200,000 $0 $200,000 $200,000

TOTAL	OTHER $200,000 $200,000 $0 $200,000 $200,000

EXCESS	REVENUES $240,636 $164,027 $4,500 $168,527 $305,230



Page 9

Adopted Actual Projected Total Proposed
Budget Thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY	2024 4/30/24 5	Months 9/30/24 FY	2025

Revenues

Special	Assessments	-	Levy	(1) $552,515 $545,294 $7,221 $552,515 $552,515
Interest	Income $2,500 $12,312 $8,794 $21,106 $2,500
Carry	Forward	Surplus	(2) $98,806 $105,429 $0 $105,429 $91,278

TOTAL	REVENUES $653,820 $663,035 $16,015 $679,050 $646,293

Expenditures

Series	2016
Interest	-	11/01 $71,896 $71,896 $0 $71,896 67,027.50$	 		
Interest	-	05/01 $71,896 $0 $71,896 $71,896 67,027.50$	 		
Principal	-	05/01 $410,000 $0 $410,000 $410,000 420,000.00$			

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES $553,793 $71,896 $481,896 $553,793 $554,055

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Interfund	Transfer	In	/	(Out)-GF	(3) ($24,084) ($33,979) $0 ($33,979) ($15,456)

TOTAL	OTHER ($24,084) ($33,979) $0 ($33,979) ($15,456)

EXCESS	REVENUES $75,944 $557,160 ($465,882) $91,278 $76,781

11/25	Interest	Expense 61,987.50$	 		

Per	Unit Per	Unit Total Total
Lot	Size Unit	Count 2016-1 2016-2 2016-1 2016-2
55' 48 $488.52 $41.34 $23,448.96 $1,984.32
65' 34 $524.74 $48.85 $17,841.16 $1,660.90
75' 43 $577.72 $56.37 $24,841.96 $2,423.91
85' 37 $633.26 $63.89 $23,430.62 $2,363.93
100' 56 $796.11 $75.16 $44,582.16 $4,208.96
100' 1 $0.00 $75.16 $0.00 $75.16

Golf	Course 1 $15,244.79 $751.61 $15,244.79 $751.61

Total 220 $149,389.65 $13,468.79

Per	Unit Per	Unit Total Total
Lot	Size Unit	Count 2016-1 2016-2 2016-1 2016-2
55' 96 $540.78 $41.34 $51,914.88 $3,968.64
65' 160 $579.30 $48.85 $92,688.00 $7,816.00
65' 1 $0.00 $48.85 $0.00 $48.85
75' 232 $636.88 $56.37 $147,756.16 $13,077.84
85' 75 $698.40 $63.89 $52,380.00 $4,791.75
100' 16 $875.73 $75.16 $14,011.68 $1,202.56
Total 580 $358,750.72 $30,905.64

Net	Assessment $552,515
Plus	Collection	Fees	(6%) $35,267
Gross	Assessment $587,782

(1)	Net	Amount	Assessed.
(2)	Carry	forward	surplus	is	net	of	the	reserve	requirement.
(3)	Excess	funds	in	the	2016	Revenue	account	after	November	1st	get	transferred	to	the	general	fund.

Debt	Service	Fund
Series	2020	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds

Sampson	Creek
Community	Development	District



Page 10

DATE BALANCE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL

05/01/24 5,030,000.00$	 		 410,000.00$	 		 71,896.25$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/24 4,620,000.00$	 		 -$	 	 67,027.50$ 		 548,923.75$	 		
05/01/25 4,620,000.00$	 		 420,000.00$	 		 67,027.50$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/25 4,200,000.00$	 		 -$	 	 61,987.50$ 		 549,015.00$	 		
05/01/26 4,200,000.00$	 		 430,000.00$	 		 61,987.50$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/26 3,770,000.00$	 		 -$	 	 56,612.50$ 		 548,600.00$	 		
05/01/27 3,770,000.00$	 		 440,000.00$	 		 56,612.50$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/27 3,330,000.00$	 		 -$	 	 50,837.50$ 		 547,450.00$	 		
05/01/28 3,330,000.00$	 		 455,000.00$	 		 50,837.50$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/28 2,875,000.00$	 		 -$	 	 44,012.50$ 		 549,850.00$	 		
05/01/29 2,875,000.00$	 		 470,000.00$	 		 44,012.50$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/29 2,405,000.00$	 		 -$	 	 36,962.50$ 		 550,975.00$	 		
05/01/30 2,405,000.00$	 		 485,000.00$	 		 36,962.50$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/30 1,920,000.00$	 		 -$	 	 29,687.50$ 		 551,650.00$	 		
05/01/31 1,920,000.00$	 		 500,000.00$	 		 29,687.50$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/31 1,420,000.00$	 		 -$	 	 22,187.50$ 		 551,875.00$	 		
05/01/32 1,420,000.00$	 		 460,000.00$	 		 22,187.50$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/32 960,000.00$	 		 -$	 	 15,000.00$ 		 497,187.50$	 		
05/01/33 960,000.00$	 		 475,000.00$	 		 15,000.00$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/33 485,000.00$	 		 -$	 	 7,578.13$ 		 497,578.13$	 		
05/01/34 485,000.00$	 		 485,000.00$	 		 7,578.13$	 		 492,578.13$	 		

5,030,000.00$				 855,682.50$	 		 5,885,682.50$				

Sampson	Creek
Community	Development	District

Series	2016	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	and	Refunding	Bonds

AMORTIZATION	SCHEDULE



Page 11

Adopted Actual Projected Total Proposed
Budget Thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY	2024 4/30/24 5	Months 9/30/24 FY	2023

Revenues

Special	Assessments	-	Levy	(1) $73,780 $72,818 $962 $73,780 $73,780
Interest	Income $750 $4,300 $123 $4,423 $750
Carry	Forward	Surplus	(2) $41,000 $42,758 $0 $42,758 $47,536

TOTAL	REVENUES $115,530 $119,876 $1,085 $120,961 $122,066

Expenditures

Series	2020
Interest	-	11/01 $31,713 $31,713 $0 $31,713 $31,594
Interest	-	05/01 $31,713 $0 $31,713 $31,713 $31,594
Principal	-	05/01 $10,000 $0 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES $73,425 $31,713 $41,713 $73,425 $73,188

EXCESS	REVENUES $42,105 $88,163 ($40,627) $47,536 $48,878

11/25	Interest	Expense $31,475
Assessments	per	unit	for	FY	2024-2025:

Per	Unit Total
Lot	Size Unit	Count 2020-1 2020-1

55' 48 $73 $3,510
65' 34 $86 $2,938
75' 43 $100 $4,288
85' 37 $113 $4,181
100' 57 $133 $7,578

Golf	Course 1 $1,329 $1,329

Total 220 $23,823.26

Per	Unit Total
Lot	Size Unit	Count 2020-2 2020-2
55' 96 $73 $7,020
65' 161 $86 $13,912
75' 232 $100 $23,133
85' 75 $113 $8,475
100' 16 $133 $2,127
Total 580 $54,666

Net	Assessment $73,780
Plus	Collection	Fees	(6%) $4,709
Gross	Assessment $78,490

(1)	Net	Amount	Assessed.
(2)	Carry	forward	surplus	is	net	of	the	reserve	requirement.

Debt	Service	Fund
Series	2020	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds

Sampson	Creek
Community	Development	District



Page 12

							DATE BALANCE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL

05/01/24 2,490,000$	 		 10,000.00$	 		 31,712.50$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/24 2,480,000$	 		 -$	 	 31,593.75$						 73,306.25$	 	
05/01/25 2,480,000$	 		 10,000.00$	 		 31,593.75$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/25 2,470,000$	 		 -$	 	 31,475.00$						 73,068.75$	 	
05/01/26 2,470,000$	 		 10,000.00$	 		 31,475.00$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/26 2,460,000$	 		 -$	 	 31,356.25$						 72,831.25$	 	
05/01/27 2,460,000$	 		 10,000.00$	 		 31,356.25$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/27 2,450,000$	 		 -$	 	 31,237.50$						 72,593.75$	 	
05/01/28 2,450,000$	 		 10,000.00$	 		 31,237.50$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/28 2,440,000$	 		 -$	 	 31,118.75$						 72,356.25$	 	
05/01/29 2,440,000$	 		 10,000.00$	 		 31,118.75$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/29 2,430,000$	 		 -$	 	 31,000.00$						 72,118.75$	 	
05/01/30 2,430,000$	 		 10,000.00$	 		 31,000.00$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/30 2,420,000$	 		 -$	 	 30,881.25$						 71,881.25$	 	
05/01/31 2,420,000$	 		 10,000.00$	 		 30,881.25$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/31 2,410,000$	 		 -$	 	 30,762.50$						 71,643.75$	 	
05/01/32 2,410,000$	 		 60,000.00$	 		 30,762.50$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/32 2,350,000$	 		 -$	 	 30,050.00$						 120,812.50$	 		
05/01/33 2,350,000$	 		 65,000.00$	 		 30,050.00$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/33 2,285,000$	 		 -$																	 29,278.13$						 124,328.13$	 		
05/01/34 2,285,000$	 		 270,000.00$			 29,278.13$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/34 2,015,000$	 		 -$																	 26,071.88$						 325,350.00$	 		
05/01/35 2,015,000$	 		 300,000.00$			 26,071.88$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/35 1,715,000$	 		 -$																	 22,509.38$						 348,581.25$	 		
05/01/36 1,715,000$	 		 305,000.00$			 22,509.38$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/36 1,410,000$	 		 -$																	 18,506.25$						 346,015.63$	 		
05/01/37 1,410,000$	 		 315,000.00$			 18,506.25$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/37 1,095,000$	 		 -$																	 14,371.88$						 347,878.13$	 		
05/01/38 1,095,000$	 		 320,000.00$			 14,371.88$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/38 775,000$	 		 -$																	 10,171.88$						 344,543.75$	 		
05/01/39 775,000$	 		 330,000.00$			 10,171.88$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/39 445,000$	 		 -$																	 5,840.63$ 		 346,012.50$	 		
05/01/40 445,000$	 		 445,000.00$			 5,840.63$	 		 450,840.63$	 		

Total 2,490,000$	 		 844,162.50$		 3,334,162.50$	

Sampson	Creek
Community	Development	District

Series	2020,		Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds

AMORTIZATION	SCHEDULE



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SOD

SOD

EXISTING
PINDO PALM
TO REMAIN

RELOCATE
EXISTING

LIGHT POLE

EXISTING
LIGHT POLE
TO REMAIN

80 - MA

262 - MA

346 - MA

50 - AA

21 - DE
14 - DE

67 - AA
58 - AA

81 - JP

89 - JP

30 - DE
29 - LM

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X X X X X

X
X

X X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

11" OAK

15"MAG

15"LO

17"LO

24"PM

1 
ST

OR
Y 

M
AS

ON
RY

FI
NI

SH
ED

 F
LO

OR
 E

L.
 =

 3
8.

88

1 
ST

OR
Y 

M
AS

ON
RY

FI
NI

SH
ED

 F
LO

OR
 E

L.
 =

 3
8.

95

MIXED ANNUALS - LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ANNUAL SAMPLES FOR REVIEW BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AND OWNER PRIOR TO
INSTALLATION.  WRITTEN AND OR PHOTOGRAPHS WILL BE SUFFICIENT FOR THE SUBMITTAL.  THE GOAL FOR THESE THREE LANDSCAPE AREAS ARE TO
PROVIDE A VARIETY OF HEIGHTS, FLOWER COLOR AND LEAF COLOR APPROPRIATE FOR THE SEASON IT IS PLANTED IN.

SYMBOL CODE BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME NATIVE SIZE QTY

TREES

ED Elaeocarpus decipiens Japanese Bluberry Tree --- 8` Ht. x 6` W; Full to ground 9

PS
Phoenix sylvestris
Matching Palms Wild Date Palm --- 14` Ct. 3

SYMBOL CODE BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE CONTAINER QTY

SHRUBS

PA Plumbago auriculata Blue Plumbago --- 18" Ht. Min. 22

PD Podocarpus macrophyllus 'Dwarf Pringles' Dwarf Pringles Yew Podocarpus --- 12" Ht. x 12" Sp. 43

TD Tripsacum dactyloides nana Dwarf Fakahatchee Grass --- 24" Ht. Min 18

SHRUB AREAS

DE Duranta erecta `Gold Mound` Gold Mound Duranta --- 15" Ht. x 15" Sp. / 36" O.C. 65

GROUND COVERS

AA
Agapanthus africanus 'Blue'
12" ON CENTER

Blue African Lily 1 gal. Full in pot 214

JP
Juniperus conferta 'Blue Pacific'
8" ON CENTER

Blue Pacific Shore Juniper 1 gal. Full in pot 170

LM
Liriope muscari
12" ON CENTER

Lilyturf 1 gal. Full in pot 29

MA
Mixed Annuals
8" ON CENTER MAX

Seasonal Annuals 4"-1 GAL. MIX Full in pot 688

PLANT SCHEDULE

N
0 10 2015

1"=10'

GRAPHIC SCALE

SHEET No.:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
D

A
TE

N
O

.

D
A

TE
:

JO
B

 N
o.

:

D
S

G
N

 B
Y

:

D
W

G
 B

Y
:

C
H

K
 B

Y
:

OF

R
E

G
IS

TE
R

E
D

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 F

O
R

C
A

#2
65

35
  F

L.
#

S
:\P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\1

60
00

\1
60

80
 - 

S
A

M
P

S
O

N
 C

R
E

E
K

 C
D

D
\1

60
80

.0
3 

- S
A

M
P

S
O

N
 C

R
E

E
K

 C
D

D
 - 

A
Q

U
A

TI
C

S
 P

H
A

S
E

 2
\E

N
G

\D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
\C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

TS
\1

6 
- L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 P
LA

N
.D

W
G

_L
1,

 4
/2

4/
20

24
 1

:2
7 

P
M

, E
ric

 L
an

eh
ar

t, 
M

A
TT

H
E

W
S

 | 
D

C
C

M
, I

N
C

.

L1
6

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 P
LA

N
SA

M
PS

O
N

 C
R

EE
K

 C
D

D
 - 

A
Q

U
A

TI
C

S 
PH

A
SE

 2
ST

. J
O

H
N

S 
C

O
U

N
TY

SA
M

PS
O

N
 C

R
EE

K
 C

D
D

E
L

S
U

B

A
A

12
-1

4-
23

16
08

0.
03

S
LE

X
, R

. A
C

R
E

E
, P

.E
.

73
15

5

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

S
:\P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\1

60
00

\1
60

80
 - 

S
A

M
P

S
O

N
 C

R
E

E
K

 C
D

D
\1

60
80

.0
3 

- S
A

M
P

S
O

N
 C

R
E

E
K

 C
D

D
 - 

A
Q

U
A

TI
C

S
 P

H
A

S
E

 2
\E

N
G

\D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
\C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

TS
\1

6 
- L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 P
LA

N
.D

W
G

_L
1,

 4
/2

4/
20

24
 1

:2
7 

P
M

, E
ric

 L
an

eh
ar

t, 
M

A
TT

H
E

W
S

 | 
D

C
C

M
, I

N
C

.

P.
O

. B
O

X
 3

12
6,

 7
 W

A
LD

O
 S

TR
EE

T
ST

. A
U

G
U

ST
IN

E,
 F

L 
32

08
4

PH
O

N
E:

 9
04

.8
26

.1
33

4 
   

FA
X

: 9
04

.8
26

.4
54

7
IN

FO
@

M
D

G
IN

C
.C

O
M

GENERAL NOTES:
A. VEGETATION THAT EXCEEDS TWENTY-FIVE (25) FEET IN HEIGHT AT

MATURITY SHOULD NOT BE PLANTED CLOSER THAN FIFTEEN (15)
FEET OF THE VERTICAL PLANE OF AN EXISTING POWER LINE,
EXCLUDING SERVICE WIRES.

B. BALLED AND BURLAPPED STRAPPING WIRE, AND ANY SYNTHETIC
MATERIAL SHALL BE REMOVED PRIOR TO FINAL INSPECTION. WIRE
BASKETS SHOULD BE CUT AWAY FROM TOP ONE-THIRD OF ROOT
BALL.

C. NON-CANOPY TREES SHALL NOT BE PLANTED CLOSER THAN 10 FEET
FROM OTHER TREES AND CANOPY TREES NO CLOSER THAN 20-30
FEET, DEPENDING ON SPECIES.

D. PLANT MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM TO THE STANDARDS FOR GRADE
#1 OR BETTER AS GIVEN IN THE LATEST "GRADES AND STANDARDS
FOR NURSERY PLANTS, PART I AND II, "FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF
AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES OR TO THE STANDARDS
AS GIVEN IN THE LATEST "AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY
STOCK", AMERICAN NATIONAL

E. PINE BARK SHOULD BE USED IN ALL BEDS AND TREE RINGS UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE LANDSCAPE PLAN.

F. A MULCH RING FOR ALL NEWLY PLANTED TREES SHALL BE PROVIDED
AT LEAST FIVE (5) FEET IN DIAMETER AND NOT CLOSER THAN SIX (6)
INCHES FROM THE TREE TRUNK.

G. IRRIGATION WILL BE PROVIDED (BY OTHERS).
H. TREES. SHADE OR UNDERSTORY TREES PLANTED AS PART OF THE

REQUIRED LANDSCAPING FOR A DEVELOPMENT SHALL BE A
MINIMUM OF TEN (10) FEET IN HEIGHT AND TWO INCH DBH, WHEN
MEASURED IMMEDIATELY AFTER PLANTING. PALM TREES PLANTED
AS PART OF THE REQUIRED LANDSCAPING FOR A DEVELOPMENT
SHALL BE SIX (6) FEET FROM GROUND  LEVEL TO BASE OF PALM
FRONDS. SHADE AND  UNDERSTORY TREES SHALL BE SPECIES
HAVING AN AVERAGE MATURE CROWN SPREAD OF GREATER THAN
FIFTEEN (15) FEET IN NORTHERN FLORIDA AND HAVING TRUNKS
WHICH CAN BE MAINTAINED IN A CLEAN CONDITION FOR OVER SIX (6)
FEET OF CLEAR WOOD MEASURED FROM THE GROUNDS. PALM
TREES HAVING AN AVERAGE MATURE CROWN SPREAD LESS THAN
FIFTEEN (15) FEET MAY BE GROUPED TO CREATE AN  EQUIVALENT
OF A FIFTEEN-FOOT CROWN SPREAD.

I. SHRUB LINES ARE TO BE PLANTED AT THE REQUIRED MINIMUM
HEIGHT, NOT BY CONTAINER SIZE.

J. SOIL IN TREE ISLAND SHALL HAVE AT LEAST 12" OF SUITABLE SOIL
FOR TREE PLANTINGS, AND BE VOID OF ANY CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS
OR UNSUITABLE MATERIALS.

K. TREES SHALL NOT BE PLANTED CLOSER THAN 7.5" FROM THE
CENTERLINE OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

L. SOD ALL DISTURBED AREAS NOT OTHERWISE PLANTED WITH TREES
OR SHRUBS.  SOD SHALL MATCH EXISTING SOD UNLESS OTHERWISE
STATED.

M. A MINIMUM OF 3' OF SPACE SHALL BE PROVIDED BETWEEN ANY
PROPOSED LANDSCAPING AND FIRE HYDRANTS AND FIRE
DEPARTMENT CONNECTIONS.

N. ALL PLANTING AREAS SHALL BE COVERED WITH MULCH, GRASS OR
OTHER GROUND COVER WHERE NOT OTHERWISE LANDSCAPED.
MULCH IS REQUIRED IN ALL SHRUB BEDS, THREE (3) INCHES THICK
AT INSTALLATION AND MAINTAINED AT A MINIMUM OF TWO (2) INCHES
THICK.

DRAINAGE NOTE:
THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A GENERAL DESIGN FOR
DRAINING ALL ENCLOSED PLANTER ISLANDS FOR REVIEW BY THE
OWNER AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.   THE
DESIGN SHALL PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE FROM ALL ENCLOSED
LANDSCAPE AREAS TO A LOW SPOT ON SITE.



Safety Flags

Existing Soil

Mulch

Soil Ring For
Water Collection

Burlap Layers (Five)

Bands Or Straps
Nails

Trunk

Existing Soil

30" Minimum Depth
Of Wood Stake

See Wood
Batten Detail

See Wood Staking
Detail

2 x 4 Wood Brace

2 x 4 x 12 Wood
Batten

With Boards Positioned Face To
Face, Nail Brace Securely To
Wood Stake Below Finished

Grade

2 x 4 Minimum Wood
Stake

Soil Backfill

2 x 4 Wood Braces (Minimum Of
Three Wood Braces) Spaced At

120° Apart. Saw Cut Ends At
Proper Angle To Allow For Flush

Connection To Wood Batten. Nail
Wood Braces Securely To Wood

Batten

1
2x

PALM PLANTING
1/4" = 1'-0"

1
P-CO-15

SHEET No.:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
D

A
TE

N
O

.

D
A

TE
:

JO
B

 N
o.

:

D
S

G
N

 B
Y

:

D
W

G
 B

Y
:

C
H

K
 B

Y
:

OF

R
E

G
IS

TE
R

E
D

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 F

O
R

C
A

#2
65

35
  F

L.
#

S
:\P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\1

60
00

\1
60

80
 - 

S
A

M
P

S
O

N
 C

R
E

E
K

 C
D

D
\1

60
80

.0
3 

- S
A

M
P

S
O

N
 C

R
E

E
K

 C
D

D
 - 

A
Q

U
A

TI
C

S
 P

H
A

S
E

 2
\E

N
G

\D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
\C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

TS
\1

6 
- L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 P
LA

N
.D

W
G

_L
2,

 4
/2

4/
20

24
 1

:2
7 

P
M

, E
ric

 L
an

eh
ar

t, 
M

A
TT

H
E

W
S

 | 
D

C
C

M
, I

N
C

.

L2
6

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 N
O

TE
S

 &
 S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

SA
M

PS
O

N
 C

R
EE

K
 C

D
D

. -
 A

Q
U

A
TI

C
S 

PH
A

SE
 2

ST
. J

O
H

N
S 

C
O

U
N

TY

SA
M

PS
O

N
 C

R
EE

K
 C

D
D

E
JL

S
U

B

E
JL

12
-1

4-
23

16
08

0.
03

S
LE

X
, R

. A
C

R
E

E
, P

.E
.

73
15

5

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

S
:\P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\1

60
00

\1
60

80
 - 

S
A

M
P

S
O

N
 C

R
E

E
K

 C
D

D
\1

60
80

.0
3 

- S
A

M
P

S
O

N
 C

R
E

E
K

 C
D

D
 - 

A
Q

U
A

TI
C

S
 P

H
A

S
E

 2
\E

N
G

\D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
\C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

TS
\1

6 
- L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 P
LA

N
.D

W
G

_L
2,

 4
/2

4/
20

24
 1

:2
7 

P
M

, E
ric

 L
an

eh
ar

t, 
M

A
TT

H
E

W
S

 | 
D

C
C

M
, I

N
C

.

P.
O

. B
O

X
 3

12
6,

 7
 W

A
LD

O
 S

TR
EE

T
ST

. A
U

G
U

ST
IN

E,
 F

L 
32

08
4

PH
O

N
E:

 9
04

.8
26

.1
33

4 
   

FA
X

: 9
04

.8
26

.4
54

7
IN

FO
@

M
D

G
IN

C
.C

O
M

site conditions and all quantities indicated on these plans before
commencing any work. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR shall notify the 

1.  The LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR is responsible for verifying project

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT if soil conditions are poorly drained to 

14.  Sod areas shall be BAHIA Grass.  Grass for sodding 

shall be freshly cut in squares one foot wide by two feet long. 

line to form a uniform layer.  All uneven edges shall be squarely

18.  The LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT, owner or owners representative shall

17.  All plants shall be guaranteed by the LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR to

16.  The LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR is responsible for fully maintaining

shall be guaranteed an additional one year from final inspection

be healthy plants and in flourishing condition of active growth for

work in accepted by the LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT and/or owner.

all plant material on site during and before planting, until the

not meet with the requirements of the specifications at any stage

have the right to reject any and all work which in his opinion does

trimmed to allow close and firm fitting of each piece.

15.  Sod shall be laid end to end and side to side in a staggered

conditions. Dry, brown and unfresh sod will be rejected.

19.  There will be special care to all existing trees to be

proper drainage shall be brought to the attention of the LANDSCAPE

proper surface drainage of planted areas.  Any discrepancy in the

drawings, obstruction on the site, or prior to work done by any

other party, which the CONTRACTOR feels precludes establishing

ARCHITECT for correction or relief of said responsibility.

7.  Planting beds shall be cut or edged to form a uniform clean

6.  LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR shall bear final responsibility for

5.  Substitution of plant materials will not be permitted unless

authorized in writing by the LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.  If proof is

submitted that any plant specified in not obtainable, a proposal

will be considered for use of the nearest equivalent size or

variety with corresponding adjustment of contract price.

4.  Plants shall be sound, healthy and vigorous, well branched and

densely foliated when in leaf.  They shall be free of disease,

insects, eggs or larvae and shall have healthy, well developed root

systems.  They shall be free from physical damage or adverse

nursery grown in accordance to Florida Grades and Standards

2.  All plant material shall be Florida Grade No. 1 or better

13.  Rough grades will be established by the owners general

12.  The LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR is responsible for all fine grading

contractor at approximately 3 inches below curbs, sidewalks,

hardscape amenities, mowing strips and abutments. All materials

preparation for planting. Apply pre-emergent to all beds prior to planting.

ninety (90) days from final inspection and acceptance.  All trees

retained on site to avoid construction damage.

conditions that would prevent thriving growth.

Sod shall be healthy, free of insects and weeds, in naturally flourishing

PLANTING NOTES

of the project operation.

and acceptance.

line between beds and lawn areas.

determine is substitution of materials is necessary.

materials shall be "hardened off" root pruned during field 

3.  All plant material shall be container grown or B&B. B&B

production and shall be dug at least several weeks before 

performed to determine whether phosphorus fertilizer with 30% slow

release nitrogen will be required. All planting bed areas shall be fertilized

approximately 4-6 weeks after installation.

planting hole. If soil is badly contaminated, good quality soil shall be used

as replacement after contaminated soil has been completely removed from

planting area.

10.  Plant material soil shall be "native" soil that was removed from the

hand or irrigation system each day for two weeks. After approximately one

month of installation, sodded areas shall then be top dressed with a 15-0-15

commercial slow-release fertilizer at a rate of 6.67 pounds per 1,000 square

11.  After sodding is completed, the entire side areas shall be watered by

feet of area in an evenly broad-case pattern.

shall be a minumim 30" from buildings or walks.

SHRUB/GROUNDCOVER SPACING PLANSHRUB AND GROUND COVER PLANTING DETAIL

S
P

E
C

IF
IE

D
 C

L.
TR

U
N

K
 H

T.
O

V
E

R
A

LL
 H

T.

SPREAD

NOTES:

       N.T.S.

TOPMOST ROOT-ROOT FLARE SHALL BE MADE VISIBLE PRIOR TO PLANTING.

PLANT TOP OF ROOT BALL 2" ABOVE FINISH GRADE.

TREE PLANTING - SINGLE TRUNK

BOTTOM OF ROOT BALL SHALL BE SEATED DIRECTLY ON UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE.

UNDISTURBED  SUBGRADE

FINISH  GRADE

2X

1X

FLEXIBLE NYLON STRAPPING MATERIAL
TIED  TO SAME LEADER, 3 STRAPS MIN.
SPACED EQUPLLY AROUND TREE

2" x 4" x 30" WOOD STAKE-
NOTCH TO PREVENT STRAP
FROM SLIPPING.  BURY AS TO
ELIMINATE TRIPPING HAZARD

REMOVE TOP 1/3 OF BURLAP AND
WIRE.  REMOVE SYNTHETIC
MATERIALS AND OTHER MATERIALS
THAT WILL NOT DECOMPOSE.

BACKFILL
UTILIZE SOIL REMOVED FROM
EXCAVATION, INTERMIXED
WITH COMPOST SOIL MIX
LAYER

6" HT. TEMPORARY
EARTH SAUCER

MULCH
3" LAYER OUTSIDE
OF ROOTBALL
1" MAX.  LAYER OVER
ROOTBALL

3X - LIMITS OF MULCH 
(WHEN NOT IN PLANTING BED)

COMPOST MIX
3" LAYER SPREAD BEFORE
EXCAVATING PLANTING
HOLE.

ROOT DEFECTS - INSPECT ROOT BALL FOR ROOT DEFECTS, CUT ROOTS WHERE THEY  
BEGIN TO KINK OR CIRCLE.  ROOT BALL SHALL COMPLY WITH FLORIDA GRADES AND STANDARDS.
STAKE ABOVE FIRST STRONG BRANCHES TO PROVIDE FIRM SUPPORT.

O
V

E
R

A
LL

 H
T.

SPREAD

NOTES:

TOPMOST ROOT-ROOT FLARE SHALL BE MADE VISIBLE PRIOR TO PLANTING.

PLANT TOP OF ROOT BALL 2" ABOVE FINISH GRADE.

TREE PLANTING - FULL TO GROUND JAPANESE BLUEBERRY TREE

BOTTOM OF ROOT BALL SHALL BE SEATED DIRECTLY ON UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE.

UNDISTURBED  SUBGRADE

FINISH  GRADE

2X

1X REMOVE TOP 1/3 OF BURLAP AND
WIRE.  REMOVE SYNTHETIC
MATERIALS AND OTHER MATERIALS
THAT WILL NOT DECOMPOSE.

BACKFILL
UTILIZE SOIL REMOVED FROM
EXCAVATION, INTERMIXED
WITH COMPOST SOIL MIX
LAYER

6" HT. TEMPORARY
EARTH SAUCER

MULCH
3" LAYER OUTSIDE
OF ROOTBALL
1" MAX.  LAYER OVER
ROOTBALL

3X - LIMITS OF MULCH 
(WHEN NOT IN PLANTING BED)

COMPOST MIX
3" LAYER SPREAD BEFORE
EXCAVATING PLANTING
HOLE.

ROOT DEFECTS - INSPECT ROOT BALL FOR ROOT DEFECTS, CUT ROOTS WHERE THEY  
BEGIN TO KINK OR CIRCLE.  ROOT BALL SHALL COMPLY WITH FLORIDA GRADES AND STANDARDS.
STAKE ABOVE FIRST STRONG BRANCHES TO PROVIDE FIRM SUPPORT.

       N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1x

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x

AutoCAD SHX Text
Planting Pit 2 Times  Width Of Rootball

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13 Of Trunk Height Minimum

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: Stake Into Firm, Existing Soil.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PALM PLANTING FOR UP TO 24' CLEAR TRUNK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD BATTEN DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD STAKING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: For Palms Over 24' Clean Trunk, Use Detail Provided For Palms Over 24' Clean Trunk, Use Detail Provided In Contract Plans. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF BEDLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: LOCATE PLANTS IN A TRIANGULAR PATTERN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN, SPACED EQUIDISTANT FROM EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OTHER (AT SPACING SPECIFIED IN THE PLANT LIST).

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT OR CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM 12" DEPTH OF PLANTING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 INCHES MULCH ( SEE LANDSCAPE NOTES  FOR TYPE OF MULCH )

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF SHRUB IS B & B, THEN REMOVE BURLAP & ROPE FROM TOP 1/3 OF BALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE MINIMUM PIT CLEARANCE OF 6" AROUND ROOT BALL AND SIDES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED SUBSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL IN GROUNDCOVER PLANTING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM 2" PINE BARK MULCH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING SOIL MIXED PER SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDS



A. TOPOGRAPHIC BOUNDARY SURVEY, INCLUDING PROPERTY LINES, LEGAL DESCRIPTION EXISTING UTILITIES, SITE
TOPOGRAPHY WITH SPOT ELEVATIONS, OUTSTANDING PHYSICAL FEATURES AND EXISTING STRUCTURE LOCATIONS WAS
PROVIDED BY THE FOLLOWING COMPANY, AS CONTRACTORS TO THE OWNER:

MATTHEWS | DCCM, INC. AND ITS ASSOCIATES WILL NOT BE HELD RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OF THE SURVEY OR FOR
DESIGN ERRORS OR OMISSIONS RESULTING FROM SURVEY INACCURACIES.

B. ADDITIONAL PROJECT INFORMATION HAS BEEN PROVIDED BY THE FOLLOWING SUB-CONSULTANT AS CONTRACTOR TO THE
OWNER:

C. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE OWNER/ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN THE SURVEY AND
FIELD VERIFICATION OF INFORMATION ABOVE OR BELOW GROUND THAT MAY BE CRITICAL TO THE DESIGN OF THIS PROJECT.
THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR WILL BE HELD SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR AND SHALL TAKE ALL PRECAUTIONS NECESSARY TO
AVOID PROPERTY DAMAGE TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT.

D. WARRANTY / DISCLAIMER:

THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED IN THESE PLANS ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ESTABLISHED PRACTICES OF CIVIL ENGINEERING
FOR THE DESIGN FUNCTIONS AND USES INTENDED BY THE OWNER AT THIS TIME.  HOWEVER, NEITHER THE ENGINEER NOR ITS
PERSONNEL CAN OR DO WARRANT THESE DESIGNS OR PLANS AS CONSTRUCTED EXCEPT IN THE SPECIFIC CASES WHERE
THE ENGINEER IS INVOLVED WITH THE PHYSICAL CONSTRUCTION ON AN ONGOING BASIS AT THE SITE.

MATTHEWS | DCCM IS THE PROJECTS ENGINEER OF RECORD (EOR). MATTHEWS | DCCM IS NOT A GENERAL CONTRACTOR,
UTILITY CONTRACTOR, SITE CONTRACTOR, OR ANY OTHER TYPE OF CONTRACTOR.

E. SAFETY NOTICE TO CONTRACTOR:

IN ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SOLELY AND
COMPLETELY RESPONSIBLE FOR CONDITIONS OF THE JOB SITE, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS AND PROPERTY DURING
PERFORMANCE OF WORK.  THIS REQUIREMENT WILL APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING
HOURS.  ANY CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATION BY THE ENGINEER OF THE CONTRACTOR'S PERFORMANCE IS NOT INTENDED TO
INCLUDE REVIEW OF THE ADEQUACY OF THE CONTRACTOR'S SAFETY MEASURES IN, ON OR NEAR THE CONSTRUCTION SITE.

F. CONSTRUCTION TESTING:

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL COORDINATION, TESTING, LABORATORY ANALYSES, REPORTS, COSTS, ETC.,
CONCERNING SOILS AND PAVEMENT RELATED DESIGN REQUIREMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS AS SET FORTH IN THESE PLANS.

G. AS-BUILT SURVEY NOTE:

UPON COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION, CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO PROVIDE OWNER / ENGINEER WITH A SIGNED AND
SEALED AS-BUILT SURVEY AND ANY OTHER RELATED CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE
PERMITTING AGENCY REQUIREMENTS, AS THE BASIS FOR PROJECT CERTIFICATIONS AND CLOSE-OUT.

H. RIGHT-OF-WAY:

ANY AND ALL WORK CONDUCTED WITHIN THE ST. JOHNS COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAYS MUST BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
APPLICABLE LAND DEVELOPMENT CODES.

I. PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING:

J. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE APPLICANT TO SCHEDULE A PRE-CONSTRUCTION / PRE PERMIT ISSUANCE MEETING WITH
ST. JOHNS COUNTY STAFF AFTER PLANS HAVE BEEN RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION BY THE ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA
AND PRIOR TO STARTING ANY SITE ACTIVITIES.

K. FIRE SERVICES

WHEN VERTICAL CONSTRUCTION BEGINS, FIRE DEPT. ACCESS IS REQUIRED
*FIRE DEPT ACCESS ROADS SHALL BE PROVIDED AT THE START OF THE PROJECT AND SHALL BE MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT

CONSTRUCTION. (NFPA 1, CHP 16)
*FIRE DEPT ACCESS ROAD SHALL BE UNOBSTRUCTED 20 FEET WIDE, STABILIZED SURFACE TO SUPPORT 80,000 LBS AND

PROVIDE TURNAROUND FOR A 50 FOOT FIRE APPARATUS. (NFPA 1, CHP 18)

Know what's

R

N.T.S.
VICINITY MAP

GENERAL NOTES:

PREPARED BY:

CONSTRUCTION PLANS FOR
SAMPSON CREEK CDD - AQUATICS PHASE 2

ST. JOHNS COUNTY

THIS SITE IS SHOWN IN FLOOD ZONE "X" AS DESIGNATED BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY,
FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, COMMUNITY PANEL NUMBER 12109C0170J, FOR ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA,
EFFECTIVE DECEMBER 7, 2018.

FLOOD CERTIFICATION:

PERMITS / APPROVALS SUBMITTED RECEIVED
ST. JOHNS COUNTY

COMPANY NAME COMPANY NAME
ADDRESS LINE 1 ADDRESS LINE 1
CITY, STATE ZIP CITY, STATE ZIP
CONTACT: CONTACT:
PHONE: PHONE:

SUB-CONSULTANT SUB-CONSULTANT
TYPE: (EX. GEOTECHNICAL) TYPE:
ADDRESS LINE 1 ADDRESS LINE 1
CITY, STATE ZIP CITY, STATE ZIP
CONTACT: CONTACT:
PHONE: PHONE:

OWNER:

P.O. BOX 3126, 7 WALDO STREET
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32084

PHONE: 904.826.1334    FAX: 904.826.4547
INFO@MDGINC.COM

SITE

SHEET No.:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
D

A
TE

N
O

.

D
A

TE
:

JO
B

 N
o.

:

D
S

G
N

 B
Y

:

D
W

G
 B

Y
:

C
H

K
 B

Y
:

OF

R
E

G
IS

TE
R

E
D

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 F

O
R

C
A

#2
65

35
  F

L.
#

S
:\P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\1

60
00

\1
60

80
 - 

S
A

M
P

S
O

N
 C

R
E

E
K

 C
D

D
\1

60
80

.0
3 

- S
A

M
P

S
O

N
 C

R
E

E
K

 C
D

D
 - 

A
Q

U
A

TI
C

S
 P

H
A

S
E

 2
\E

N
G

\D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
\C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

TS
\0

1 
- C

O
V

E
R

 S
H

E
E

T.
D

W
G

_C
O

V
E

R
 S

H
E

E
T,

 3
/2

0/
20

24
 1

0:
07

 A
M

, E
lie

l J
ar

qu
in

, M
A

TT
H

E
W

S
 | 

D
C

C
M

, I
N

C
.

6

C
O

V
E

R
 S

H
E

E
T

SA
M

PS
O

N
 C

R
EE

K
 C

D
D

 - 
A

Q
U

A
TI

C
S 

PH
A

SE
 2

ST
. J

O
H

N
S 

C
O

U
N

TY

SA
M

PS
O

N
 C

R
EE

K
 C

D
D

E
L E
J

A
A

3/
20

/2
02

4

16
08

0.
03

S
LE

X
, R

. A
C

R
E

E
, P

.E
.

73
15

5

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

SAMPSON CREEK CDD

475 WEST TOWN PLACE, SUITE 114

ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA

PHONE: (904) 940-5850 EXT 406

CONTACT: JIM OLIVER

Th
is

 it
em

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
di

gi
ta

lly
 s

ig
ne

d 
an

d 
se

al
ed

 b
y 

S
LE

X
, R

. A
C

R
E

E
, P

.E
. o

n 
th

e 
da

te
 a

dj
ac

en
t t

o 
th

e 
se

al
.

P
rin

te
d 

co
pi

es
 o

f t
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t a

re
 n

ot
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
si

gn
ed

 a
nd

 s
ea

le
d 

an
d 

th
e 

si
gn

at
ur

e 
m

us
t b

e 
ve

rif
ie

d 
on

 a
ny

 e
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

co
pi

es
.

S
:\P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\1

60
00

\1
60

80
 - 

S
A

M
P

S
O

N
 C

R
E

E
K

 C
D

D
\1

60
80

.0
3 

- S
A

M
P

S
O

N
 C

R
E

E
K

 C
D

D
 - 

A
Q

U
A

TI
C

S
 P

H
A

S
E

 2
\E

N
G

\D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
\C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

TS
\0

1 
- C

O
V

E
R

 S
H

E
E

T.
D

W
G

_C
O

V
E

R
 S

H
E

E
T,

 3
/2

0/
20

24
 1

0:
07

 A
M

, E
lie

l J
ar

qu
in

, M
A

TT
H

E
W

S
 | 

D
C

C
M

, I
N

C
.

P.
O

. B
O

X
 3

12
6,

 7
 W

A
LD

O
 S

TR
EE

T
ST

. A
U

G
U

ST
IN

E,
 F

L 
32

08
4

PH
O

N
E:

 9
04

.8
26

.1
33

4 
   

FA
X

: 9
04

.8
26

.4
54

7
IN

FO
@

M
D

G
IN

C
.C

O
M

Sheet List Table
Sheet Number Sheet Title
01 COVER SHEET

02 GENERAL NOTES SHEET

03 DEMOLITION PLAN

04 SITE PLAN

05 GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN

06 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

Digitally signed 
by Alexander R 
Acree 
Date: 2024.03.26 
16:25:33 -04'00'

04/16/2024

MCPR 24-03

smorrison
Rev of plans

smorrison
Rev for Const



GENERAL SITE NOTES:
1. ALL WORK AND MATERIALS SHALL BE IN COMPLETE ACCORDANCE WITH ALL RELATIVE SECTIONS OF ST. JOHNS

COUNTY LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE, (LATEST REVISION) AND ALL ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA STANDARD DETAILS.

2. ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED IN A SAFE MANNER. ALL SAFETY RULES AND GUIDELINES OF OSHA SHALL BE
FOLLOWED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE WHOLLY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY INJURIES OF THEIR EMPLOYEES, AND
FOR ANY DAMAGE TO PRIVATE PROPERTY OR PERSONS DURING THE COURSE OF THIS PROJECT. ALL COSTS
ASSOCIATED WITH COMPLYING WITH OSHA REGULATIONS AND THE FLORIDA TRENCH SAFETY ACT MUST BE
INCLUDED IN THE CONTRACTORS BID.

3. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, THE SITE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL SURVEY CONTROL POINTS AS PROVIDED IN
THE BOUNDARY SURVEY.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE OWNER AND ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES.

4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VISITING THE JOB SITE PRIOR TO PREPARING THE BID FOR THE
PURPOSE OF FAMILIARIZING THEMSELVES WITH THE NATURE AND THE EXTENT OF THE WORK AND LOCAL
CONDITIONS, EITHER SURFACE OR SUB-SURFACE, WHICH MAY AFFECT THE WORK TO BE PERFORMED, AND THE
EQUIPMENT, LABOR AND MATERIALS REQUIRED. FAILURE TO DO SO WILL NOT RELIEVE THE CONTRACTOR OF
COMPLETE PERFORMANCE UNDER THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT. THE CONTRACTOR IS ALSO URGED TO TAKE
COLOR PHOTOGRAPHS ALONG THE ROUTE OF OR WITHIN THE PROJECT TO RECORD EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION, AND TO AID IN RESOLVING POSSIBLE FUTURE ISSUES THAT MAY OCCUR DUE TO THE
CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROJECT.

5. IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO EITHER CONDUCT ANY FIELD EXPLORATION OR ACQUIRE ANY
GEOTECHNICAL ASSISTANCE REQUIRED TO ESTIMATE THE AMOUNT OF UNSUITABLE MATERIAL THAT WILL REQUIRE
REMOVAL AND/OR TO ESTIMATE THE AMOUNT OF OFF SITE BORROW THAT WILL BE REQUIRED. FAILURE OF THE
CONTRACTOR TO IDENTIFY/QUANTIFY THE AMOUNT OF UNSUITABLE MATERIAL TO BE REMOVED AND REPLACED
DURING THE BID PROCESS WILL NOT RELIEVE THE CONTRACTOR OF COMPLETE PERFORMANCE UNDER THE
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT.

6. ALL IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ARE TO BE WARRANTED BY THE CONTRACTOR TO THE DEVELOPER AND ST. JOHNS
COUNTY FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR FROM DATE OF ACCEPTANCE BY THE OWNER AND ST. JOHNS COUNTY.

7. FOR BOUNDARY, ROADWAY, AND BUILDING GEOMETRY INFORMATION SEE ENGINEERING SITE PLAN. IT IS THE
CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY THAT THE BUILDING DIMENSIONS SHOWN ON THE ENGINEERING PLAN
AGREES WITH THE DIMENSIONS SHOWN ON THE ARCHITECTURAL PLAN. IF ANY DIMENSIONS DO NOT AGREE, THE
ARCHITECT, ENGINEER, AND OWNER SHALL BE NOTIFIED AND THE DIMENSIONS ADJUSTED PRIOR TO COMMENCING
WITH CONSTRUCTION.

8. UNLESS DIRECTED OTHERWISE BY THE OWNER OR THE ENGINEER, THE CONTRACTOR WILL CONTRACT WITH AN
INDEPENDENT TESTING LABORATORY TO PERFORM MATERIAL TESTING AND SOIL TESTING IN ACCORDANCE WITH
ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA REQUIREMENTS. THIS SHALL INCLUDE DENSITY TESTS IN ALL PAVEMENT AREAS AND
IN ALL UTILITY TRENCHES LOCATED IN PAVEMENT AREAS, CONCRETE TESTING AND ALL OTHER MATERIAL TESTING.
PRIOR TO LIMEROCK PLACEMENT, THE PROJECT GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER SHALL MAKE RECOMMENDATION FOR
UNDERDRAIN PLACEMENT.

9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL NECESSARY PERMITS AND INSURANCE REQUIRED
FOR THE PROJECT INCLUDING ST. JOHNS COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY PERMITS FOR WORK IN THE ST. JOHNS COUNTY,
FLORIDA RIGHT-OF-WAY OR EASEMENT.

10. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE THEIR CONSTRUCTION WITH ALL OTHER CONTRACTORS. IN THE EVENT OF
ANY CONFLICT WHATSOEVER, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER AND OWNER PRIOR TO
PROCEEDING WITH CONSTRUCTION.

11. THE LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES, STRUCTURES AND IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS IS BASED
ON LIMITED INFORMATION AND MAY NOT HAVE BEEN FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY RESPECTIVE UTILITY OWNERS AND FIELD VERIFY LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UTILITIES
AND OTHER IMPROVEMENTS PRIOR TO COMMENCING ANY CONSTRUCTION. IF THE LOCATIONS SHOWN ARE
CONTRARY TO THE ACTUAL LOCATIONS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE OWNER AND ENGINEER OF THE
DISCREPANCY. THIS DISCREPANCY SHOULD BE RESOLVED PRIOR TO COMMENCING CONSTRUCTION. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL EXERCISE EXTREME CAUTION WHEN WORKING IN AREAS NEAR EXISTING UTILITIES AND
IMPROVEMENTS AND SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR AND SHALL REPAIR OR PAY FOR ALL DAMAGE MADE TO EXISTING
UTILITIES OR OTHER IMPROVEMENTS. PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL VERIFY ALL GRADES, INVERTS AND TYPE OF MATERIAL OF EXISTING UTILITIES TO WHICH THEY SHALL
CONNECT, AND NOTIFY THE OWNER AND ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES.

12. IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO CONTACT THE CIVIL ENGINEER TO DETERMINE IF THIS
PROJECT IS WITHIN THE ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA'S JURISDICTION FOR INSPECTION. IF SO, THEN IT SHALL BE
THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO CONTACT THE ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA FOR A PRE-CON MEETING FOR
INSPECTIONS.

13. DUE TO THE PROXIMITY TO EXISTING RESIDENTIAL HOMES THE APPLICANT SHOULD LIMIT HOURS OF OPERATION TO
DAYTIME HOURS AND PROVIDE MITIGATION TO NOISE FROM PUMPS IF 24 HOUR DEWATERING ACTIVITIES ARE
REQUIRED.

14. THE BUILDING FOOTPRINTS SHOWN HEREON ARE APPROXIMATE.  SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR EXACT
BUILDING DIMENSIONS.

15. ALL STOP SIGNS SHALL BE FINISHED WITH DIAMOND GRADE HIGH REFLECTIVITY SURFACE.

16. ALL STOP BARS SHALL BE THERMO-PLASTIC MATERIAL.

PAVING & DRAINAGE NOTES:
1. "AS-BUILT" DRAWINGS - DRAINAGE AS-BUILTS PROVIDED TO ST. JOHNS COUNTY AND THE ST. JOHNS RIVER WATER

MANAGEMENT DISTRICT ARE REQUIRED TO BE SIGNED AND SEALED BY A FLORIDA REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR.
THEREFORE, IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO CONTRACT WITH A LAND SURVEYOR
REGISTERED IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA FOR THE PREPARATION, FIELD LOCATIONS, CERTIFICATION AND SUBMITTAL
OF "AS-BUILT" DRAWINGS IN ACCORDANCE WITH CURRENT ST. JOHNS COUNTY STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS
AND SJRMWD REGULATIONS. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO PROCESS THE AS-BUILT DRAWINGS FOR
APPROVAL BY ST. JOHNS COUNTY. IN ADDITION TO THE DRAINAGE SYSTEM THE "AS-BUILTS" SHALL SHOW THE
ELEVATIONS AND LOCATION OF THE TOP OF BANK, WATER LEVEL, ANY POINTS OF CHANGE IN SLOPE, TOE OF
SLOPE AND POND BOTTOM AT 100' MAXIMUM INTERVALS ALONG POND BANK FOR ALL POND CONSTRUCTION. ALL
DIMENSIONS AND ELEVATIONS ON THE CONTROL STRUCTURE DETAILS SHALL BE SHOWN ON AS-BUILT DRAWINGS.

2. ALL AREAS SHOWN TO BE FILLED SHALL BE CLEARED AND GRUBBED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ST. JOHNS COUNTY
STANDARDS AND SHALL BE FILLED WITH CLEAN STRUCTURAL FILL COMPACTED AND TESTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE GEOTECHNICAL INVESTIGATION REPORT.

3. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROTECTION OF ALL SURVEY AND PROPERTY MONUMENTS. IF A MONUMENT IS
DISTURBED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTRACT WITH THE SURVEYOR OF RECORD FOR REINSTALLATION OF THE
MONUMENT.

4. ALL DEBRIS RESULTING FROM ALL ACTIVITIES SHALL BE DISPOSED OF OFF-SITE BY CONTRACTOR.

5. ALL EXCESS SUITABLE AND UNSUITABLE MATERIAL SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE BY THE CONTRACTOR AT
HIS EXPENSE UNLESS DIRECTED OTHERWISE BY ENGINEER OR OWNER.

6. ALL EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN SHALL BE PRESERVED AND PROTECTED.

7. BURNING OF TREES, BRUSH, AND OTHER MATERIAL SHALL BE APPROVED, PERMITTED, AND COORDINATED WITH ST.
JOHNS COUNTY FIRE MARSHAL.

8. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ESTABLISHING A PERMANENT STAND OF SOD AND/OR GRASS PER
ST. JOHNS COUNTY STANDARDS AND MEETING THE NPDES FINAL STABILIZATION REQUIREMENTS.

9. UNSUITABLE MATERIALS UNDER WATER PIPE, SEWER PIPE, STORM PIPE, OR STRUCTURES SHALL BE REMOVED AND
REPLACED WITH SELECTED BACKFILL, PROPERLY COMPACTED AT CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

10. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE THE WORK WITHIN ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA OR STATE RIGHT-OF-WAY
WITH THE PROPER AGENCIES FOR MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC AND METHOD OF CONSTRUCTION AND REPAIR.

11. ALL CLEARING AND GRUBBING REQUIRED FOR ALL ROADWAY, UTILITIES, DITCHES, BERMS, AND BUILDINGS
INCLUDED IN THIS PROJECT AND THE CLEARING AND GRUBBING OF ALL RIGHT-OF-WAY OR EASEMENTS SHALL BE
CONSIDERED AS PART OF THIS PROJECT.

12. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING A DEWATERING PERMIT FROM THE SJRWMD.

13. PRIOR TO ANY DISCHARGE OF GROUND WATER (DEWATERING) FROM CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATED
WITH THIS PROJECT TO WATERS OF THE STATE (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, WETLANDS, CREEKS, SWALES
AND MUNICIPAL STORM SEWERS), THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TEST THE EFFLUENT (WATER TO BE DISCHARGED) IN
ACCORDANCE WITH RULE 62-621.300(2), F.A.C. IF THE TEST RESULTS ON THE EFFLUENT ARE BELOW THE
SCREENING VALUES OF RULE 62-621.300(2), F.A.C., THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT A SUMMARY OF THE
PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY AND THE TEST RESULTS TO THE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION DISTRICT OFFICE, WITHIN ONE (1) WEEK AFTER DISCHARGE BEGINS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
CONTINUE TO SAMPLE THE EFFLUENT AS REQUIRED THROUGHOUT THE PROJECT AND COMPLY WITH ALL
CONDITIONS OF RULE 62-621.300(2), F.A.C. IF THE GROUND WATER EXCEEDS THE SCREENING VALUES OF RULE
62-621.300(2), F.A.C., THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH OTHER APPLICABLE RULES AND REGULATIONS PRIOR
TO DISCHARGE OF THE EFFLUENT (GROUND WATER) TO SURFACE WATERS OF THE STATE.

14. ALL PIPE LENGTHS ARE SCALED DIMENSIONS, MEASURED FROM CENTER OF STRUCTURE TO END OF MITERED END
SECTIONS.  STRUCTURES WITHIN FDOT RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH FDOT STANDARDS. ALL
DRAINAGE STRUCTURES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO CONFORM WITH ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA
REQUIREMENTS AND SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO CONFORM WITH CURBING, PROPERTY LINES, AND LOW POINTS
AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS.

15. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSURE THAT ALL DRAINAGE STRUCTURES, PIPES, ETC. ARE CLEAN AND FUNCTIONING
PROPERLY AT TIME OF ACCEPTANCE.

16. ALL DRAINAGE STRUCTURES SHALL HAVE TRAFFIC BEARING GRATES.

17. ALL DRAINAGE PIPE JOINTS ARE TO BE FILTER-WRAPPED.

18. ALL INVERTS IN DRAINAGE STRUCTURES TO BE PRECAST OR BRICK WITH LAYER OF MORTAR BETWEEN EACH
LAYER OF BRICK, OR REDDI-MIX CONCRETE WITH #57 STONE.

19. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE HANDICAP RAMPS AT ALL SIDEWALK AND CURB CONNECTIONS. HANDICAP
RAMPS SHALL MEET ALL APPLICABLE ADA REQUIREMENTS.

20. ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES MUST BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO PREPARATION OF SUBGRADE FOR PAVEMENT.

21. IF DEWATERING CAPACITY REQUIRES A CONSUMPTIVE USE PERMIT (C.U.P.), IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S
RESPONSIBILITY TO OBTAIN THE PERMIT THROUGH THE ST. JOHNS RIVER WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT.

22. ALL DRAINAGE PIPES INSTALLED WITHIN ROADWAY RIGHT-OF-WAYS/EASEMENTS (PUBLIC OR PRIVATE) SHALL BE
TELEVISED BY A COMPANY OR INDIVIDUAL CERTIFIED TO PERFORM SUCH WORK PER LDC 6.04.07.L.5.G. THIS
REQUIREMENT MAY ONLY BE WAIVED ON COMMERCIAL SITES IF THE ENGINEER OF RECORD CERTIFIES BY LETTER
THAT THE SITE DOES NOT RECEIVE ANY RUNOFF FROM ST. JOHNS COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAYS. IF THERE IS ANY
CONNECTION OR RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE PROJECT SITE AND A ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA OWNED OR
MAINTAINED DITCH, POND, OR STRUCTURE, IT SHALL BE REQUIRED. THIS TELEVISING OF THE DRAINAGE LINE SHALL
BE DONE IN COLOR AND SHALL BE OF SUCH QUALITY AS TO VISUALLY IDENTIFY THE PROPER CONSTRUCTION OF
ALL JOINTS AND PIPE ALIGNMENT. A VIDEO TAPE SHALL BE PROVIDED TO THE ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA UPON
COMPLETION. THE TELEVISING OF THE DRAINAGE LINES SHALL BE PERFORMED AFTER THE PLACEMENT OF THE
BASE MATERIAL AND PRIOR TO THE FINAL WEARING SURFACE OF THE ROADWAY. THE APPROVAL, BY THE ST.
JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA, OF THE TELEVISING SHALL BE REQUIRED PRIOR TO THE PLACEMENT OF THE FINAL
WEARING SURFACE OF THE ROADWAY. TELEVISED RECORD SHALL BE REVIEWED AND CERTIFIED BY THE ENGINEER
OF RECORD (EOR).

23. PLEASE BE AWARE THAT ALL DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACES FOR SIDEWALK AT CURB CUT HANDICAP RAMPS
UNDER THE JURISDICTION OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY SHALL BE A ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA APPROVED YELLOW
COLORED COMPOSITE MATERIAL ANCHORED IN THE CONCRETE SIDEWALK RAMP. ANCHORED COMPOSITE
WARNING AREA INSERTS ARE TO BE COLORED "SAFETY YELLOW", ARE TO BE SET INTO THE CONCRETE AND ARE TO
BE FLUSH WITH CONCRETE SURFACE ALONG ALL FOUR SIDES. DESIGN DIMENSIONS OF DETECTABLE WARNING
AREA SHALL CONFORM TO FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (FDOT) STANDARD PLANS INDEX 522-002,
SHEETS 1 THROUGH 8, AND 28 CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS (CFR) PART 36, APPENDIX A LATEST REVISION, AS
WELL AS APPLICABLE ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA REQUIREMENTS.

24. ALL SIDEWALKS AND CURB CUT RAMPS UNDER THE JURISDICTION OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY SHALL BE DESIGNED AND
CONSTRUCTED TO CONFORM TO FDOT STANDARD PLANS INDEX 522-002 AND 522-001; AND TITLE 28, PART 36,
APPENDIX A, CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS (CFR) LATEST REVISION, AS WELL AS MEETING ALL ADA
REQUIREMENTS.

25. PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF STORM OR SANITARY SEWER, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXCAVATE, VERIFY AND
CALCULATE ALL CROSSINGS AND INFORM THE ENGINEER OF ANY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  THE
ENGINEER WILL BE HELD HARMLESS IN THE EVENT THE HE/SHE IS NOT NOTIFIED OF DESIGN CONFLICTS.

26. THE CONTRACTOR IS SPECIFICALLY CAUTIONED THAT THE LOCATION AND/OR ELEVATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES AS
SHOWN ON THESE PLANS IS BASED ON RECORDS OF VARIOUS UTILITY COMPANIES, AND  MEASUREMENTS TAKEN IN
THE FIELD WHEN POSSIBLE.  THE INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON, IS NOT BE RELIED ON AS BEING EXACT OR
COMPLETE.  THE CONTRACTOR MUST CALL THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANY AT LEAST 48 HOURS BEFORE ANY
EXCAVATION TO REQUEST EXACT FIELD LOCATIONS OF THE UTILITIES.

27. UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED ALL STORM SEWER SHALL BE BEDDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH DETAIL GD05 TYPE
"B", AS SHOWN ON SHEET ####.  UNLESS CONDITIONS IN THE FIELD DICTATE THE USE OF TYPE "A" BEDDING DETAIL
GD04, AS SHOWN ON SHEET ####.

28. POND SLOPES AS SHOWN ARE THE MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE SLOPE. IF SITE CONDITIONS OR OTHER ISSUES, SUCH AS
GROUNDWATER SEEPAGE CAUSE SLOPE FAILURE, IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S SOLE RESPONSIBILITY TO CORRECT
THE SLOPES TO MEET THE INTENT OF THE DESIGN. CONTRACTOR IS TO NOTIFY ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY OF THESE
ISSUES SO THAT ENGINEER MAY ASSIST WITH THE CORRECTIVE ACTION.

29. ALL STORM PIPE ON THIS PLAN SET, MUST MEET THE FOLLOWING STANDARDS: PP PIPE (12 INCHES TO 60 INCHES)
FOR SIDE DRAIN, STORM DRAIN, AND OTHER SPECIFIED APPLICATIONS SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF
AASHTO MP21-11.

GENERAL SIGNING & MARKING NOTES:
1. ALL STRIPING SHALL CONFORM TO ST. JOHNS COUNTY AND/OR FDOT SPECIFICATIONS.

2. MATCH EXISTING PAVEMENT MARKINGS AT THE BEGINNING AND ENDING OF PROJECT AND ALL SIDE STREETS.

3. SIGNS SHALL BE PLACED IN ACCORDANCE WITH INDEX NO. 700-010, AND 700-101.

4. SIGN ASSEMBLY LOCATIONS SHOWN ON PLANS WHICH ARE IN CONFLICT WITH LIGHTING, UTILITIES, DRIVEWAYS,
CURB CUTS, ETC. SHALL BE ADJUSTED AS DIRECTED BY ENGINEER.

5. EXISTING SIGNS TO BE REMOVED SHALL BE DELIVERED AND STOCKPILED ON SITE IN THE MATERIALS STORAGE
AREA AND RETURNED TO THE OWNER.

6. COST FOR SIGNING AND MARKING, IF ANY, SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE COSTS FOR PAVEMENT.

GENERAL DEMOLITION NOTES:
1. NO PROTECTED TREES ARE TO BE REMOVED.

2. ALL UTILITIES SHALL REMAIN IN PLACE AND UNHARMED UNLESS SPECIFICALLY INDICATED OTHERWISE BY THE
DEMOLITION PLANS (SHEETS 03 OF 06).

3. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROPERLY ABANDONING WELLS OR SEPTIC SYSTEMS FOUND DURING
CONSTRUCTION.  ABANDONMENT SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA, STATE
REGULATIONS, PER THE REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH IN THE F.A.C.

EROSION CONTROL NOTES:
1. NO CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY INVOLVING EXCAVATION, DENUDING OR DEMOLITION OF ANY SITE SURFACE OR

STOCKPILING OF ANY EARTHEN OR ERODIBLE MATERIALS SHALL BEGIN WITHOUT AN APPROVED PLAN AND/OR
WRITTEN CONSENT BY THE ST. JOHNS COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS.

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ESTABLISH ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES PRIOR TO EXCAVATION, DENUDING OR
DEMOLITION OF ANY SITE SURFACE OR STOCKPILING OF ANY EARTHEN OR ERODIBLE MATERIALS.

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL  MAINTAIN ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES THROUGHOUT THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE
PROJECT AND SHALL NOT REMOVE ANY EROSION CONTROL MEASURE UNTIL ALL CONTRIBUTING SITE SURFACES
AND VEGETATION HAVE BEEN ESTABLISHED AND STABILIZED.

4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM DAILY CLEAN UP OF ALL SEDIMENT AND DEBRIS WHICH LEAVES THE PROJECT
SITE(S).

5. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CLEANING ALL ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA STORM DRAIN SYSTEMS
WHICH RECEIVE SEDIMENT OR DEBRIS AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION, STOCKPILING OR DISPOSAL ACTIVITIES.
CLEANING OF THE STORM DRAIN WILL OCCUR FROM THE POINT OF INTERCEPT TO THE OUTFALL OF THE SYSTEM
OR TO A POINT WITHIN THE SYSTEM WHERE SEDIMENT OR DEBRIS IS NO LONGER PRESENT.

6. RAIN DAYS CLAIMED BY THE CONTRACTOR, DO NOT EXCUSE THE CONTRACTOR OF DAILY INSPECTION AND
MAINTENANCE OF ALL SITE EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AND CLEANUP.

7. ALL SEDIMENT COLLECTION SYSTEMS MUST BE MUCKED OUT WHEN 1/3 FULL, MUCKED SEDIMENT MUST BE
PROPERLY CONTAINED AND DISPOSED.

GENERAL LANDSCAPE NOTES:
1. LOCATE ALL UTILITIES AND SITE LIGHTING CONDUITS BEFORE LANDSCAPE CONSTRUCTION BEGINS.

2. NOTIFY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OR DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE OF ANY LAYOUT  DISCREPANCIES PRIOR TO
ANY PLANTING.

3. FERTILIZE ALL PLANTS AT THE TIME OF PLANTING WITH TIME RELEASE FERTILIZER.

4. PLANT MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM TO THE STANDARDS FOR GRADE #1 OR BETTER AS GIVEN IN THE LATEST
"GRADES AND STANDARDS FOR NURSERY PLANTS, PARTS I AND II", FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND
CONSUMER SERVICES OR TO THE STANDARDS AS GIVEN IN THE LATEST "AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY
STOCK", AMERICAN NATIONAL STANDARDS INSTITUTE.

5. REMOVE ALL DEAD WOOD AND PRUNE TREES ACCORDING TO THE PRUNING GUIDELINES BY  THE INTERNATIONAL
SOCIETY OF ARBORICULTURE, 1995 EDITION. IF ARBORIST BELIEVES A LIMB SHOULD NOT BE REMOVED THE
ARBORIST SHALL CONTACT THE LANDSCAPE DESIGNER. REMOVE ALL DEBRIS FROM THE SITE TO AN APPROVED
OFF-SITE LOCATION. FOLLOW THE "AMERICAN NATIONAL STANDARDS FOR TREE CARE OPERATIONS" AND ANSI
Z133.1 GUIDELINES.

6. TREES SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM HEIGHTS OF (8) EIGHT TO (10) TEN FEET AND (2) TWO INCHES OF CALIPER.

7. ALL DISTURBED AREAS MUST BE STABILIZED BY MEANS OF MULCH, SEEDING, OR SOD AS CALLED OUT ON THIS
PLAN. IF DISTURBED AREA IS OUTSIDE OF THE LIMITS OF THIS PLAN, AREAS MUST BE STABILIZED WITH EXISTING
MATERIAL OR BETTER. I.E. SEEDING OR SODDING.

8. VEGETATION THAT EXCEEDS TWENTY-FIVE (25) FEET IN HEIGHT AT MATURITY SHOULD NOT BE PLANTED CLOSER
THAN TEN (10) FEET OF THE VERTICAL PLANE OF AN EXISTING POWER LINE, EXCLUDING SERVICE WIRES.

9. BALLED AND BURLAPPED STRAPPING WIRE, AND ANY SYNTHETIC MATERIAL SHALL BE REMOVED PRIOR TO FINAL
INSPECTION. WIRE BASKETS SHOULD BE PULLED AWAY FROM THE TRUNKS. WIRE BASKETS SHOULD BE CUT AWAY
FROM THE TOP 1/3 OF THE ROOT BALL.

10. TREES SHALL NOT BE PLANTED CLOSER THAN TEN (10) FEET FROM OTHER TREES UNLESS APPROVED BY THE ST.

JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATOR. CANOPY TREES SHOULD BE SPACED A MINIMUM OF 20' TO 30'.
11. A MULCH RING OF PINE STRAW OR PINE BARK SHALL BE PROVIDED AT LEAST FIVE (5) FEET IN DIAMETER AND NOT

CLOSER THAN SIX (6) INCHES FROM THE TREE TRUNK, FOR ALL NEWLY PLANTED TREES.

12. PINE STRAW OR PINE BARK MULCH SHALL BE PROVIDED A MINIMUM OF FOUR (4) INCHES OF DEPTH AROUND ALL
NEWLY PLANTED LANDSCAPING.

13. SHRUB LINES ARE TO BE PLANTED AT THE REQUIRED MINIMUM HEIGHT, NOT BY A CONTAINER SIZE.

14. SOIL IN TREE ISLANDS SHALL HAVE AT LEAST 12" OF SUITABLE SOIL FOR TREE PLANTINGS, AND BE VOID OF ANY
CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS OR UNSUITABLE MATERIAL.

15. IRRIGATION  SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH AN AUTOMATIC IRRIGATION SYSTEM FOR ALL NEWLY PLANTED MATERIAL,
UNLESS AN ALTERNATE MEANS IS APPROVED, ALL TREES SHALL BE IRRIGATED BY BUBBLER TYPE EMITTERS.

16. TREES SHALL NOT BE PLANTED CLOSER THAN 7.5' FROM THE CENTERLINE OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

17. UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED, NO HIGH VOLUME IRRIGATION IS PROPOSED ON THESE PLANS.

18. UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED, ALL SOD SHALL BE BAHIA.

ROW IMPROVEMENT NOTES:
1. ALL EXISTING UTILITIES ARE TO BE ADJUSTED TO FINAL GRADE.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE ANY CONFLICTING STRIPING.

ST JOHNS COUNTY NOTES:
1. SUBMITTAL OF AS-BUILT SITE SURVEY, INCLUDING BENCHMARKS, IS REQUIRED IN COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION

6.04.00 OF THE LATEST ST. JOHNS COUNTY LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE AND SECTION 15 (AS-BUILTS) OF THE
DEVELOPMENT REVIEW MANUAL PRIOR TO SCHEDULING A FINAL INSPECTION OF THE WORK.

2. ST. JOHNS COUNTY DEVELOPMENT REVIEW INSPECTOR SHALL BE CONTACTED 24 HOURS PRIOR TO ALL
NECESSARY SITE WORK INSPECTIONS AND 5 DAYS PRIOR TO FINAL INSPECTION.

3. THERE ARE TWO PAVEMENT REQUIREMENTS:  LDC 6.04.07.G.3 (ROAD CONSTRUCTION) & LDC 6.04.08 (BORING)

4. ALL SUBDIVISION PLANS APPROVED AFTER 5/28/08 ARE SUBJECT TO THE TWO LIFT PAVING REQUIREMENTS AS
DETAILED IN THE ABOVE LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE SECTIONS. IN SUMMARY; THE FINAL WEARING SURFACE LAYER
IS NOT TO BE APPLIED UNTIL 90% OF THE C/O'S HAVE BEEN ISSUED AND THE IMPROVEMENTS HAVE BEEN
INSPECTED AND ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY. UNTIL THE FINAL SURFACE HAS BEEN APPLIED AND ACCEPTED,
BONDING FOR THIS WORK IS TO REMAIN IN PLACE.

5. ALL DRAINAGE PIPES INSTALLED WITHIN ROADWAY RIGHT-OF-WAYS/EASEMENTS (PUBLIC OR PRIVATE) SHALL BE
TELEVISED BY A COMPANY OR INDIVIDUAL CERTIFIED TO PERFORM SUCH WORK PER LDC 6.04.07.L.5G. THIS
REQUIREMENT MAY ONLY BE WAIVED ON COMMERCIAL SITES IF THE ENGINEER OF RECORD CERTIFIES BY LETTER
THAT THE SITE DOES NOT RECEIVE ANY RUNOFF FROM ST. JOHNS COUNTY RIGHT OF WAYS. IF THERE IS ANY
CONNECTION OR RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE PROJECT SITE AND A COUNTY OWNED OR MAINTAINED DITCH, POND
OR STRUCTURE, IT SHALL BE REQUIRED. THIS TELEVISING OF THE DRAINAGE LINE SHALL BE DONE IN COLOR AND
SHALL BE OF SUCH QUALITY AS TO VISUALLY IDENTIFY THE PROPER CONSTRUCTION OF ALL JOINTS AND PIPE
ALIGNMENT. A VIDEO TAPE SHALL BE PROVIDED TO THE COUNTY UPON COMPLETION. THE TELEVISING OF THE
DRAINAGE LINES SHALL BE PREFORMED AFTER THE PLACEMENT OF THE BASE MATERIAL AND PRIOR TO THE FINAL
WEARING SURFACE OF THE ROADWAY. THE APPROVAL, BY THE COUNTY, OF THE TELEVISING SHALL BE REQUIRED
PRIOR TO THE PLACEMENT OF THE FINAL WEARING SURFACE OF THE ROADWAY. TELEVISED RECORD SHALL BE
REVIEWED AND CERTIFIED BY THE ENGINEER OF RECORD (EOR).

6. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE APPLICANT TO SCHEDULE A PRE-CONSTRUCTION / PRE-PERMIT ISSUANCE
MEETING WITH SJC STAFF AFTER PLANS HAVE BEEN RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION BY THE COUNTY, AND PRIOR
TO STARTING ANY SITE ACTIVITIES.  THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING WILL BE HELD IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE
MANDATORY SJCUD PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING.  HOWEVER, IF THE PROJECT FALLS OUTSIDE OF SJCUD
JURISDICTION, PLEASE CALL CARL COLEE TO SCHEDULE MEETING.

TREE PROTECTION FENCING

EXISTING TREE TO BE SAVED

EXISTING TREE TO BE REMOVED

MAJOR CONTOUR
MINOR CONTOUR

SPOT ELEVATION

EXISTING LEGEND

PROPOSED LEGEND

STORM PIPE

SLOPE INDICATOR

XX.XX

DRAINAGE SWALE / FLOW DIRECTION

6
6

WETLAND LINE
PROPERTY / RIGHT OF WAY LINE

ROADWAY CENTERLINE

XX.XX

CURB & GUTTER

WETLANDS

SPOT ELEVATION

PROPERTY / RIGHT OF WAY LINE
DRAINAGE EASEMENT LINE
UTILITY EASEMENT LINE

2:1

ROADWAY CENTERLINE

CURB & GUTTER
BUILDING SETBACK LINE

s s

w w

GRAVITY SEWER
fm fm

WATER MAIN
FORCE MAIN SEWER

STORM DITCH BOTTOM INLET

CURB INLET

MITERED END SECTION

HEADWALL

D STORM MANHOLE

XX.XX TC
XX.XX EP SPOT ELEVATION

6

6

DRAINAGE DIVIDE

MAJOR CONTOUR

MINOR CONTOUR

FLOW DIRECTION

SLOPE

SILT FENCE

PROPOSED WATER MAIN W/SIZEW W

PROPOSED GATE VALVE W/BOX AND COVERW W

FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

SINGLE WATER SERVICEW

W

PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER MAIN

FLUSHING VALVE

S S

S S

S

PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER MANHOLES

S SANITARY SEWER CLEAN OUT

SANITARY SEWER SERVICE LATERAL

FM

C1

PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER FORCE MAIN

PROPOSED FIRE PROTECTION MAINF F

W W REDUCED PRESSURE BACK FLOW PREVENTER

UTILITY CROSSING

SAMPLE POINT (SP)W W

END OF WATER MAIN PLUGW

L1

C1

DOUBLE WATER SERVICE

00+00

LINE NUMBER

W

58

XX

CURVE NUMBER

STATION NUMBER

LOT NUMBER

NUMBER OF PARKING SPACES

%SLOPE

CRP-1 CONSTRUCTION REFERENCE POINT

SHEET No.:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
D

A
TE

N
O

.

D
A

TE
:

JO
B

 N
o.

:

D
S

G
N

 B
Y

:

D
W

G
 B

Y
:

C
H

K
 B

Y
:

OF

R
E

G
IS

TE
R

E
D

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 F

O
R

C
A

#2
65

35
  F

L.
#

S
:\P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\1

60
00

\1
60

80
 - 

S
A

M
P

S
O

N
 C

R
E

E
K

 C
D

D
\1

60
80

.0
3 

- S
A

M
P

S
O

N
 C

R
E

E
K

 C
D

D
 - 

A
Q

U
A

TI
C

S
 P

H
A

S
E

 2
\E

N
G

\D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
\C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

TS
\0

2 
- G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

N
O

TE
S

 S
H

E
E

T 
- S

JC
.D

W
G

_L
1,

 3
/2

0/
20

24
 1

0:
07

 A
M

, E
lie

l J
ar

qu
in

, M
A

TT
H

E
W

S
 | 

D
C

C
M

, I
N

C
.

02
6

G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
N

O
TE

S
SA

M
PS

O
N

 C
RE

EK
 C

D
D

 - 
A

Q
U

A
TI

CS
 P

H
A

SE
 2

ST
. J

O
H

N
S 

C
O

U
N

TY

SA
M

PS
O

N
 C

R
EE

K
 C

D
D

E
L E
J

A
A

3/
20

/2
02

4

16
08

0.
03

S
LE

X
, R

. A
C

R
E

E
, P

.E
.

73
15

5

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

S
:\P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\1

60
00

\1
60

80
 - 

S
A

M
P

S
O

N
 C

R
E

E
K

 C
D

D
\1

60
80

.0
3 

- S
A

M
P

S
O

N
 C

R
E

E
K

 C
D

D
 - 

A
Q

U
A

TI
C

S
 P

H
A

S
E

 2
\E

N
G

\D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
\C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

TS
\0

2 
- G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

N
O

TE
S

 S
H

E
E

T 
- S

JC
.D

W
G

_L
1,

 3
/2

0/
20

24
 1

0:
07

 A
M

, E
lie

l J
ar

qu
in

, M
A

TT
H

E
W

S
 | 

D
C

C
M

, I
N

C
.

P.
O

. B
O

X
 3

12
6,

 7
 W

A
LD

O
 S

TR
EE

T
ST

. A
U

G
U

ST
IN

E,
 F

L 
32

08
4

PH
O

N
E:

 9
04

.8
26

.1
33

4 
   

FA
X

: 9
04

.8
26

.4
54

7
IN

FO
@

M
D

G
IN

C
.C

O
M

Th
is

 it
em

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
di

gi
ta

lly
 s

ig
ne

d 
an

d 
se

al
ed

 b
y 

S
LE

X
, R

. A
C

R
E

E
, P

.E
. o

n 
th

e 
da

te
 a

dj
ac

en
t t

o 
th

e 
se

al
.

P
rin

te
d 

co
pi

es
 o

f t
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t a

re
 n

ot
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
si

gn
ed

 a
nd

 s
ea

le
d 

an
d 

th
e 

si
gn

at
ur

e 
m

us
t b

e 
ve

rif
ie

d 
on

 a
ny

 e
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

co
pi

es
.

ABBREVIATIONS
ABBREVIATION DESCRIPTIONS

A ARC
AC ACRE

ADA AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT
ALUM ALUMINUM

APPROX APPROXIMATE
BC BACK OF CURB
BE BURIED ELECTRIC

BFP BACKFLOW PREVENTER
BLDG BUILDING

BM BENCHMARK
BOA BEGINNING OF ALIGNMENT
BOTT BOTTOM
BTV BURIED TV CABLE
BW BOTTOM OF WALL
C&G CURB AND GUTTER
CB CHORD BEARING
CH CHORD
CI CURB INLET
CL CENTERLINE

CMP CORRUGATED METAL PIPE
CO CLEANOUT

CONC CONCRETE
CONT CONTINUATION

COORD COORDINATE
D DEPTH OR DISTANCE

DBL CI DOUBLE CURB INLET
DCDA DOUBLE CHECK DETECTOR ASSEMBLY
DCO DRAINAGE CLEANOUT
DE DRAINAGE EASEMENT

DEG DEGREE
DHW DESIGN HIGH WATER
DIA DIAMETER
DIM DIMENSION
DIP DUCTILE IRON PIPE
E EAST OR EASTING

EA EACH
EL ELEVATION
EP EDGE OF PAVEMENT

ERCP ELLIPTICAL REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE
ESMT EASEMENT

EXIST or EX EXISTING
FAC FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE
FFE FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION
FG FINISHED GRADE
FH FIRE HYDRANT
FL FLOW LINE
FM FORCEMAIN
FP FIRE PROTECTION MAIN
FT FEET
FV FLUSHING VALVE
G GAS

GV GATE VALVE
HD HEAD

HDPE HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE
HDWL HEADWALL

HP HIGH POINT
HWL HIGH WATER LEVEL

ID INNER DIAMETER
IN INCHES

INV INVERT
K VERTICAL CURVE COEFFICIENT
L LENGTH

LBR LIMEROCK BEARING RATIO
LF LINEAR FEET
LP LOW POINT
LT LEFT

MAX MAXIMUM
MES MITERED END SECTION
MH MANHOLE

MHW MEAN HIGH WATER
MID MIDPOINT
MIN MINIMUM
MOT MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC

MUTCD MANUAL OF UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES
N NORTH OR NORTHING

NE NORTHEAST
NG NATURAL GRADE
NIC NOT IN CONTRACT
NTS NOT TO SCALE
NW NORTHWEST
NWL NORMAL WATER LEVEL

O/S or OS OFFSET
OC ON CENTER
OD OUTSIDE DIAMETER
OE OVERHEAD ELECTRIC
PA PAVEMENT
PC POINT OF CURVATURE

PCC POINT OF COMPOUND CURVE
PE PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
PI POINT OF INTERSECTION

POB POINT OF BEGINNING
PP POLYPROPYLENE

PRC POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE
PSI POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH
PT POINT OF TANGENCY

PVC POLYVINYL CHLORIDE
PVMT PAVEMENT

R RADIUS
R/W RIGHT OF WAY
RCP REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE
RED REDUCER
REQ REQUIRED
RP RADIUS POINT

RPZ REDUCED PRESSURE ZONE ASSEMBLY
RT RIGHT
RW REUSE OR RECLAIM WATER
S SOUTH

SAN SANITARY
SCO SANITARY CLEANOUT
SE SOUTHEAST

SEP SEPARATION
SHLDR SHOULDER

SHT SHEET
SL SLOPE
SP SAMPLE POINT

STA STATION
STD STANDARD
STM STORM
SW SOUTHWEST

SWMF STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITY
SWR SEWER

T THICKNESS
TAN TANGENT
TC TOP OF CONCRETE

TOB TOP OF BANK
TOS TOE OF SLOPE

TRI CI TRIPLE CURB INLET
TW TOP OF WALL
TYP TYPICAL
UE UTILITY EASEMENT
VC VERTICAL CURVE

VPC VERTICAL POINT OF CURVATURE
VPCC VERTICAL POINT OF COMPOUND CURVATURE
VPD VEHICLES PER DAY

VPRC VERTICAL POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE
VPT VERTICAL POINT OF TANGENCY
W WEST

WM WATERMAIN
WTR WATER

Δ DELTA OR CENTRAL ANGLE



X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X X X X X

X
X

X X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X X X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

4' ALUMINUM (TYPICAL)

4' 
AL

UM
IN

UM
 (T

YP
IC

AL
)

PAVER WALK

6" RCPP

3" PVC

10" RCPP ~ 117 LF

WATER METER
BOX

WATER METER

ELECTRIC METER

FE
NC

E
SI

GN

PAVERS

PAVERS

PAVERSRE
TA

IN
IN

G W
AL

L

PAVERS

PAVER WALK

PAVERS
PAVER STEPS

(TYPICAL)

PAVER
 W

ALK

3'x5' BRICK
COLUMN

3'x5' BRICK
COLUMN

3'x5' BRICK
COLUMN

2.3' x 2.3' BRICK

COLUMN

2.3' x 2.3' BRICK

COLUMN

2.3' x 2.3' BRICK

COLUMN

X
X

XXX

2.3' x 2.3' BRICK

COLUMN
2.3' x 2.3' BRICK

COLUMN

XX

2.3' x 2.3'
BRICKCOLUMN

CB
GRATE EL. = 35.78

W INV. = 32.92

12" RCP

METAL LIGHT POLE

8" TELEPHONE RISER
8" CABLE RISER

12" TELEPHONE RISER

BACKFLOW
PREVENTER

VALVE

YARD DRAIN
EL. = 33.54

YARD DRAIN
EL. = 33.56

SHOWERHEAD

SHOWERHEAD

11" OAK

8" OAK

15"MAG

15"LO
15"LO

13"LO

7"MAG

17"LO

24"PM

15"LO

1 
ST

OR
Y 

M
AS

ON
RY

FI
NI

SH
ED

 F
LO

OR
 E

L.
 =

 3
8.

88

(38.75)

(38.75)

(38.76)

(38.86)

(38.38)

(38.13)

(38.17)

(38.17)
(37.94)

(37.84)

(37.63)

(37.44)

(37.49)

(37.43)

(37.41)

(37.41)

(37.52)

(37.51)

(37.45)

(37.44)

(37.50)

(37.48)

(37.51)
(37.49)

(37.66)

(37.84)

(37.99)(38.20)

(38.20)

(38.19)

(38.24)

(35.70)

(35.71)

(35.72)

(35.71)

(35.73)

(35.68)

(35.70)

(35.74)

(35.71)

(35.66)

(35.72)

(35.69)

(35.71)

(35.66)(35.73)

(35.64)

(35.70)

(35.73)

(35.75)

(35.71)

(35.66)

(35.69)

(35.70)

(35.68)
(35.68)

(35.69)

(35.39)

(35.45)
(35.41)

(35.49)

(35.44)

(35.46)

(35.50)

(34.56)

(34.60)

(36.92)

(36.26)

(36.83)

(36.25)

(35.48)

(35.53)
(35.60)

(35.65)

(35.64)
(35.53)

(35.51)

(35.43)

(35.46)

(35.54)

(35.52)

(35.52)

(38.18)

(37.94)

(38.11)

(38.21)

(38.17)

(38.18)

(38.12)

(38.09)

(37.63)

(37.73)

(38.12)

(38.19)
(38.25)

(38.20)

(38.15)

(38.40)

(38.46)

(38.39)

(3
5.

68
)

(3
5.

98
)

(3
6.

16
)

(36.36)

(36.89)

(37.21)

(38.12)

(35.53)

(38.25)

(35.49)

(38.17)

(35.50)

(37.6)

(36.5)

(36.0)

(36.3)

(36.7)

(36.4)

(35.6)

(34.2)

(34.6)

(36.6)

(36.7)

(35.0)

(38.3)

(37.3)

(37.4)(38.1)

(37.6)

(35.5)

(35.1)

(37.9)

(38.4)

(37.8)

(35.8)

(35.3)

(37.5)

(38.2)

(37.7)

(35.2)

(35.5)

(35.5)

(36.5)

(36.8)

(36.4)

(35.0)

(35.2)

(36.4)

(36.7)

(36.2)

(34.8)

(34.6)

(34.9)

(36.8)

(38.6)

(37.6)

(34.9)

(36.0)

(36.1)

(36.4)

(34.7)

1 
ST

OR
Y 

M
AS

ON
RY

FI
NI

SH
ED

 F
LO

OR
 E

L.
 =

 3
8.

95

D01

D02

D02

D03

D04

D05

D06

D07 D08

D09D09

D09

EC03

EC02

EC02

EC10

DEMOLITION NOTES
D01 SIDEWALK TO BE REMOVED 
D02 EXISTING BRICK COLUMN TO BE REMOVED
D03 FENCE TO BE REMOVED
D04 EXISTING PAVEMENT TO BE REMOVED
D05 LANDSCAPE AREA TO BE REMOVED
D06 WALL TO BE REMOVED
D07 INLET TO BE REMOVED
D08 PIPE TO BE REMOVED
D09 EXISTING POOL AND ASSOCIATED DECKING TO BE PRESERVED AND

PROTECTED THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION

NOTE:
ANY DAMAGE OR REMOVED SIGNS DUE TO CONSTRUCTION,
SHALL BE REPLACED OR REINSTALLED PER CURRENT FDOT
DESIGN STANDARDS INDEX NO. 700-010 AND 700-101.

HATCH LEGEND
WETLANDS

TO BE REMOVED

LEGEND
TREE PROTECTION

RELOCATE LIGHTING POLE

SHEET No.:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
D

A
TE

N
O

.

D
A

TE
:

JO
B

 N
o.

:

D
S

G
N

 B
Y

:

D
W

G
 B

Y
:

C
H

K
 B

Y
:

OF

R
E

G
IS

TE
R

E
D

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 F

O
R

C
A

#2
65

35
  F

L.
#

S
:\P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\1

60
00

\1
60

80
 - 

S
A

M
P

S
O

N
 C

R
E

E
K

 C
D

D
\1

60
80

.0
3 

- S
A

M
P

S
O

N
 C

R
E

E
K

 C
D

D
 - 

A
Q

U
A

TI
C

S
 P

H
A

S
E

 2
\E

N
G

\D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
\C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

TS
\0

6 
- D

E
M

O
LI

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

.D
W

G
_D

E
M

O
LI

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

, 3
/2

0/
20

24
 1

0:
08

 A
M

, E
lie

l J
ar

qu
in

, M
A

TT
H

E
W

S
 | 

D
C

C
M

, I
N

C
.

03
6

D
E

M
O

LI
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N
SA

M
PS

O
N

 C
RE

EK
 C

D
D

 - 
A

Q
U

A
TI

CS
 P

H
A

SE
 2

ST
. J

O
H

N
S 

C
O

U
N

TY

SA
M

PS
O

N
 C

R
EE

K
 C

D
D

E
L E
J

A
A

3/
20

/2
02

4

16
08

0.
03

S
LE

X
, R

. A
C

R
E

E
, P

.E
.

73
15

5

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

0

GRAPHIC SCALE

1" = 10'

20'10' 15'
S

:\P
R

O
JE

C
TS

\1
60

00
\1

60
80

 - 
S

A
M

P
S

O
N

 C
R

E
E

K
 C

D
D

\1
60

80
.0

3 
- S

A
M

P
S

O
N

 C
R

E
E

K
 C

D
D

 - 
A

Q
U

A
TI

C
S

 P
H

A
S

E
 2

\E
N

G
\D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

\C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
TS

\0
6 

- D
E

M
O

LI
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N
.D

W
G

_D
E

M
O

LI
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N
, 3

/2
0/

20
24

 1
0:

08
 A

M
, E

lie
l J

ar
qu

in
, M

A
TT

H
E

W
S

 | 
D

C
C

M
, I

N
C

.

P.
O

. B
O

X
 3

12
6,

 7
 W

A
LD

O
 S

TR
EE

T
ST

. A
U

G
U

ST
IN

E,
 F

L 
32

08
4

PH
O

N
E:

 9
04

.8
26

.1
33

4 
   

FA
X

: 9
04

.8
26

.4
54

7
IN

FO
@

M
D

G
IN

C
.C

O
M

Th
is

 it
em

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
di

gi
ta

lly
 s

ig
ne

d 
an

d 
se

al
ed

 b
y 

S
LE

X
, R

. A
C

R
E

E
, P

.E
. o

n 
th

e 
da

te
 a

dj
ac

en
t t

o 
th

e 
se

al
.

P
rin

te
d 

co
pi

es
 o

f t
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t a

re
 n

ot
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
si

gn
ed

 a
nd

 s
ea

le
d 

an
d 

th
e 

si
gn

at
ur

e 
m

us
t b

e 
ve

rif
ie

d 
on

 a
ny

 e
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

co
pi

es
.

N

SILT FENCE

EROSION CONTROL DETAILS

EC2 TYPE III SILT FENCE
EC3 WATTLE INLET PROTECTION
EC10 TREE PROTECTION DETAIL



X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X X X X X

X
X

X X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

CB
GRATE EL. = 33.76

SE INV. = 31.01

NW INV. = 32.52

SW INV. = 31.86

XX

X

X
X

X

11" OAK

8" OAK

15"LO

7"MAG

17"LO

24"PM

15"LO

1 
ST

OR
Y 

M
AS

ON
RY

FI
NI

SH
ED

 F
LO

OR
 E

L.
 =

 3
8.

88

(36.92)

(36.26)

(36.25)

(37.63)

1 
ST

OR
Y 

M
AS

ON
RY

FI
NI

SH
ED

 F
LO

OR
 E

L.
 =

 3
8.

95

R19'

R20'

R12'

R10'

R12'

R21'

R19'

0.8'

12'

12'

20'

14'

5'

8'

4.8'

5.5'

8' DIA. LANDSCAPE
PLANTER

5'

1'

17'
6'

23'

R5'

R35'

EXISITNG
POOL

SD03

SD04

SD01

S02

S01

S03

S03

CRP-02

CRP-01

CRP-03

SD02

S04

S04

OF

HATCH LEGEND
PROPOSED POOL DECK

RAMP CONCRETE

SITE DETAILS

SITE NOTES

SD01 UPPER DECK AND PLANTER SECTION
SD02 MONOLITHIC RAMP SECTION
SD03 UPPER DECK PAVING SECTION
SD04 UPPER DECK/STAIR/TRENCH DRAIN - SECTION

S01 TIE INTO EXSITING
S02 MATCH WITH EXISTING DECK
S03 PLANTER AREA
S04 CONCRETE PAVER

1. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE LISTED TO THE EDGE OF
PAVEMENT AND/OR FACE OF CURB.

2. ALL RADII ARE 5' UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

GENERAL NOTES

SHEET No.:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
D

A
TE

N
O

.

D
A

TE
:

JO
B

 N
o.

:

D
S

G
N

 B
Y

:

D
W

G
 B

Y
:

C
H

K
 B

Y
:

OF

R
E

G
IS

TE
R

E
D

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 F

O
R

C
A

#2
65

35
  F

L.
#

S
:\P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\1

60
00

\1
60

80
 - 

S
A

M
P

S
O

N
 C

R
E

E
K

 C
D

D
\1

60
80

.0
3 

- S
A

M
P

S
O

N
 C

R
E

E
K

 C
D

D
 - 

A
Q

U
A

TI
C

S
 P

H
A

S
E

 2
\E

N
G

\D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
\C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

TS
\2

1 
- S

IT
E

 P
LA

N
.D

W
G

_S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

, 3
/2

0/
20

24
 1

0:
09

 A
M

, E
lie

l J
ar

qu
in

, M
A

TT
H

E
W

S
 | 

D
C

C
M

, I
N

C
.

04
6

S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

SA
M

PS
O

N
 C

R
EE

K
 C

D
D

 - 
A

Q
U

A
TI

C
S 

PH
A

SE
 2

ST
. J

O
H

N
S 

C
O

U
N

TY

SA
M

PS
O

N
 C

R
EE

K
 C

D
D

E
L E
J

A
A

3/
20

/2
02

4

16
08

0.
03

S
LE

X
, R

. A
C

R
E

E
, P

.E
.

73
15

5

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

0

GRAPHIC SCALE

1" = 10'

20'10' 15'
S

:\P
R

O
JE

C
TS

\1
60

00
\1

60
80

 - 
S

A
M

P
S

O
N

 C
R

E
E

K
 C

D
D

\1
60

80
.0

3 
- S

A
M

P
S

O
N

 C
R

E
E

K
 C

D
D

 - 
A

Q
U

A
TI

C
S

 P
H

A
S

E
 2

\E
N

G
\D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

\C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
TS

\2
1 

- S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

.D
W

G
_S

IT
E

 P
LA

N
, 3

/2
0/

20
24

 1
0:

09
 A

M
, E

lie
l J

ar
qu

in
, M

A
TT

H
E

W
S

 | 
D

C
C

M
, I

N
C

.

P.
O

. B
O

X
 3

12
6,

 7
 W

A
LD

O
 S

TR
EE

T
ST

. A
U

G
U

ST
IN

E,
 F

L 
32

08
4

PH
O

N
E:

 9
04

.8
26

.1
33

4 
   

FA
X

: 9
04

.8
26

.4
54

7
IN

FO
@

M
D

G
IN

C
.C

O
M

Th
is

 it
em

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
di

gi
ta

lly
 s

ig
ne

d 
an

d 
se

al
ed

 b
y 

S
LE

X
, R

. A
C

R
E

E
, P

.E
. o

n 
th

e 
da

te
 a

dj
ac

en
t t

o 
th

e 
se

al
.

P
rin

te
d 

co
pi

es
 o

f t
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t a

re
 n

ot
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
si

gn
ed

 a
nd

 s
ea

le
d 

an
d 

th
e 

si
gn

at
ur

e 
m

us
t b

e 
ve

rif
ie

d 
on

 a
ny

 e
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

co
pi

es
.

N

CONSTRUCTION REFERENCE POINT
NAME X Y

CRP - 01 495391.3500 2079871.1017

CRP - 02 495329.8350 2079865.7550

CRP - 03 495386.6500 2079822.2970



EXISTING
POOL

GRADES TO REMAIN
AS EXISTING

D-3 (15" INLET)
RIM:35.55
INV IN:31.50 (S)

INV IN:31.50 (SE)
INV OUT:31.50 (NE)

GD31

D-4 (12" INLET)
RIM:35.26
INV IN:32.50 (SE)
INV OUT:32.50 (N)

GD31

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X X X X X

X
X

X X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

4' ALUMINUM (TYPICAL)

4' 
AL

UM
IN

UM
 (T

YP
IC

AL
)

6" RCPP

3" PVC

10" RCPP ~ 117 LF

CB
GRATE EL. = 33.76

SE INV. = 31.01

NW INV. = 32.52

SW INV. = 31.86

WATER METER
BOX

WATER METER

ELECTRIC METER

FE
NC

E
SI

GN

PA
VE

RS

PAVERS

PAVERS

PAVERS

PAVERSRE
TA

IN
IN

G W
AL

L

PAVERS

PAVER WALK

PAVERS
PAVER STEPS

(TYPICAL)

3'x5' BRICK
COLUMN

3'x5' BRICK
COLUMN

2.3' x 2.3' BRICK

COLUMN

2.3' x 2.3' BRICK

COLUMN

2.3' x 2.3' BRICK

COLUMN

2.3' x 2.3'
BRICKCOLUMN

CB
GRATE EL. = 35.78

W INV. = 32.92

12" RCP

METAL LIGHT POLE

(TYPICAL)

8" TELEPHONE RISER
8" CABLE RISER

12" TELEPHONE RISER

BACKFLOW
PREVENTER

VALVE

YARD DRAIN
EL. = 33.54

YARD DRAIN
EL. = 33.56

SHOWERHEAD

SHOWERHEAD

11" OAK

15"MAG

15"LO
15"LO

13"LO

7"MAG

17"LO

24"PM

15"LO

PO
OL 

EQ
UI

PM
EN

T 
PA

DS

1 
ST

OR
Y 

M
AS

ON
RY

FI
NI

SH
ED

 F
LO

OR
 E

L.
 =

 3
8.

88
(38.75)

(38.75)

(38.76)

(38.86)

(38.38)

(38.13)

(38.17)

(38.17)
(37.94)

(37.84)

(37.63)

(37.44)

(37.49)

(37.43)

(37.41)

(37.41)

(37.52)

(37.51)

(37.45)

(37.44)

(37.50)

(37.48)

(37.51)
(37.49)

(37.66)

(37.84)

(37.99)(38.20)

(38.20)

(38.19)

(38.24)

(35.70)

(35.71)

(35.72)

(35.71)

(35.73)

(35.68)

(35.70)

(35.74)

(35.71)

(35.66)

(35.72)

(35.69)

(35.71)

(35.66)(35.73)

(35.64)

(35.70)

(35.73)

(35.75)

(35.71)

(35.66)

(35.69)

(35.70)

(35.68)
(35.68)

(35.69)

(35.39)

(35.45)
(35.41)

(35.49)

(35.44)

(35.46)

(35.50)

(34.56)

(34.60)

(36.83)

(36.25)

(35.48)

(35.53)
(35.60)

(35.65)

(35.64)
(35.53)

(35.51)

(35.43)

(35.46)

(35.54)

(38.26)

(38.22)

(35.52)

(35.52)

(38.18)

(38.11)

(38.21)

(38.17)

(38.18)

(38.12)

(37.63)

(37.73)

(36.91)

(37.16)

(38.12)

(38.19)
(38.25)

(38.20)

(38.15)

(38.40)

(38.46)

(38.39)

(3
5.

68
)

(3
5.

98
)

(3
6.

16
)

(36.36)

(36.89)

(37.21)

(38.12)

(35.53)

(38.25)

(35.49)

(38.17)

(35.50)

(36.5)

(36.0)

(36.3)

(36.7)

(36.4)

(35.6)

(34.2)

(34.6)

(36.6)

(36.7)

(35.0)

(38.3)

(37.3)

(37.4)(38.1)

(37.6)

(35.5)

(35.1)

(37.9)

(38.4)

(37.8)

(35.8)

(35.3)

(37.5)

(38.2)

(37.7)

(35.2)

(35.5)

(35.5)

(34.6)

(36.5)

(36.8)

(36.4)

(35.0)

(35.2)

(36.4)

(36.7)

(36.2)

(34.8)

(34.6)

(34.9)

(36.8)

(38.6)

(37.6)

(34.9)

(36.0)

(36.1)

(36.4)

(34.7)

(35.1)

1 
ST

OR
Y 

M
AS

ON
RY

FI
NI

SH
ED

 F
LO

OR
 E

L.
 =

 3
8.

95

PA: 35.71±

PA: 35.71±

PA: 35.68±

PA: 35.68±

PA: 38.12±

PA: 35.70±

PA: 35.74±

PA: 35.71±

0.
22

%

0.52%

0.46%

3.19%

3:
1

6.04%

5.66%0.50%

PA: 35.81

PA: 37.61±

PA: 35.25±

PA: 35.65±

3.
0:

1

PA: 37.89

PA: 37.97

PA: 37.89
PA: 37.95

PA: 38.22

NG: 37.2

NG: 37.3

NG: 37.4

NG: 34.4

NG: 33.8

2.00%

PA: 35.51±

PA: 35.23

4.06%

0.04%

PA: 35.79

PA: 38.15±

PA: 38.14

PA: 37.89

PA: 38.09

PA: 38.04

PA: 38.07

PA: 37.86
PA: 37.85

3.94%

PA: 35.36±

PA: 35.34±

PA: 35.35±

PA: 35.40±
PA: 35.34

BACK OF
PATIO

T.O.W.

WALL

T.O.W.

T.O.W.

1.6'

Ø6'

1'

0.8'

PA: 35.19

PA: 35.20

PA: 38.12

PA: 38.16

PA: 38.12± PA: 38.95

1.0
2%

PA: 35.23

4.8' 5.5'

G01

G02

PA: 38.08

PA: 35.00±

PA: 35.00

PA: 35.00 PA: 35.00

PA: 37.96

PA: 37.92

PA: 37.89

GRADING DETAILS

GRADING NOTES

GD02
GD03
GD04

SHEET No.:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
D

A
TE

N
O

.

D
A

TE
:

JO
B

 N
o.

:

D
S

G
N

 B
Y

:

D
W

G
 B

Y
:

C
H

K
 B

Y
:

OF

R
E

G
IS

TE
R

E
D

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 F

O
R

C
A

#2
65

35
  F

L.
#

S
:\P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\1

60
00

\1
60

80
 - 

S
A

M
P

S
O

N
 C

R
E

E
K

 C
D

D
\1

60
80

.0
3 

- S
A

M
P

S
O

N
 C

R
E

E
K

 C
D

D
 - 

A
Q

U
A

TI
C

S
 P

H
A

S
E

 2
\E

N
G

\D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
\C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

TS
\G

R
A

D
IN

G
 A

N
D

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 P

LA
N

.D
W

G
_G

R
A

D
IN

G
 A

N
D

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 P

LA
N

, 3
/2

0/
20

24
 1

0:
10

 A
M

, E
lie

l J
ar

qu
in

, M
A

TT
H

E
W

S
 | 

D
C

C
M

, I
N

C
.

05
6

G
R

A
D

IN
G

 A
N

D
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 P
LA

N
SA

M
PS

O
N

 C
R

EE
K

 C
D

D
 - 

A
Q

U
A

TI
C

S 
PH

A
SE

 2
ST

. J
O

H
N

S 
C

O
U

N
TY

SA
M

PS
O

N
 C

R
EE

K
 C

D
D

E
L E
J

A
A

3/
20

/2
02

4

16
08

0.
03

S
LE

X
, R

. A
C

R
E

E
, P

.E
.

73
15

5

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

S
:\P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\1

60
00

\1
60

80
 - 

S
A

M
P

S
O

N
 C

R
E

E
K

 C
D

D
\1

60
80

.0
3 

- S
A

M
P

S
O

N
 C

R
E

E
K

 C
D

D
 - 

A
Q

U
A

TI
C

S
 P

H
A

S
E

 2
\E

N
G

\D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
\C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

TS
\G

R
A

D
IN

G
 A

N
D

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 P

LA
N

.D
W

G
_G

R
A

D
IN

G
 A

N
D

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 P

LA
N

, 3
/2

0/
20

24
 1

0:
10

 A
M

, E
lie

l J
ar

qu
in

, M
A

TT
H

E
W

S
 | 

D
C

C
M

, I
N

C
.

P.
O

. B
O

X
 3

12
6,

 7
 W

A
LD

O
 S

TR
EE

T
ST

. A
U

G
U

ST
IN

E,
 F

L 
32

08
4

PH
O

N
E:

 9
04

.8
26

.1
33

4 
   

FA
X

: 9
04

.8
26

.4
54

7
IN

FO
@

M
D

G
IN

C
.C

O
M

Th
is

 it
em

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
di

gi
ta

lly
 s

ig
ne

d 
an

d 
se

al
ed

 b
y 

S
LE

X
, R

. A
C

R
E

E
, P

.E
. o

n 
th

e 
da

te
 a

dj
ac

en
t t

o 
th

e 
se

al
.

P
rin

te
d 

co
pi

es
 o

f t
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t a

re
 n

ot
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
si

gn
ed

 a
nd

 s
ea

le
d 

an
d 

th
e 

si
gn

at
ur

e 
m

us
t b

e 
ve

rif
ie

d 
on

 a
ny

 e
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

co
pi

es
.

LEGEND

G01 CONTRACTOR TO MATCH EXISTING PAVEMENT GRADE
G02 LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL TIE IN AREA DRAINS AND TRENCH 

DRAIN TO THIS LOCATION

BC     BACK OF CURB

EP     EDGE OF PAVEMENT

FG     FINISHED GRADE

TC TOP OF CONCRETE

NG NATURAL GRADING

PA PAVEMENT

N
0

GRAPHIC SCALE

10'

20'10' 15'



ALL PROTECTED TREES, PRESERVED UNDERSTORY VEGETATION, AND TREES RETAINED FOR TREE CREDIT SHALL BE
PROTECTED FROM INJURY DURING ANY LAND CLEARING AND CONSTRUCTION PROCESS IN THE FOLLOWING MANNER.

A. A TEMPORARY BARRIER SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO PREVENT DISTURBANCE OF THE SOIL EQUAL TO THE DRIP LINE. THE
BARRIERS SHALL BE IN PLACE PRIOR TO LAND CLEARING AND REMAIN IN PLACE THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.

B. THE DEVELOPER SHALL NOT CAUSE OR ALLOW THE CLEANING OF EQUIPMENT, STORAGE OR DISPOSAL OF MATERIALS OR
WASTE MATERIALS SUCH AS PAINT, SOLVENTS, ASPHALT, CONCRETE, MORTAR, OR ANY OTHER MATERIAL THAT MAY
ENDANGER THE HEALTH OF TREES OR VEGETATION WITHIN THE DRIP LINE OF PROTECTED TREES.

C. THE PROTECTED AREA SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT ITS ORIGINAL GRADE WITH NO TRENCHING OR CUTTING OF ANY ROOTS,
AND THERE SHALL BE NO STORAGE OF FILL OR COMPACTION OF SOIL. IN NO EVENT SHALL MOTORIZED VEHICLES OR
EQUIPMENT BE ALLOWED TO PARK ON OR TRAVERSE THAT AREA WITHIN THE DRIP LINE OF PROTECTED TREES, NOR SHALL
ANY DIRT OR OTHER MATERIALS BE STORED WITHIN THE BARRIERS.

D. NO ATTACHMENT, WIRES (OTHER THAN PROTECTIVE GUY WIRES), SIGNS OR PERMITS SHALL BE FASTENED TO A TREE.
E. ALL CLEARING AND GRUBBING WITHIN PROTECTED TREE AREA WILL BE DONE WITH HAND TOOLS ONLY.

F. ALL ROOT SYSTEMS OUTSIDE THE PROTECTIVE RADIUS WHICH OCCUR IN AREAS OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE
PRUNED BY A QUALIFIED TREE SURGEON PRIOR TO EXCAVATION.

G. STANDARDS FOR PROTECTION OF TREES ON DISTURBED SITES ARE CONTAINED IN THE PUBLICATION "TREE PROTECTION
MANUAL FOR BUILDERS AND DEVELOPERS", PUBLISHED BY THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER
SERVICES, LATEST EDITION, AND AVAILABLE THROUGH THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, DIVISION OF
FORESTRY.

EXISTING
TREE TO BE
PRESERVED

NOTE:
REQUIRED BARRICADES
ARE TO REMAIN INTACT
THROUGHOUT
CONSTRUCTION

# 5 REBAR
POST (TYP.)

4' SAFETY ORANGE COPOLYMER
BARRIER FENCING W/WIRE TIES
TO POST

DO NOT STORE
MATERIALS IN

THIS AREA

UNDISTURBED
EXISTING

GRADE

2'

4'

EC10TREE PROTECTION
N.T.S.

PROTECTIVE
RADIUS

12' MAX
BETWEEN

POSTS

1. DISTANCE BETWEEN SCORE LINE NOT TO EXCEED 5' IN
LONGITUDINAL & TRAVERSE DIRECTION IN RAMP.

2. RAMP IS TO BE CONCRETE WITH A MINIMUM STRENGTH OF 3,000
PSI.

3. STRUCTURAL BY OTHERS FOR WALLS

4" SAND CUSHION
4" THICK CONC.

HANDRAIL WIDTH AS
SHOWN ON PLANS

NOTES:

6" MIN.

34" HT HANDRAIL, TYPICAL
BOTH SIDES.

LOW PLANTER WALL
HEIGHT VARIES, TYP.

LANDSCAPE
PLANTER

EXISTING
POOL DECK

OFFSET HANDRAIL
3" FROM CAP AND

WALL, TYP.

COMPACTED SUB GRADE

TRENCH DRAIN.  INSTALL
IN POOL DECK PER
MANUFACTURERS
REQUIREMENTS.  SEE
DRAINAGE PLAN FOR
INLET ELEVATION.

POOL DECK.
MATCH
EXISTING.

UPPER DECK
SEE DETAIL # 1

STAIR FOUNDATION BY
OTHERS

TYP. 7"

TYP. 11"

CAST STONE
RISER, TYP.

CAST STONE
TREAD, TYP.

34" HT HANDRAIL,
TYP. BY OTHERS.

UPPER DECK/STAIR/ TRENCH DRAIN - SECTION
N.T.S.

5"

OPTIONAL NON-FILM FORMING
SEALER, NATURAL LOOK

CONCRETE PAVER
HAND TIGHT, SAND-FILLED JOINTS

1" SAND SETTING BED

PROVIDE 12" EXPANSION JOINT AT
COPING AND DECK-FILL WITH

JOINT SEALING COMPOUND, FULL
DEPTH.

2-3/8" X 12"CONCRETE COPING

LATEX-MODIFIED
PORTLAND CEMENT
MORTAR, TYPE S,
EXTERIOR.

4" COMPACTED AGGREGATE BASE (95%
DENSITY)

12" STABILIZED SUBGRADE MINIMUM LBR
40, MAXIMUM PLASTIC INDEX OF 6,

COMPACTED TO 98% MAXIMUM DENSITY
(A.A.S.H.T.O T-180)

SD UPPER DECK AND PLANTER SECTION

CONCRETE EDGE

#4 RE-BAR @ 18" O.C.

LANDSCAPE AREA

HAND TIGHT, SAND-FILLED JOINTS

TREMRON PAVER

PROVIDE NON-FILM FORMING SEALER,
NATURAL LOOK

2-3/8"

1" SAND SETTING BED

12" STABILIZED SUBGRADE MINIMUM LBR 40,
MAXIMUM PLASTIC INDEX OF 6, COMPACTED TO

98% MAXIMUM DENSITY (A.A.S.H.T.O. T-180)
4" COMPACTED AGGREGATE
BASE (95% DENSITY)

UPPER DECK PAVING SECTION
N.T.S.

N.T.S.

POOL DECK

34" HT. GUARD RAIL BY OTHERS

RETAINING WALLS BY
OTHERS, HEIGHT
VARIES DECORATIVE
FINISH T.B.D.

2-3/8" X 12" CAST STONE
CAP.  ADHERE TO WALL
WITH LATEX-MODIFIED
PORTLAND CEMENT
MORTAR, TYPE S,
EXTERIOR.

MAX. 25"

WIDTH VARIES, POOL
DECK.  MATCH EXISTING.

TYP. 7"

MONOLITHIC RAMP SECTION
N.T.S.

PROVIDE 12" EXPANSION JOINT AT
SIDEWALK AND WALL FACE, FILL

WITH JOINT SEALING COMPOUND,
FULL DEPTH TYP. EACH SIDE

RAMP WIDTH AS
SHOWN ON PLANS

24" DEPTH, CLEAN
PLANTING SOIL ONLY

SLOPE TO
TRENCH

01 SD
02

SD
03

SD
04

LATEX-MODIFIED PORTLAND
CEMENT MORTAR TYPE S,
EXTERIOR.

EC03WATTLE INLET PROTECTION
N.T.S.

SOIL SURFACE

WOOD STAKE TO
ONLY PENETRATE
NETTING, NOT WATTLE
MATERIAL

WOOD STAKE
STRAW WATTLE

WOOD STAKE TO
ONLY PENETRADE
NETTING, NOT WATTLE
MATERIAL

WOOD STAKE

STRAW WATTLES

STORM SEWER
CURB INLET

ANCHOR THROUGH NETTING

STRAW WATTLE

ANCHOR THROUGH NETTING

FLOW

STRAW WATTLE
DROP INLET PROTECTION

STORM SEWER
DROP INLET

PLAN VIEWWOOD STAKE
SEE DETAIL 3/15

STORM SEWER
DROP INLET

STRAW WATTLE

STRAW WATTLE

STAKE DETAIL

STAKE DETAIL

STRAW WATTLE
CURB INLET PROTETCION

NOTE: 1 18" X 1 18" X 30"
WOODEN STAKES ARE
RECOMMENDED FOR 6", 9",
AND 12" WATTLES.
1 18" X 1 18" X 48" WODDEN
STAKES ARE RECOMMENDED
FOR 20" WATTLES.

SURFACE FLOW DIRECTION (TYPICAL)

SURFACE FLOW DIRECTION (T
YPICAL)

SURFACE FLOW DIRECTION (TYPICAL)

FLOW

8"

15" TO 18"

12" MIN.

3' OR MORE

2 1/2" MIN. DIA. WOOD-
STEEL 1.33 LBS/FT. MIN

6' MAX.

FILTER FABRIC (IN
CONFORMANCE WITH
SEC. 985 FDOT SPEC.)

SILT FLOW

OPTIONAL POST POSITIONS

PRINCIPLE POST POSITION
COUNTER 20° TOWARD FLOW

FILTER FABRIC

1" X 2" POST

SILT FLOW

20°

EC02STANDARD SILT FENCE
N.T.S.

SHEET No.:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
D

A
TE

N
O

.

D
A

TE
:

JO
B

 N
o.

:

D
S

G
N

 B
Y

:

D
W

G
 B

Y
:

C
H

K
 B

Y
:

OF

R
E

G
IS

TE
R

E
D

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 F

O
R

C
A

#2
65

35
  F

L.
#

S
:\P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\1

60
00

\1
60

80
 - 

S
A

M
P

S
O

N
 C

R
E

E
K

 C
D

D
\1

60
80

.0
3 

- S
A

M
P

S
O

N
 C

R
E

E
K

 C
D

D
 - 

A
Q

U
A

TI
C

S
 P

H
A

S
E

 2
\E

N
G

\D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
\C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

TS
\2

2 
- C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

E
TA

IL
S

.D
W

G
_c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

de
ta

ils
, 3

/2
0/

20
24

 1
0:

10
 A

M
, E

lie
l J

ar
qu

in
, M

A
TT

H
E

W
S

 D
E

S
IG

N
 G

R
O

U
P

, I
N

C
.

06
6

C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
E

TA
IL

S
SA

M
PS

O
N

 C
R

EE
K

 C
D

D
 - 

A
Q

U
A

TI
C

S 
PH

A
SE

 2
ST

. J
O

H
N

S 
C

O
U

N
TY

SA
M

PS
O

N
 C

R
EE

K
 C

D
D

E
L E
J

A
A

3/
20

/2
02

4

16
08

0.
03

S
LE

X
, R

. A
C

R
E

E
, P

.E
.

73
15

5

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

S
:\P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\1

60
00

\1
60

80
 - 

S
A

M
P

S
O

N
 C

R
E

E
K

 C
D

D
\1

60
80

.0
3 

- S
A

M
P

S
O

N
 C

R
E

E
K

 C
D

D
 - 

A
Q

U
A

TI
C

S
 P

H
A

S
E

 2
\E

N
G

\D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
\C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

TS
\2

2 
- C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

E
TA

IL
S

.D
W

G
_c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

de
ta

ils
, 3

/2
0/

20
24

 1
0:

10
 A

M
, E

lie
l J

ar
qu

in
, M

A
TT

H
E

W
S

 | 
D

C
C

M
, I

N
C

.

P.
O

. B
O

X
 3

12
6,

 7
 W

A
LD

O
 S

TR
EE

T
ST

. A
U

G
U

ST
IN

E,
 F

L 
32

08
4

PH
O

N
E:

 9
04

.8
26

.1
33

4 
   

FA
X

: 9
04

.8
26

.4
54

7
IN

FO
@

M
D

G
IN

C
.C

O
M

Th
is

 it
em

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
di

gi
ta

lly
 s

ig
ne

d 
an

d 
se

al
ed

 b
y 

S
LE

X
, R

. A
C

R
E

E
, P

.E
. o

n 
th

e 
da

te
 a

dj
ac

en
t t

o 
th

e 
se

al
.

P
rin

te
d 

co
pi

es
 o

f t
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t a

re
 n

ot
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
si

gn
ed

 a
nd

 s
ea

le
d 

an
d 

th
e 

si
gn

at
ur

e 
m

us
t b

e 
ve

rif
ie

d 
on

 a
ny

 e
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

co
pi

es
.



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

E. 







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SAMPSON CREEK 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Sampson Creek Community 

Development District was held on Thursday, April 18, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at the St. Johns Golf & 

Country Club, Meeting Room, 219 St. Johns Golf Drive, St. Augustine, Florida.  

 
 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Mike Yuro Chairman 
 Graham Leary Vice Chairman 
 Mike Davis Supervisor 
 Lori Weitzel Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Daniel Laughlin District Manager  
 Wes Haber by phone District Counsel 
 Douglas Macke Vesta Property Services  
 Dan Fagen Vesta Property Services 
 Jennifer Meadows Vesta Property Services 
 Jim Masters Vesta Property Services 
 Daniel Bauman Brightview 
 Tyler Smith MDG 
 Ben Pasquith St. Johns Golf & Country Club 
 Residents 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the April 18, 2024 Board of 

Supervisors of the Sampson Creek Community Development District meeting. 

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Laughlin called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. A quorum was present. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment (regarding agenda items 
listed below) 

Mr. Laughlin asked for any public comments. There being none, the next item followed.  

 



April 18, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD 

 2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Organizational Matters 
A. Appointment of New Supervisor to Fill Unexpired Term of Office 

 Mr. Laughlin noted that they received only one resume from Lori Weitzel. He noted that 

the Board could accept the one resume or go out for more resumes and wait until the next 

meeting to make a decision.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Yuro seconded by Mr. Davis with all in favor 
Appointing Lori Weitzel to Fill Unexpired Term of Office was 
approved 3-0.  

 

B. Oath of Office for Newly Appointed Supervisor 
Mr. Laughlin administered the oath of office to Ms. Lori Weitzel. Ms. Weitzel’s vote will 

be reflected in the motions going forward. Mr. Haber briefly reviewed Supervisor 

responsibilities. He noted that he would talk to Ms. Weitzel offline in more detail regarding 

Sunshine law, Public Records law, and conflicts of interest. 

 

C. Election of Officers, Resolution 2024-04 
Mr. Laughlin stated that they did need to determine a Vice Chairperson, as the prior one 

had resigned at the last meeting. Board consensus was to appoint Mr. Leary as the Vice 

Chairman.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Yuro seconded by Mr. Davis with all in favor 
Appointing Supervisor Leary as Vice Chairman was approved 4-0.  

 

Mr. Laughlin reviewed the current slate of officers with Mike Yuro as Chairman, Graham 

Leary as Vice Chairman, Daniel Laughlin as Secretary and Treasurer, Jim Oliver, Marilee Giles, 

Darrin Mossing and Patti Powers as Assistant Treasurers, and Brad Weger, Mike Davis, Lori 

Weitzel, Jim Oliver, Marilee Giles, Darrin Mossing, and Rich Hans as Assistant Secretaries.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Yuro seconded by Ms. Weitzel with all in 
favor Resolution 2024-04 as slated above was approved 4-0.  

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS BrightView Landscape Update 
A. Quality Site Assessment 



April 18, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD 

 3 

 Mr. Daniel Bauman of BrightView reported the following: 

1. Recommended resetting the paver walkway level that cuts through from the 

soccer field to St. Johns parkway. 

2. Recommended removing the Blue Daze boarder and adding sod. 

3. Spring flower rotation has been completed. 

4. The sod project by the soccer field has been completed. 

5. Brightview crew brought out the leaf vacuum prior to the mulch being installed. 

6. Brightview crew will remove the pine straw from the Eagle Point Drive entrance 

prior to the mulch application. 

7. Mr. Bauman has asked crew to cut back the vines that are pushing out from the 

wood-line. 

8. The irrigation team continues to complete their monthly wet checks and repairs.  

Mr. Leary asked if there would be an expense to replacing the Blue Daze with sod and 

Mr. Bauman answered yes, it would likely be under $1,000. Mr. Yuro directed Brightview to 

bring back a proposal to replace the Blue Daze.  

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration Regarding Amenity Rental 
Policies 

Mr. Laughlin reviewed the Amenity Rental Policies which were included in the agenda 

package for review. Board consensus was to change the wording of the policy from “Alcoholic 

beverages are permitted only at District-owned facilities” to “Alcohol is only permitted in the 

meeting room.” 

 The Board added a policy that states reoccurring rentals are to be presented to the Board 

on a case-by-case basis.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Leary seconded by Mr. Yuro with all in favor 
the Amenity Rental Policies Adding that alcohol is only permitted 
in the meeting room and reoccurring rentals to be presented to the 
Board on a case-by-case basis was approved. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion Regarding Pickleball Courts  

 Mr. Smith stated that per the last meeting they went through the cost estimate and 

updated it per pickleball court. The proposal in the agenda is for two pickleball courts totaling 



April 18, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD 

 4 

$259,699.16, or three courts for $293,940.08. There was Board discussion on converting the 

basketball courts to pickleball courts and sound management. The three main concerns of the 

Board were traffic concerns, access roads, and managing play on the courts. The Board discussed 

liability issues and if the berm in the proposed pickleball location was there to serve a purpose.  

 The Board tabled the discussion of the pickleball courts. Onsite staff was directed to 

bring back proposals for an access card system. The Board directed staff to engage in discussions 

with the golf course about sidewalk access from the clubhouse. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion Regarding Bulk Head 
Inspection (1929 Glenfield Crossing Ct.) 

 Mr. Smith reviewed two proposals for the bulk head inspection. The first proposal is from 

C & H Marine Construction, Inc. totaling $16,113. That proposal is to only fix the wooden bulk 

head at 1929 Glenfield. The second proposal is to replace the entire bulk head, Mr. Smith noted 

that there is probably only a couple of years left on it. The proposal price for the entire project 

replacing it with a vinyl bulk head totals $367, 420.  

 The Board tabled taking any action on the bulk head project at this time. One additional 

company will be bidding for the bulk head work, and the Board wanted to wait to take action 

until that bid has been received.  

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion Regarding Golf Course 
Draining Pipe 

Mr. Smith stated that there is an equalizing pipe that equalizes the two pond levels. They 

found the plans and it is a 60” RCP, which is a large pipe. The general problem is there is what 

looks like a sink hole on the fairway on Hole #7, it is currently roped off.  The hole is right in 

line with the pipe, which means there is likely something wrong with the pipe where the soil is 

going into the pipe. Mr. Pasquith is in discussion with a company that can run a camera down the 

pipe and can potentially fix the pipe that way as well.  

The Board tabled this item to a future meeting and directed the engineer to work with 

Ben and the vendor to have the pipe scoped to identify the issue and bring back a plan to repair 

the pipe. The Board would like to take action on a proposal at the meeting in May.   

 



April 18, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD 

 5 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Fiscal Year 2025 Draft 
Proposed Budget 

Mr. Laughlin stated that they were note approving the budget today, this was just for the 

Board to begin reviewing and is the start of the budget process. At a future meeting they will 

approve the budget and then adopt it. There is a 60-day period required between those two 

actions. The budget is required to be approved by June 15th and they typically adopt the budget 

in August.  

Mr. Laughlin noted that the proposed budget is projecting an 11.9% increase. He also 

stated that they are currently operating very under budget, and  there would likely be carryover 

for the budget. Mr. Laughlin reviewed the major increases in the budget for the Board.  

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
A. Attorney – FPL Letter from Fixel Law Firm 
Mr. Haber stated that this letter advises that FPL indicated that they were not presently 

seeking easements over the property. There is no active update on that end.   

 

B. Engineer 
Mr. Smith updated the Board regarding the pool deck plans. The plans were submitted to 

St. Johns County and all the comments were addressed. Now they are just waiting on approval 

from the county.   

 

C. Manager  
Mr. Laughlin reminded the Board that they do have elections this year. The two seats up 

for election are Lori’s seat and Brad’s seat. 

 

D. General Manager  
1. Report 
2. Athletic Field Maintenance Reports 

Mr. Macke presented the General Manager’s Report. He noted that they had done a lot to 

the tennis area. They also purchased a secondary screen that they will be putting on the lower 

side to test if they can keep the leaves and the tennis balls on the court. He stated that they look 

over the property every day for debris and he has received comments from homeowners saying 

they are happy with the change. He noted that pool season has started to take shape. They have 



April 18, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD 

 6 

pressure washed the pool area and tables and chairs. Mr. Macke reviewed the projects that were 

completed and the projects that were currently underway.  

 

E. Amenity Manager – Report 
Ms. Meadows reviewed the amenity report. She noted that the community yard sale went 

better than the prior sale. She reviewed the list of events coming up in May, Movie on the Lawn, 

Food Trucks, Crafting with Love, Memorial Day Weekend Kick-off Pool Party, and Graduation 

Banner.  

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors’ Requests 

Mr. Davis requested that staff follow up the license plate reader that was put in the wrong 

place. Mr. Leary proposed putting an agenda item on the next agenda for long term projects 

improvement planning. Ms. Weitzel proposed having discussion about putting gate or fence 

around the playground.  

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments 

Resident suggested that the Board leave the Blue Daze for this year, and next year put 

different flowers there. He stated that there was already a lot of sodding throughout the 

community.   

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda 
A. Approval of Minutes of the February 22, 2024 and March 21, 2024 Meetings 
B. Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2024 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending March 31, 2024 
C. Check Register 
Mr. Laughlin presented the Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues and Expenditures 

for the Period Ending as of March 31, 2024 and Check Register for March 31, 2024 totaling 

$92,272.47. He noted that they were operating well under budget, currently they are $93,000 

under the budgeted amount for the year. Mr. Laughlin noted that they are 100% collected for the 

year. The Board had two minor corrections to the minutes, page 9 of the February mintues the 

March 6th date was incorrect and on page 6 of the March minutes picklblast should be pickle 

glass.  

 



April 18, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD 

 7 

On MOTION by Mr. Davis seconded by Mr. Leary with all in 
favor the consent agenda items as stated above with changes to the 
minutes were approved 4-0.  

 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – May 16, 2024 
@ 6:00 p.m. @ St. Johns Golf & Country 
Club Meeting Room 

 Mr. Yuro stated that the next meeting was scheduled for May 16, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at 

this location.  

 
SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment  

 
On MOTION by Ms. Weitzel seconded by Mr. Yuro with all in 
favor the meeting was adjourned. 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Sampson Creek Community 
Development District

 [ PERIODS INCLUDED:  October 01, 
2023 thru April 30, 2024 ]

Wednesday, May 8, 2024



CDD District Name: Sampson Creek Community Development District ("District") Last Updated: 5/8/24
% of Fiscal Year Completed: 58%

GMS Lead(s): Sharyn Henning (Financials) and Daniel Laughlin (District Management)

Status

10) In Good Order

Balance Sheet - General Fund

Beginning Fund Balance/Cash & Cash Equivalents (Unaudited) 429,516.17$            10) In Good Order
Excess Revenue/Cash and Cash Equivalents Current Fiscal Year 357,354.60$            10) In Good Order
Current Ending Fund Balance/Cash & Cash Equivalents 786,870.77$            10) In Good Order

 -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -    -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -    -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -    -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -       
FYTD Tax Assessments Collected 1,713,308$              98.70% 10) In Good Order

General Fund
Category Budget Actuals Actuals % Budget

Total Revenues 1,154,994$              1,135,090$              98% 10) In Good Order

 [ PERIODS INCLUDED:  October 01, 2023 thru April 30, 2024 ]

Total 1,142,394$              611,714$                 54% 10) In Good Order

Administrative 157,138$                 84,719$                   54% 10) In Good Order
Field Operations 985,255$                 526,995$                 53% 10) In Good Order

General Fund - Material Line items

Administrative

Engineer 15,000$                   10,988$                   73% 20) Watch Item
Attorney 30,000$                   10,609$                   35% 10) In Good Order

Field Operations

Security Operations 73,514$                   43,285$                   59% 10) In Good Order
Repairs & Maintenance 45,000$                   7,188$                     16% 10) In Good Order
Electric 76,500$                   45,505$                   59% 10) In Good Order
Landscape 275,472$                 161,662$                 59% 10) In Good Order

Recreation Facility

Onsite Staffing 140,293$                 101,575$                 72% 20) Watch Item

Long Term Debt

10/1/23 Principal Payments 4/30/24
Series 2016 5,030,000$              -$                         5,030,000$              10) In Good Order
Series 2020 2,490,000$              -$                         2,490,000$              10) In Good Order

7,520,000$              -$                         7,520,000$              

Capital Reserve

Budget Actual to Date Encumbered Variances
Capital Outlay 63,797$                   107,387$                 -$                         (43,590)$       20) Watch Item

Funding (1) 200,000$                 200,000$                 -$                         -$              10) In Good Order
Account Balance 240,636$                 163,688$                 -$                         (76,947)$       20) Watch Item

Series 2020 Construction Account

10/1/23 Actual to Date Interest Income 4/30/24
Account Balance 643,613$                 79,816$                   15,908$                   579,706$      10) In Good Order

(1) Transfer will be completed once the District is 90% collected in assessment collections for FY 2024.

 -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -    -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -    -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -    -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -       

Financial Services Dashboard Status Report - 2024-April EOM Report 

Topic

 [ PERIODS INCLUDED:  October 01, 2023 thru April 30, 2024 ]
Financial State Of The Union:



CDD District Name: Sampson Creek Community Development District ("District") Last Updated: 5/8/24
% of Fiscal Year Completed: 58%

GMS Lead(s): Sharyn Henning (Financials) and Daniel Laughlin (District Management)

Status

Financial Services Dashboard Status Report - 2024-April EOM Report 

Topic

2023-2024 Capital Reserve Repairs
Description Expenditures

Landscaping & Irrigation
Irrigation Pumps/Equip. Partial Allowance 8,000.00$                  
Landscaping Replacement Allowance 8,000.00$                  

Painting
Amenity Exterior 11,106.00$                

Playground
Wood Playground Equipment Refurbishment 6,000.00$                  

Total for 2023-2024 33,106.00$             

2024-2025 Capital Reserve Repairs
Description Expenditures

Landscaping & Irrigation
Landscaping Replacement Allowance 8,280.00$                  

Furniture, Fixtures, & Equipment
Fitness Equipment Annual Allowance 4,140.00$                  

Mechanical Systems
Heat Pump 2 8,280.00$                  
Heat Pump 3 11,592.00$                

Basketball Courts
Asphalt Resurfacing (Color Coat) 6,471.00$                  

Total for 2024-2025 38,763.00$             

2025-2026 Capital Reserve Repairs
Description Expenditures

Site Concrete
Concrete Curb & Gutter Allowance 8,570.00$                  
Concret Sidewalk Allowance 8,570.00$                  

Site Lighting
Light Bollards - Parking Lot 5,999.00$                  
Light Poles - Parking Lot 25,709.00$                

Fencing/Gates/Acess Control
Access Control Allowance 5,356.00$                  

Landscaping & Irrigation
Landscaping Replacement Allowance 8,570.00$                  

Roofing
Asphalt Shingles - Original Buildings 33,508.00$                

Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment
Fitness Equipment Annual Allowance 4,285.00$                  

Mechanical Systems
Heat Pump 1 8,570.00$                  

Tennis Courts
Asphalt Court Resurfacing (Color Coat) 30,508.00$                

Total for 2025-2026 139,645.00$           



Cover Date
10/31/23
11/30/23
12/31/23
1/31/24
2/29/24
3/31/24
4/30/24
5/31/24
6/30/24
7/31/24
8/31/24
9/30/24

Sampson	Creek
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
April	30,	2024

All other tabs can be addressed in order of appearance starting with the Bal Sht tab. 
The TOC tab should be addressed last.



1

2-3

4-5

6

7

8

9

10

11-12

13-16

17

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2020

Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Month	to	Month

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016

Capital	Reserve	Fund

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2016

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2020

Long	Term	Debt	Report	and	Bond	Payment	Schedule

Check	Run	Summary



Page 1

Sampson	Creek
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
April	30,	2024

	 General	 Debt	Service	 Capital	Projects Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:
Operating	Account 54,216$																		 -$																								 -$																								 54,216$																			
Petty	Cash	Account 16,861$																		 -$																								 -$																								 16,861$																			
Capital	Projects	Account -$																								 -$																								 4,143$																				 4,143$																					

Due	from	Capital	Projects 3,573$																				 -$																								 -$																								 3,573$																					
Due	from	Other 213$																							 -$																								 -$																								 213$																								
Deposits 820$																							 -$																								 -$																								 820$																								
Investments:

US	Bank	Custody 749,571$																 -$																								 -$																								 749,571$																
State	Board	of	Administration -$																								 -$																								 160,610$																 160,610$																

Series	2016
Reserve -$																								 193,381$																 -$																								 193,381$																
Revenue -$																								 557,160$																 -$																								 557,160$																
Construction -$																								 -$																								 6,585$																				 6,585$																					

Series	2020
Reserve -$																								 112,710$																 -$																								 112,710$																
Revenue -$																								 88,163$																		 -$																								 88,163$																			
Construction -$																								 -$																								 582,215$																 582,215$																

Total	Assets 825,254$															 951,414$															 753,552$															 2,530,221$												

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 38,384$																		 -$																								 -$																								 38,384$																			
Due	to	General	Fund -$																								 -$																								 3,573$																				 3,573$																					

Total	Liabilites 38,384$																	 -$																								 3,573$																				 41,956$																		

Fund	Balance: 	
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items 820$																							 -$																								 -$																								 820$																								

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	-	Series	2016 -$																								 750,541$																 -$																								 750,541$																
Debt	Service	-	Series	2020 -$																								 200,873$																 -$																								 200,873$																
Capital	Projects	-	Series	2016 -$																								 -$																								 6,585$																				 6,585$																					
Capital	Projects	-	Series	2020 -$																								 -$																								 579,706$																 579,706$																

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserves -$																								 -$																								 163,688$																 163,688$																

Unassigned 786,051$																 -$																								 786,051$																

Total	Fund	Balances 786,871$															 951,414$															 749,979$															 2,488,265$												

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 825,254$															 951,414$															 753,552$															 2,530,221$												



Page 2

Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	April	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	04/30/24 Thru	04/30/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,109,669$			 1,109,669$									 1,095,196$			 (14,473)$											
Interest	Income 75$																 44$																						 15,020$									 14,976$												
Youth	Programs	Income 45,000$									 26,250$														 -$															 (26,250)$											
Clubhouse	Income 250$														 146$																			 4,274$											 4,128$															
Insurance	Proceeds -$																				 -$																				 20,600$									 20,600$												

Total		Revenues 1,154,994$		 1,136,109$								 $1,135,090 (1,019)$												

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 12,000$									 7,000$																 4,200$											 2,800$															
FICA	Expense 918$														 536$																			 321$														 214$																		
Engineering 15,000$									 8,750$																 10,988$									 (2,238)$													
Dissemination 2,120$											 1,237$																 1,237$											 (0)$																					
Arbitrage 1,200$											 700$																			 -$																				 700$																		
Assessment	Roll 5,300$											 5,300$																 5,300$											 -$																							
Attorney 30,000$									 17,500$														 10,609$									 6,891$															
Annual	Audit 3,715$											 2,167$																 -$																				 2,167$															
Trustee	Fees 8,500$											 4,958$																 4,041$											 918$																		
Management	Fees 62,600$									 36,517$														 36,517$									 (0)$																					
Information	Technology 1,060$											 618$																			 618$														 0$																						
Telephone 400$														 233$																			 255$														 (21)$																		
Postage 500$														 292$																			 257$														 34$																				
Printing	&	Binding 500$														 292$																			 142$														 149$																		
Insurance 10,200$									 10,200$														 9,597$											 603$																		
Legal	Advertising 1,350$											 788$																			 265$														 522$																		
Other	Current	Charges 1,500$											 875$																			 160$														 715$																		
Office	Supplies 100$														 58$																						 38$																 20$																				
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175$														 175$																			 175$														 -$																							

Total	General	&	Administrative 157,138$						 98,195$													 84,719$								 13,476$												

Sampson	Creek



Page 3

Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	April	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	04/30/24 Thru	04/30/24 Variance

Sampson	Creek

Operations	&	Maintenance

Field
Field/Amenity	Operation	Manager	(Vesta) 140,293$						 81,837$														 101,575$						 (19,737)$											
Landscape	Maintenance	(Brightview	Landscape) 158,472$						 92,442$														 91,813$									 629$																		
Landscape	Maintenance	(St	Johns	Golf) 65,000$									 37,917$														 37,925$									 (8)$																					
Landscape	Maintenance	Contingency 52,000$									 30,333$														 31,924$									 (1,591)$													
Lake	Maintenance 30,000$									 17,500$														 16,520$									 980$																		
Security 73,514$									 42,883$														 43,285$									 (402)$																
Lifeguards/Pool	Monitors 46,434$									 27,087$														 6,879$											 20,207$												
Pool	Maintenance 35,000$									 20,417$														 16,707$									 3,709$															
Splash	Pad	Maintenance/Chemicals 6,000$											 3,500$																 3,500$											 -$																							
Janitorial	Maintenance 22,500$									 13,125$														 11,576$									 1,549$															
Electric 76,500$									 44,625$														 45,505$									 (880)$																
Water 16,000$									 9,333$																 10,362$									 (1,029)$													
Refuse	Service 500$														 292$																			 -$																				 292$																		
Permits 2,000$											 1,167$																 -$																				 1,167$															
Repairs		&	Maintenance 45,000$									 26,250$														 7,188$											 19,062$												
Street	&	Tennis	Court	Lighting	Maintenance 11,000$									 6,417$																 4,171$											 2,245$															
Repairs	&	Replacements-Amenity	Center 20,000$									 11,667$														 9,902$											 1,765$															
Tennis	Court	Maintenance 7,500$											 4,375$																 145$														 4,230$															
Supplies 20,000$									 11,667$														 8,625$											 3,041$															
Special	Events 25,000$									 20,399$														 20,399$									 -$																							
Holiday	Decorations 15,000$									 15,000$														 11,415$									 3,585$															
Workers	Compensation	Insurance 2,000$											 1,167$																 -$																				 1,167$															
Property	Insurance 41,298$									 41,298$														 39,954$									 1,344$															
Telephone/Internet/Cable	TV 12,500$									 7,292$																 6,883$											 409$																		
Website	Maintenance 5,040$											 2,940$																 405$														 2,535$															
Office	Supplies 700$														 408$																			 335$														 73$																				
Contingencies 11,004$									 6,419$																 -$																				 6,419$															
Youth	Programs 45,000$									 26,250$														 -$																				 26,250$												

Subtotal	Field	Expenditures 985,255$						 604,005$											 526,995$						 77,010$												

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 985,255$						 604,005$											 526,995$						 77,010$												

Total	Expenditures 1,142,394$		 702,201$											 611,714$						 90,486$												

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 12,601$									 523,375$						

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Capital	Reserve	Transfer (200,000)$					 (200,000)$										 (200,000)$					 -$																							
Interfund	Transfer-Excess/Shortage	DS	Revenues 24,084$									 24,084$														 33,979$									 9,895$															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) (175,916)$				 (175,916)$									 (166,021)$				 9,895$														

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (163,315)$				 357,355$						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 163,315$						 429,516$						

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 0$																		 786,871$						



Page 4

Sampson	Creek
Community	Development	District

Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24 Total

Revenues:
	
Assessments	-	Tax	Roll -$														 124,062$						 172,683$						 646,026$						 130,291$						 20,575$								 1,559$										 -$														 -$														 -$														 -$														 -$														 1,095,196$			
Interest	Income -$														 1,247$										 1,101$										 1,496$										 3,606$										 3,870$										 3,698$										 -$														 -$														 -$														 -$														 -$														 15,020$								
Youth	Programs	Income -$														 -$														 -$														 -$														 -$														 -$														 -$														 -$														 -$														 -$														 -$														 -$														 -$														
Clubhouse	Income -$														 100$													 -$														 175$													 660$													 150$													 3,189$										 -$														 -$														 -$														 -$														 -$														 4,274$										
Insurance	Proceeds -$														 -$														 -$														 -$														 -$														 20,600$								 -$														 -$														 -$														 -$														 -$														 -$														 20,600$								

Total		Revenues -$														 125,409$					 173,784$					 647,698$					 134,558$					 45,195$							 8,446$										 -$														 -$														 -$														 -$														 -$														 1,135,090$		

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 1,000$										 800$													 -$																			 600$													 600$													 600$													 600$													 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 4,200$										
FICA	Expense 77$																 61$																 -$																			 46$																 46$																 46$																 46$																 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 321$													
Engineering 336$													 1,231$										 690$													 1,381$										 1,882$										 2,711$										 2,756$										 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 10,988$								
Dissemination 177$													 177$													 177$													 177$													 177$													 177$													 177$													 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 1,237$										
Arbitrage -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			
Assessment	Roll 5,300$										 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 5,300$										
Attorney 1,757$										 2,117$										 281$													 1,992$										 1,463$										 1,500$										 1,500$										 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 10,609$								
Annual	Audit -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			
Trustee	Fees -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 4,041$										 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 4,041$										
Management	Fees 5,217$										 5,217$										 5,217$										 5,217$										 5,217$										 5,217$										 5,217$										 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 36,517$								
Information	Technology 88$																 88$																 88$																 88$																 88$																 88$																 88$																 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 618$													
Telephone 11$																 25$																 30$																 56$																 18$																 45$																 71$																 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 255$													
Postage 42$																 151$													 21$																 -$																			 22$																 22$																 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 257$													
Printing	&	Binding 36$																 4$																		 27$																 6$																		 14$																 48$																 8$																		 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 142$													
Insurance 9,597$										 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 9,597$										
Legal	Advertising -$																			 132$													 -$																			 -$																			 68$																 65$																 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 265$													
Other	Current	Charges 19$																 19$																 19$																 19$																 28$																 28$																 28$																 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 160$													
Office	Supplies -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 38$																 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 38$																
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175$													 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 175$													

Total	General	&	Administrative 23,830$							 10,021$							 6,549$										 9,581$										 9,622$										 14,626$							 10,491$							 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 84,719$							

Month	to	Month
FY	2024



Page 5

Sampson	Creek
Community	Development	District

Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24 Total

Month	to	Month
FY	2024

Operations	&	Maintenance

Field	Expenditures
Field/Amenity	Operation	Manager	(Vesta) 14,511$								 14,511$								 14,511$								 14,511$								 14,511$								 14,511$								 14,511$								 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 101,575$						
Landscape	Maintenance	(Brightview	Landscape) 12,577$								 13,206$								 13,206$								 13,206$								 13,206$								 13,206$								 13,206$								 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 91,813$								
Landscape	Maintenance	(St	Johns	Golf) 5,290$										 5,780$										 5,399$										 5,365$										 5,363$										 5,363$										 5,363$										 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 37,925$								
Landscape	Maintenance	Contingency 4,357$										 5,626$										 864$													 1,810$										 1,953$										 14,651$								 2,665$										 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 31,924$								
Lake	Maintenance 2,360$										 2,360$										 2,360$										 2,360$										 2,360$										 2,360$										 2,360$										 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 16,520$								
Security 1,488$										 7,177$										 6,905$										 6,907$										 5,941$										 7,812$										 7,056$										 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 43,285$								
Lifeguards/Pool	Monitors -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 3,955$										 2,924$										 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 6,879$										
Pool	Maintenance 1,441$										 1,350$										 2,419$										 3,597$										 3,131$										 1,766$										 3,003$										 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 16,707$								
Splash	Pad	Maintenance/Chemicals 500$													 500$													 500$													 500$													 500$													 500$													 500$													 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 3,500$										
Janitorial	Maintenance 1,611$										 1,760$										 1,761$										 1,611$										 1,611$										 1,611$										 1,611$										 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 11,576$								
Electric 6,444$										 6,425$										 6,460$										 6,646$										 6,411$										 6,727$										 6,393$										 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 45,505$								
Water 1,130$										 1,934$										 1,329$										 1,645$										 1,228$										 1,539$										 1,558$										 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 10,362$								
Refuse	Service -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			
Permits -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			
Repairs		&	Maintenance -$																			 1,019$										 882$													 2,685$										 125$													 1,899$										 578$													 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 7,188$										
Street	&	Tennis	Court	Lighting	Maintenance -$																			 322$													 3,427$										 110$													 214$													 98$																 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 4,171$										
Repairs	&	Replacements-Amenity	Center -$																			 710$													 818$													 948$													 1,908$										 4,100$										 1,418$										 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 9,902$										
Tennis	Court	Maintenance -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 67$																 78$																 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 145$													
Supplies 746$													 1,558$										 620$													 1,088$										 944$													 2,169$										 1,500$										 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 8,625$										
Special	Events 4,300$										 7,345$										 5,154$										 -$																			 1,681$										 1,119$										 800$													 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 20,399$								
Holiday	Decorations 5,708$										 5,708$										 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 11,415$								
Workers	Compensation	Insurance -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			
Property	Insurance 39,954$								 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 39,954$								
Telephone/Internet/Cable	TV 1,041$										 1,124$										 1,163$										 1,054$										 1,054$										 1,054$										 393$													 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 6,883$										
Website	Maintenance -$																			 81$																 81$																 81$																 81$																 81$																 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 405$													
Office	Supplies 154$													 60$																 -$																			 39$																 22$																 60$																 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 335$													
Contingencies -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			
Youth	Programs -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			

Subtotal	Field	Expenditures 103,611$					 78,555$							 67,858$							 64,231$							 62,320$							 84,582$							 65,839$							 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 526,995$					

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 103,611$					 78,555$							 67,858$							 64,231$							 62,320$							 84,582$							 65,839$							 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 526,995$					

Total	Expenditures 127,441$					 88,576$							 74,407$							 73,812$							 71,941$							 99,207$							 76,329$							 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 611,714$					

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures(127,441)$				 36,833$								 99,377$								 573,886$						 62,617$								 (54,012)$						 (67,883)$						 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 523,375$						

Other	Financing	Sources/Uses:

Capital	Reserve	Transfer -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 (41,105)$						 (158,895)$				 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 (200,000)$				
Interfund	Transfer-Excess/Shortage	DS	Revenues -$																			 33,979$								 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 33,979$								

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/Uses -$																			 33,979$							 -$																			 (41,105)$						 (158,895)$			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 (166,021)$			

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (127,441)$			 70,812$							 99,377$							 532,781$					 (96,278)$						 (54,012)$						 (67,883)$						 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 357,355$					



Page 6

Sampson	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	April	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	04/30/24 Thru	04/30/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 552,515$						 552,515$						 545,294$						 (7,221)$									
Interest 2,500$											 1,458$											 12,312$									 10,853$									

Total		Revenues 555,015$						 553,973$						 557,606$						 3,633$										

Expenditures:

Interest	-	11/1 71,896$									 71,896$									 71,896$									 -$																				
Principal	-	5/1 410,000$						 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				
Interest	-	5/1 71,896$									 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				

Total	Expenditures 553,793$						 71,896$								 71,896$								 -$																			

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 1,222$											 485,710$						

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) (24,084)$							 (24,084)$							 (33,979)$							 (9,895)$									

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) (24,084)$							 (24,084)$							 (33,979)$							 (9,895)$									

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (22,862)$						 451,730$						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 98,806$								 298,811$						
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 75,944$								 750,541$						



Page 7

Sampson	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2020

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	April	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	04/30/24 Thru	04/30/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 73,780$									 73,780$																		 72,818$									 (962)$												
Interest 750$														 438$																								 4,300$											 3,862$											

Total		Revenues 74,530$								 74,218$																		 77,118$								 2,900$										

Expenditures:

Interest	-	11/1 31,713$									 31,713$																		 31,713$									 (0)$																	
Principal	-	5/1 10,000$									 -$																													 -$																				 -$																				
Interest	-	5/1 31,713$									 -$																													 -$																				 -$																				

Total	Expenditures 73,425$								 31,713$																		 31,713$								 (0)$																	

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 1,105$											 45,405$									

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 1,105$										 45,405$								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 41,000$								 155,468$						
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 42,105$								 200,873$						



Page 8

Sampson	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Reserve	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	April	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	04/30/24 Thru	04/30/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Interest 500$														 71$																 1,477$											 1,406$											

Total		Revenues 500$														 71$																 1,477$										 1,406$										

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 63,797$									 9,114$											 107,387$						 (98,273)$							

Total	Expenditures 63,797$								 9,114$										 107,387$						 (98,273)$						

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (63,297)$						 (105,909)$				

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) 200,000$						 200,000$						 200,000$						 -$																				

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) 200,000$						 200,000$					 200,000$						 -$																			

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 136,703$						 94,091$								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 103,933$						 69,598$								

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 240,636$						 163,688$						



Page 9

Sampson	Creek
Community	Development	District
Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2016

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	April	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	04/30/24 Thru	04/30/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Interest -$																				 -$																									 169$														 169$														

Total		Revenues -$																			 -$																									 169$														 169$														

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 -$																				 -$																									 -$																				 -$																				

Total	Expenditures -$																			 -$																									 -$																			 -$																			

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																			 169$														

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																				 -$																									 -$																				 -$																				

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																			 -$																									 -$																			 -$																			

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																			 169$														

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 6,416$										

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 6,585$										



Page 10

Sampson	Creek
Community	Development	District
Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2020

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	April	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	04/30/24 Thru	04/30/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Interest -$																				 -$																			 15,908$									 15,908$									

Total		Revenues -$																			 -$																			 15,908$								 15,908$								

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 -$																				 -$																			 79,816$									 (79,816)$							

Total	Expenditures -$																			 -$																			 79,816$								 (79,816)$						

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																			 (63,907)$						

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																				 -$																			 -$																				 -$																				

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																			 (63,907)$						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 643,613$						

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 579,706$						



Page 11

Sampson	Creek
Community	Development	District

Interest	Rate: 2.375%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/24 $410,000
Interest	Rate: 2.40%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/25 $420,000
Interest	Rate: 2.50%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/26 $430,000
Interest	Rate: 2.625%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/27 $440,000
Interest	Rate: 3.00%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/31 $1,910,000
Interest	Rate: 3.125%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/34 $1,420,000

Bonds	outstanding	-	9/30/2023 $5,030,000
Less: May	1,	2024	(Mandatory) $0
Current	Bonds	Outstanding 5,030,000$							

Interest	Rate: 2.375%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/35 $775,000
Interest	Rate: 2.625%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/40 $1,715,000

Bonds	outstanding	-	9/30/2023 $2,490,000
Less: May	1,	2024	(Mandatory) $0
Current	Bonds	Outstanding 2,490,000$							

Total	Current	Bonds	Outstanding 7,520,000$							

Long	Term	Debt	Report
FY	2024

Series	2016,	Special	Assessment	Bonds

Series	2020,	Special	Assessment	Bonds



Period a a Principal Interest Total a Principal Interest Total a

FY 2024 410,000.00$    143,792.50$      553,792.50$      10,000.00$      63,425.00$        73,425.00$        
FY 2025 420,000.00$    134,055.00$      554,055.00$      10,000.00$      63,187.50$        73,187.50$        
FY 2026 430,000.00$    123,975.00$      553,975.00$      10,000.00$      62,950.00$        72,950.00$        
FY 2027 440,000.00$    113,225.00$      553,225.00$      10,000.00$      62,712.50$        72,712.50$        
FY 2028 455,000.00$    101,675.00$      556,675.00$      10,000.00$      62,475.00$        72,475.00$        
FY 2029 470,000.00$    88,025.00$        558,025.00$      10,000.00$      62,237.50$        72,237.50$        
FY 2030 485,000.00$    73,925.00$        558,925.00$      10,000.00$      62,000.00$        72,000.00$        
FY 2031 500,000.00$    59,375.00$        559,375.00$      10,000.00$      61,762.50$        71,762.50$        
FY 2032 460,000.00$    44,375.00$        504,375.00$      60,000.00$      61,525.00$        121,525.00$      
FY 2033 475,000.00$    30,000.00$        505,000.00$      65,000.00$      60,100.00$        125,100.00$      
FY 2034 485,000.00$    15,156.26$        500,156.26$      270,000.00$    58,556.26$        328,556.26$      
FY 2035 -$                 -$                   -$                   300,000.00$    52,143.76$        352,143.76$      
FY 2036 -$                 -$                   -$                   305,000.00$    45,018.76$        350,018.76$      
FY 2037 -$                 -$                   -$                   315,000.00$    37,012.50$        352,012.50$      
FY 2038 -$                 -$                   -$                   320,000.00$    28,743.76$        348,743.76$      
FY 2039 -$                 -$                   -$                   330,000.00$    20,343.76$        350,343.76$      
FY 2040 -$                 -$                   -$                   445,000.00$    11,681.26$        456,681.26$      

5,030,000.00$ 927,578.76$      5,957,578.76$   2,490,000.00$ 875,875.06$      3,365,875.06$   

2016 Bond 2020 - Combined

Page 12



Page 17

Gross	Assessments 1,180,499.30$				 587,766.20$		 			 78,489.51$		 			 1,846,755.01$						
Net	Assessments 1,109,669.34$				 552,500.23$		 			 73,780.14$		 			 1,735,949.71$						

63.92% 31.83% 4.25% 100.00%

Date Distribution Gross	Amount Commissions Discount/Penalty Net	Receipts O&M	Portion
2019A-1	Debit	

Service
2019A-2	(A1)	
Debt	Service Total

11/03/23 INSTALLMENTS	#1	AND	2 19,453.24$		 		 368.58$		 			 1,025.29$		 		 18,059.37$		 		 11,544.07$		 			 5,747.75$		 			 767.55$		 			 18,059.37$		 			
11/17/23 10/19/23-11/03/23 91,786.66$		 		 1,762.30$		 			 3,671.47$		 		 86,352.89$		 		 55,199.27$		 			 27,483.51$		 			 3,670.11$		 			 86,352.89$		 			
11/22/23 11/07/23-11/14/23 95,309.84$		 		 1,829.95$		 			 3,812.40$		 		 89,667.49$		 		 57,318.06$		 			 28,538.45$		 			 3,810.99$		 			 89,667.50$		 			
12/15/23 11/15/23-11/22/23 161,255.51$		 		 3,096.11$		 			 6,450.21$		 		 151,709.19$		 		 96,976.91$		 			 48,284.44$		 			 6,447.84$		 			 151,709.19$		 			
12/21/23 11/25/23-11/30/23 125,886.17$		 		 2,417.01$		 			 5,035.43$		 		 118,433.73$		 		 75,706.27$		 			 37,693.87$		 			 5,033.59$		 			 118,433.73$		 			
01/09/24 12/01/23-12/31/23 1,069,498.35$		 		 42,780.09$					 20,534.37$		 		 1,006,183.89$		 		 643,181.89$		 			 320,237.87$		 			 42,764.14$		 			 1,006,183.90$		 			
01/12/24 INTEREST -$		 		 -$	 	 -$	 		 4,449.77$	 		 2,844.42$		 			 1,416.23$		 			 189.12$		 			 4,449.77$		 			
02/12/24 01/01/24-01/31/24 216,212.64$		 		 8,227.27$		 			 4,159.71$		 		 203,825.66$		 		 130,291.27$		 			 64,871.54$		 			 8,662.86$		 			 203,825.67$		 			
03/20/24 02/01/24-02/29/24 32,186.88$		 		 -$		 	 -$	 		 32,186.88$	 		 20,574.79$		 			 10,244.11$		 			 1,367.98$		 			 32,186.88$		 			
04/10/24 INTEREST -$		 		 -$	 	 -$	 		 2,438.52$	 		 1,558.77$		 			 776.11$		 			 103.64$		 			 2,438.52$		 			

TOTAL 1,811,590.29$							 60,481.31$					 44,688.88$		 		 1,713,308.39$					 1,095,196.36$				 545,294.20$		 			 72,817.86$		 			 1,713,308.42$						

98.10% Gross	Percent	Collected

SAMPSON	CREEK
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Special	Assessment	Receipts
FY	2024



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Page 13

SAMPSON	CREEK
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Check	Run	Summary

May	16,	2024

DATE CHECK	NUMBERS AMOUNT

4/19/2024 8463-8468 $8,283.49

4/25/2024 8469-8474 $5,303.08

4/26/2024 8475 $231.00

5/7/2024 8476-8487 $49,080.87

Total $62,898.44

GENERAL	FUND



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/08/24 PAGE   14
*** CHECK NOS. 008463-050000 SAMPSON CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

 4/19/24 00443 4/12/24 8868940  202404 320-54100-46202 * 965.00
SVCS 04/24

BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC. 965.00 008463
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
4/19/24 00048 4/11/24 52062025 202404 320-57200-54502 * 67.57

FIRST AID SUPPLIES
CINTAS CORPORATION 67.57 008464

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
4/19/24 00468 4/19/24 00063352 202403 310-51300-48000 * 65.28

NOTICE OF MEETING
GANNETT FLORIDA LOCALIQ 65.28 008465

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
4/19/24 00340 4/05/24 190794 202403 300-13100-10000 * 2,125.00

SVCS 03/24
4/05/24 190794   202403 600-53800-60000 * 2,125.00

SVCS 03/24
4/05/24 190794   202403 600-20700-10000 * 2,125.00-

SVCS 03/24
4/08/24 190881   202403 300-13100-10000 * 1,063.75

SVCS 03/24
4/08/24 190881   202403 600-53800-60000 * 1,063.75

SVCS 03/24
4/08/24 190881   202403 600-20700-10000 * 1,063.75-

SVCS 03/24
MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP, INC. 3,188.75 008466

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
4/19/24 00467 4/13/24 695400 202404 320-57200-34500 * 231.00

OFF DUTY OFFICER
4/14/24 696066   202404 320-57200-34500 * 231.00

OFF DUTY OFFICER
ROLLKALL TECHNOLOGIES LLC 462.00 008467

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
4/19/24 00431 4/08/24 3470-042 202403 320-57200-54600 * 3,534.89

PURCHASES 03/24
TRUIST BANK 3,534.89 008468

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
4/25/24 00416 5/03/24 05032024 202405 320-57200-49400 * 350.00

OUTDOOR MOVIE- MARIO BROS
BOUNCERS, SLIDERS, AND MORE INC. 350.00 008469

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
4/25/24 00469 4/19/24 1696 202404 320-57200-54500 * 252.22

SVCS 04/24
CBUSS ENTERPRISES 252.22 008470

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
4/25/24 00477 4/15/24 3934028  202404 320-57200-54502 * 1,350.00

SVCS 04/24
G-FORCE JACKSONVILLE 1,350.00 008471

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK  SHENNING  



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/08/24 PAGE   15
*** CHECK NOS. 008463-050000 SAMPSON CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

 4/25/24 00022 4/15/24 14873242 202403 320-54100-43100 * 98.76
SVCS 03/24

4/15/24 82743242 202404 320-54100-43100 * 1,558.10
SVCS 04/24

JEA 1,656.86 008472
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
4/25/24 00430 4/23/24 3381749  202402 310-51300-31500 * 1,463.00

SVCS THRU 02/02-02/28/24
KUTAK ROCK LLP 1,463.00 008473

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
4/25/24 00467 4/19/24 700870 202404 320-57200-34500 * 231.00

OFF DUTY OFFICER 04/24
ROLLKALL TECHNOLOGIES LLC 231.00 008474

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
4/26/24 00467 4/26/24 706994 202404 320-57200-34500 * 231.00

OFF-DUTY POLICE-04/26/24
ROLLKALL TECHNOLOGIES LLC 231.00 008475

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
5/07/24 00416 6/07/24 06072024 202406 320-57200-49400 * 350.00

OUTDOOR MOVIE 06/07/24
BOUNCERS, SLIDERS, AND MORE INC. 350.00 008476

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
5/07/24 00443 4/24/24 8876653  202404 320-54100-46202 * 1,700.00

SVCS 04/24
5/01/24 8879181  202405 320-54100-46200 * 13,206.03

SVCS 05/24
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC. 14,906.03 008477

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
5/07/24 00469 4/26/24 1767 202405 320-57200-45200 * 2,100.29

SVCS 05/24
CBUSS ENTERPRISES 2,100.29 008478

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
5/07/24 00397 5/01/24 19-1331  202404 320-57200-34501 * 6,132.00

SVCS 04/24
CENTRAL SECURITY AGENCY 6,132.00 008479

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
5/07/24 00319 4/28/24 1110618- 202405 320-57200-41000 * 356.96

SVCS 05/24
COMCAST 356.96 008480

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
5/07/24 00461 4/24/24 6580-1 202404 320-57200-54500 * 325.49

SVCS 04/24
FITNESS MACHINE TECHNICIANS OF 325.49 008481

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
5/07/24 00477 4/15/24 3934028- 202406 320-57200-54502 * 1,650.00

SVCS 06/24
G-FORCE JACKSONVILLE 1,650.00 008482

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK  SHENNING  



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/08/24 PAGE   16
*** CHECK NOS. 008463-050000 SAMPSON CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

 5/07/24 00340 5/03/24 190966   202404 310-51300-31100 * 2,756.49
SVCS 04/24

MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP, INC. 2,756.49 008483
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
5/07/24 00019 3/06/24 55650903 202403 320-57200-54500 * 75.00

SVCS 03/24
3/06/24 55650945 202403 320-57200-54500 * 158.00

SVCS 03/24
NADER'S PEST RAIDERS, INC. 233.00 008484

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
5/07/24 00399 4/23/24 99623971 202404 320-57200-41000 * 36.07

SVCS 04/24
VERIZON 36.07 008485

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
5/07/24 00377 4/30/24 419344 202404 320-57200-45100 * 2,923.88

POOL MONITOR 04/24
5/01/24 419036   202405 320-54100-34000 * 14,510.66

SVCS 05/24
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC 17,434.54 008486

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
5/07/24 00460 3/13/24 03132024 202403 320-57200-54502 * 2,800.00

SVCS 03/24
2 MEN CONCRETE INC 2,800.00 008487

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A 62,898.44

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 62,898.44

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK  SHENNING  



001.320.54100.46202









1 of 2

Tuesday, April  16, 2024 at 20:36:34 Eastern Daylight TimeTuesday, April  16, 2024 at 20:36:34 Eastern Daylight Time

Subject:Subject: Re: Sampson Creek CDD Invoice 8868940
Date:Date: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 at 3:39:47 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From:From: Douglas W. Macke
To:To: Sharyn Henning
CC:CC: Daniel Laughlin
Attachments:Attachments: image001.gif

Yes, repair proposal has been repaired!  Thank you Douglas 

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From:From: Sharyn Henning <shenning@gmssf.com>
Sent:Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 3:28:23 PM
To:To: Douglas W. Macke <dmacke@vestapropertyservices.com>
Cc:Cc: Daniel Laughlin <dlaughlin@gmsnf.com>
Subject:Subject: FW: Sampson Creek CDD Invoice 8868940
 
Invoice	for	approval.		Thank	you,
	
Sharyn	Henning,	CPA*Sharyn	Henning,	CPA*
Governmental	Management	Services	–	South	Florida,	LLC
5385	North	Nob	Hill	Road
Sunrise,	FL	33351
	
(954)	721-8681	x205
(954)	721-9202	Fax
 
*Regulated	by	the	State	of 	Florida*Regulated	by	the	State	of 	Florida
		

	
	
From: From: Joan Eckstein <Joan.Eckstein@brightview.com>
Date: Date: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 at 3:11 PM
To: To: Sharyn Henning <shenning@gmssf.com>
Cc: Cc: dlaughlin@gmsnf.com <dlaughlin@gmsnf.com>

https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg
mailto:shenning@gmssf.com
mailto:dmacke@vestapropertyservices.com
mailto:dlaughlin@gmsnf.com
mailto:Joan.Eckstein@brightview.com
mailto:shenning@gmssf.com
mailto:dlaughlin@gmsnf.com
mailto:dlaughlin@gmsnf.com


2 of 2

Subject: Subject: Sampson Creek CDD Invoice 8868940

 
Thank you!
Joan Eckstein
BrightView Landscape Services 34610
 







Project Manager Alex Acree

Sharyn Henning
Sampson Creek Community Development District
475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St  Augustine, FL  32092

April 5, 2024
Invoice No: 190794

Project 16080.04 Sampson Creek CDD Pickle Ball Courts
 

This invoice includes charges for tasks performed for your project, including:

• Work on Cost Estimate

• Discuss Estimate with Board

• Modify Cost Estimate per Board Comments

Please call Alex Acree if you have any questions or concerns regarding your project. 

For billing inquiries, please contact our Accounting Department.

Professional Services through March 31, 2024
          Phase 001 Engineer’s Cost Estimate
 

Fee
Total Fee 2,500.00

Percent Complete 85.00 Total Earned 2,125.00
Previous Fee Billing 0.00
Current Fee Billing 2,125.00
Total Fee 2,125.00

                       $2,125.00Total Due:

 Billed to Date
Current Due Prior Billed Billed to Date

Fee 2,125.00 0.00 2,125.00
Totals 2,125.00 0.00 2,125.00

001.300.13100.10000 $2125.00
036.600.53800.60000 $2125.00
036.600.20700.10000 ($2125.00)
March 2024



Project Manager Eric Lanehart

Sharyn Henning
Sampson Creek Community Development District
475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St  Augustine, FL  32092

April 8, 2024
Invoice No: 190881

Project 16080.03 Sampson Creek CDD - Aquatics Ph. 2
 
Professional Services through March 31, 2024
          Phase 003 Permit Application Processing
 

Hours Rate Amount
Land Development Division Lead 1.00 260.00 260.00
Landscape Architecture Division Lead 1.50 240.00 360.00
Engineering Tech 2 2.00 150.00 300.00
Project Coordinator 2 1.25 95.00 118.75
Project Administrator .25 100.00 25.00

Total Labor 1,063.75

                      $1,063.75Total Due:

 Billed to Date
Current Due Prior Billed Billed to Date

Fee 0.00 6,500.00 6,500.00
Labor 1,063.75 6,245.00 7,308.75
Expense 0.00 50.64 50.64
Interest 0.00 20.57 20.57
Totals 1,063.75 12,816.21 13,879.96

001.300.13100.10000 $1063.75
034.600.53800.60000 $1063.75
034.600.20700.10000 ($1063.75)



Invoice

INVOICE DATE

4/13/2024

INVOICE NUMBER

695400

BILLED FROM

OFF DUTY

St Johns County Sheriff's Office

St. Augustine, FL 32084

BILLED TO

SHARYN HENNING

5385 North Nob Hill Road

Sunrise, FL 33351

JOB ID DATE TIME JOB NAME OFFICER FEES HOURS RATE AMOUNT

3161231 4/12/24 08:04 PM

12:04 AM

St. Johns Golf and CC Casey Romein - 10343 0.00  A

0.00  A

0.00  E

0.00  V

0.00  M

4.00 $55.00 $220.00

TOTAL OFFICERS PAY $220.00

SERVICE FEE $11.00

TAX $0.00

TOTAL DUE $231.00

A - Admin   E - Equipment   V - Vehicle   M - Miscellaneous

RollKall Technologies LLC

600 Las Colinas Blvd. E. Suite 900

Irving, TX 75039

001.320.57200.34500
$231.00
April 2024 
SAME CHECK



Transaction #: 70967
Date: 04/15/2024
Total Amount: $462.00

Receipt
Attn:

Client Information

Job # Invoice # Date/Time Location Officers Quantity Rate($) Amount
Due(USD)

3161231 695400 04/12/2024
19:04 - 23:04

St Johns Golf and
CC

Casey Romein 4.00 $55.00/hr $220.00

3162980 696066 04/13/2024
17:00 - 21:00

St Johns Golf and
CC

Casey Romein 4.00 $55.00/hr $220.00

Total Officers Pay $440.00

Coordination

Casey Romein 0 $0/hr $0

Total Coordination
Fees 0 $0/hr $0

Subtotal $440.00

RollKall Fees $22.00

Tax $0.00

Total $462.00



Invoice

INVOICE DATE

4/14/2024

INVOICE NUMBER

696066

BILLED FROM

OFF DUTY

St Johns County Sheriff's Office

St. Augustine, FL 32084

BILLED TO

SHARYN HENNING

5385 North Nob Hill Road

Sunrise, FL 33351

JOB ID DATE TIME JOB NAME OFFICER FEES HOURS RATE AMOUNT

3162980 4/13/24 06:00 PM

10:00 PM

St. Johns Golf and CC Casey Romein - 10343 0.00  A

0.00  A

0.00  E

0.00  V

0.00  M

4.00 $55.00 $220.00

TOTAL OFFICERS PAY $220.00

SERVICE FEE $11.00

TAX $0.00

TOTAL DUE $231.00

A - Admin   E - Equipment   V - Vehicle   M - Miscellaneous

RollKall Technologies LLC

600 Las Colinas Blvd. E. Suite 900

Irving, TX 75039

001.320.57200.34500
$231.00
April 2024
SAME CHECK



Transaction #: 70967
Date: 04/15/2024
Total Amount: $462.00

Receipt
Attn:

Client Information

Job # Invoice # Date/Time Location Officers Quantity Rate($) Amount
Due(USD)

3161231 695400 04/12/2024
19:04 - 23:04

St Johns Golf and
CC

Casey Romein 4.00 $55.00/hr $220.00

3162980 696066 04/13/2024
17:00 - 21:00

St Johns Golf and
CC

Casey Romein 4.00 $55.00/hr $220.00

Total Officers Pay $440.00

Coordination

Casey Romein 0 $0/hr $0

Total Coordination
Fees 0 $0/hr $0

Subtotal $440.00

RollKall Fees $22.00

Tax $0.00

Total $462.00



001.320.57200.54600









Card Holder: Month: Mar-Apr Sampson Creek CDD
Store/Vendor Date of Receipt Expensed to Billable Amount Receipt 

Amount Description

wawa 3/8/24 1.320.57200.54505 17.46$                   17.46$                gas for blower 
constant contact 3/9/24 1.320.57200.41050 81.00$                   81.00$                emailing service 
home depot 3/9/24 1.320.57200.54600 73.89$                   73.89$                stakes for soccerfield and pvc 
Fast Signs 3/11/24 1.320.57200.54600 74.02$                   74.02$                name signs for cdd meetings 
Ebay 3/12/24 1.320.57200.54504 50.00$                   50.00$                lightbulbs
Ebay 3/15/24 1.320.57200.54600 9.98$                      9.98$                   pool thermometer 
Staples 3/18/24 1.320.57200.51000 33.97$                   33.97$                office supplies and batterys 
home depot 3/18/24 1.320.57200.54505 158.65$                158.65$             replacement parts for pool 
Ebay 3/18/24 1.320.57200.54504 47.97$                   47.97$                LED Lightbulbs 
Ebay 3/18/24 1.320.57200.54505 78.64$                   78.64$                heavyduty springs for tennis court doors 
Amazon 3/18/24 1.320.57200.51000 25.98$                   25.98$                desk calander 
Ebay 3/20/24 1.320.57200.54600 65.73$                   65.73$                cornhole set for events 
Ebay 3/20/24 1.320.57200.54600 74.95$                   74.95$                cornhole set for events 
Ebay 3/21/24 1.320.57200.54505 106.16$                106.16$             spring wound timer 
Ebay 3/22/24 1.320.57200.54505 65.80$                   65.80$                replacement basketball rim 
Shell Oil 3/25/24 1.320.57200.54505 17.52$                   17.52$                gas for blower 
Ebay 3/25/24 1.320.57200.54505 101.62$                101.62$             gym wipes 
home depot 3/27/24 1.320.57200.54505 194.46$                194.46$             parts for pool repairs 
Ebay 3/27/24 1.320.57200.54505 158.30$                158.30$             trash bags 
Amazon 3/28/24 1.320.57200.54600 116.33$                116.33$             3 gym foam rollers and 2 tennis court trays 
Ebay 3/29/24 1.320.57200.54600 53.85$                   53.85$                pool chemical tester 
Ebay 3/29/24 1.320.57200.54600 16.99$                   16.99$                pool chemical tester 
Ebay 3/29/24 1.320.57200.54600 22.99$                   22.99$                pool chemical tester 
Shell Oil 3/30/24 1.320.57200.54505 18.00$                   18.00$                gas for blower 
Ebay 4/1/24 1.320.57200.54500 56.00$                   56.00$                hand soap for despinsers 
Ebay 4/1/24 1.320.57200.54600 39.00$                   39.00$                hand soap for despinsers 
Ebay 4/2/24 1.320.57200.54505 29.34$                   29.34$                heavyduty springs for tennis court doors 
Ebay 4/2/24 1.320.57200.54505 160.38$                160.38$             2 gate latches 
Shell Oil 4/3/24 1.320.57200.54505 18.00$                   18.00$                gas for blower 
Amazon 4/3/24 1.320.57200.54600 59.94$                   59.94$                6 bottles of handsanatizer 
Ebay 4/4/24 1.320.57200.54505 34.40$                   34.40$                tennis windscreen 
Amazon 4/4/24 1.320.57200.54600 79.99$                   79.99$                4 in a row game for for an event activity 
Ebay 4/5/24 1.320.57200.54505 16.75$                   16.75$                gym wipes 
Amazon 4/5/24 1.320.57200.54505 124.95$                124.95$             gym wipes 
Amazon 4/6/24 1.320.57200.54600 82.49$                   82.49$                paint, platesand napkins for craft night 
Amazon 4/6/24 1.320.57200.54600 21.95$                   21.95$                movies for movie on the lawn 
Amazon 4/6/24 1.320.57200.54600 137.64$                137.64$             6 bottles of hand soap for batrooms 
Amazon 4/6/24 1.320.57200.54600 54.32$                   54.32$                oyster shells for craft night 

repairand replacements 1.320.57200.54505 1,300.43$                                      
lighting repair and replacements 1.320.57200.54504
special event misc 1.320.57200.49400
supplies 1.320.57200.54600 984.06$                                           

1.320.57200.54504 97.97$                                              
1.320.57200.41050 81.00$                                              
1.320.57200.51000 59.95$                                              
1.320.57200.54500 56.00$                                              955.48

955.48$                                           

District Credit Card Receipt Report 2024
Douglas Macke







































































Sharyn Henning
Highlight



001.320.54100.43100











001.320.54100.43100









PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT

K U T A K  R O C K  L L P  
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 
Telephone 404-222-4600 
Facsimile 404-222-4654 

Federal ID 47-0597598 

April 23, 2024 

Check Remit To: 
Kutak Rock LLP 

PO Box 30057 
Omaha, NE 68103-1157 

ACH/Wire Transfer Remit To: 
ABA #104000016 

First National Bank of Omaha 
Kutak Rock LLP 
A/C # 24690470 

Reference: Invoice No. 3381749 
Client Matter No. 17923-1 

Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com

Mr. Jim Oliver 
Sampson Creek CDD 
Governmental Management Services –  St. Augustine 
Suite 114 
475 West Town Place 
Orlando, FL 32817 Invoice No. 3381749 

17923-1 

Re: General 

For Professional Legal Services Rendered  

02/02/24 W. Haber 0.40 78.00 Review correspondence and confer 
with Laughlin regarding impact fee 
credits 

02/04/24 G. Lovett 0.50 125.00 Monitor legislative process relating 
to matters impacting special districts 

02/04/24 K. Magee 0.30 48.00 Begin review of statutes and 
regulations regarding sex offenders 

02/08/24 W. Haber 0.20 39.00 Prepare for and participate in 
conference call regarding impact fee 
credits 

02/08/24 K. Jusevitch 0.20 21.00 Prepare general election resolution 
and correspond with district manager 

02/09/24 W. Haber 0.30 58.50 Review correspondence regarding 
general election resolution and begin 
preparation of same 

02/14/24 W. Haber 0.50 97.50 Participate in conference call to 
discuss agenda for February meeting; 
prepare memorandum regarding 
impact fee credits 



KUTAK ROCK LLP 
Sampson Creek CDD 
April 23, 2024 
Client Matter No. 17923-1 
Invoice No. 3381749 
Page 2 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT

02/20/24 W. Haber 0.70 136.50 Review and revise revisions to 
amenity policies 

02/21/24 W. Haber 0.30 58.50 Prepare for Board meeting 
02/22/24 W. Haber 3.20 624.00 Prepare for and participate in Board 

meeting; confer with counsel for 
Vesta regarding indemnification 
provision 

02/23/24 W. Haber 0.20 39.00 Begin response to auditor inquiry 
02/26/24 W. Haber 0.30 58.50 Review correspondence regarding 

Vesta agreement; confer with King 
regarding same 

02/27/24 W. Haber 0.30 58.50 Review and respond to inquiry 
regarding Vesta agreement 

02/28/24 K. Jusevitch 0.20 21.00 Prepare swim team agreement and 
confer with Haber 

TOTAL HOURS 7.60 

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED $1,463.00 

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE $1,463.00 

001.310.51300.31500



Invoice

INVOICE DATE

4/19/2024

INVOICE NUMBER

700870

BILLED FROM

OFF DUTY

St Johns County Sheriff's Office

St. Augustine, FL 32084

BILLED TO

SHARYN HENNING

5385 North Nob Hill Road

Sunrise, FL 33351

JOB ID DATE TIME JOB NAME OFFICER FEES HOURS RATE AMOUNT

3181829 4/19/24 08:17 AM

12:17 PM

St. Johns Golf and CC Casey Romein - 10343 0.00  A

0.00  A

0.00  E

0.00  V

0.00  M

4.00 $55.00 $220.00

TOTAL OFFICERS PAY $220.00

SERVICE FEE $11.00

TAX $0.00

TOTAL DUE $231.00

A - Admin   E - Equipment   V - Vehicle   M - Miscellaneous

RollKall Technologies LLC

600 Las Colinas Blvd. E. Suite 900

Irving, TX 75039

001.320.57200.34500

Sharyn Henning
Highlight

Sharyn Henning
Highlight

Sharyn Henning
Highlight



Transaction #: 71695
Date: 04/19/2024
Total Amount: $231.00

Receipt
Attn:

Client Information

Job # Invoice # Date/Time Location Officers Quantity Rate($) Amount
Due(USD)

3181829 700870 04/19/2024
07:17 - 11:17

St Johns Golf -
Leo

Casey Romein 4.00 $55.00/hr $220.00

Total Officers Pay $220.00

Coordination

Casey Romein 0 $0/hr $0

Total Coordination
Fees 0 $0/hr $0

Subtotal $220.00

RollKall Fees $11.00

Tax $0.00

Total $231.00



Invoice

INVOICE DATE

4/26/2024

INVOICE NUMBER

706994

BILLED FROM

OFF DUTY

St Johns County Sheriff's Office

St. Augustine, FL 32084

BILLED TO

SHARYN HENNING

5385 North Nob Hill Road

Sunrise, FL 33351

JOB ID DATE TIME JOB NAME OFFICER FEES HOURS RATE AMOUNT

3203312 4/26/24 08:18 AM

12:18 PM

St. Johns Golf and CC Casey Romein - 10343 0.00  A

0.00  A

0.00  E

0.00  V

0.00  M

4.00 $55.00 $220.00

TOTAL OFFICERS PAY $220.00

SERVICE FEE $11.00

TAX $0.00

TOTAL DUE $231.00

A - Admin   E - Equipment   V - Vehicle   M - Miscellaneous

RollKall Technologies LLC

600 Las Colinas Blvd. E. Suite 900

Irving, TX 75039

001.320.57200.34500
$231.00



Transaction #: 72556
Date: 04/26/2024
Total Amount: $231.00

Receipt
Attn:

Client Information

Job # Invoice # Date/Time Location Officers Quantity Rate($) Amount
Due(USD)

3203312 706994 04/26/2024
07:18 - 11:18

St Johns Golf -
Leo

Casey Romein 4.00 $55.00/hr $220.00

Total Officers Pay $220.00

Coordination

Casey Romein 0 $0/hr $0

Total Coordination
Fees 0 $0/hr $0

Subtotal $220.00

RollKall Fees $11.00

Tax $0.00

Total $231.00





001.320.54100.46202











Information contained in this document is considered confidential and proprietary and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to 

whom it is addressed. 

Disclosure or use of any such information without the written consent of the Central Security Agency and/or above listed client is strictly 

prohibited

Central Security Agency
2131 A State Road 16
St Augustine, FL  32084
904-458-5555
billing@centsec.us
www.centsec.us

BILL TO
Sampson Creek Community 
Development District
219 Saint Johns Golf Dr
Saint Augustine, FL  
320921053
USA

INVOICE 19-1331

DATE 05/01/2024    TERMS Net 15

DUE DATE 05/16/2024

ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Sampson 
Creek Officer

April Week 1 32 32.00 1,024.00T

Sampson 
Creek Officer

April Week 2 40 32.00 1,280.00T

Sampson 
Creek Officer

April Week 3 40 32.00 1,280.00T

Sampson 
Creek Officer

April Week 4 40 32.00 1,280.00T

Sampson 
Creek Officer

April Week 5 24 32.00 768.00T

Sampson 
Creek Patrol 
Vehicle

Monthly Direct Billed 1 500.00 500.00T

Thanks for choosing us as your security provider. 
We greatly appreciate the opportunity.

FEIN #46-3475536

SUBTOTAL 6,132.00
TAX 0.00
TOTAL 6,132.00

TOTAL DUE $6,132.00

001.320.57200.34501



1 of 3

Friday, May 3, 2024 at 06:43:26 Eastern Daylight TimeFriday, May 3, 2024 at 06:43:26 Eastern Daylight Time

Subject:Subject: RE: Invoice 19-1331 from CENTRAL SECURITY AGENCY
Date:Date: Thursday, May 2, 2024 at 8:04:16 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From:From: Douglas W. Macke
To:To: Sharyn Henning
Attachments:Attachments: image002.jpg, image003.gif

Yes, monthly invoice for services
 
Best regards,
 
Douglas Macke
General Manager
Sampson Creek CDD

219 St Johns Golf Dr.
St. Augustine, FL 32092
P: 904.599.9093
www.VestaPropertyServices.com
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachment to it, contains privileged information intended only for the
use of the individual(s) or entity named on the e-mail. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, or the
employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that reading it is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately return it to the sender and delete it from your
system.
 
From:From: Sharyn Henning <shenning@gmssf.com>
Sent:Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 7:49 PM
To:To: Douglas W. Macke <dmacke@vestapropertyservices.com>
Subject:Subject: FW: Invoice 19-1331 from CENTRAL SECURITY AGENCY
 
Hi,
	
Is	this	approved	for	payment?
	
Sharyn	Henning,	CPA*Sharyn	Henning,	CPA*
Governmental	Management	Services	–	South	Florida,	LLC
5385	North	Nob	Hill	Road
Sunrise,	FL	33351
	
(954)	721-8681	x205
(954)	721-9202	Fax
 
*Regulated	by	the	State	of 	Florida*Regulated	by	the	State	of 	Florida
		

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.vestapropertyservices.com%2f&c=E,1,JQgov0IZynPGZpSInG71Zpui1j5r0qPH2D8MWqTXu76-3aM6hsOxa7reV-R9dnceq7kDGH3ZQE5QGDgVIDBibp5FIijmJEZ1PZrTJUDTQSo,&typo=1
mailto:shenning@gmssf.com
mailto:dmacke@vestapropertyservices.com


2 of 3

	
	
From: From: Central Security Agency <quickbooks@notification.intuit.com>
Date: Date: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 at 5:00 PM
To: To: SJGCCmanager@gmssf.com <SJGCCmanager@gmssf.com>, Sharyn Henning
<shenning@gmssf.com>
Subject: Subject: Invoice 19-1331 from CENTRAL SECURITY AGENCY

 

INVOICE 19-1331

Central Security Agency
 

DUE 05/16/2024

$6,132.00
Review and pay

Powered by QuickBooks

Dear Sampson Creek Community Development District,

Thank you for choosing CENTRAL SECURITY AGENCY, LLC as your
trusted security provider. If you have any questions or concerns, please call
us directly at 904-458-5555 or email us at billing@centsec.us

Thanks for your business!

 

mailto:quickbooks@notification.intuit.com
mailto:SJGCCmanager@gmssf.com
mailto:SJGCCmanager@gmssf.com
mailto:shenning@gmssf.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2flinks.notification.intuit.com%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3du001.Hu9nToJLxsJSQR8ZHWn8Ib7JikYF6PNXv5VK-2BAfeSpVHPRNy-2BFDtJ-2BhNUfKXTverofrKjvXVKH4ba5KbTX-2BS4VAUBUHWS4Ls9VTNqxmLQ1V7VsiSPZe24WCRXWL7jlkAN6BFKrdeLY6a8MeBguujYe8ZYCmizur5EsEPqL1K5ROexRVdyrf7v13rhpcxbXjfsIhytC-2BA4Jxr7a3KlggNprmJhDVcfVkRVVQm2PUzlrVupO-2FWtSXmc33SUng5RTNJ-2BwLS-2BvprAIIfcjbyfdvi3g-3D-3DoHD0_2IGlpqA1TLJJPAyeBpZVDDNgyIJbGN-2B1KiSZMmJMXhqHw46mH6n1yLwwTYCAthnn4vkv-2Bsp9ddd3rNNjvl2LgYxRPMMoAPAZcjgfB0jCeIoetFSjhI8EbXbdFVm0LqEiRfWX96kqFoD-2BzgW60YF7IAJS4ICz5U1fuER0fpLkMFbe2gQnirU34C1lQseVz-2B6nFczm3tyvmC9UNwtwSL1VrWDY9wp3Cxji0ds-2F0zW-2BnSYyNstEMtnHcNRfNktLohP78OxoSJiYYhqb7zWupb2zczM0mpbf5kGOwtKkLn2Xc-2FEuIWxgK7PRpnCxlf4iCDz6L-2FuuIuIPMyTI2Uj-2FQfQpk3oi4l98ajdbPpPk9AAV8unXaQtsQAaLr5BWwGubBkNBWW4EmQNjxjhhCWoIRUwrBvDbEY-2BV-2BOSNBHnpf6gbrt8fercqTYvxDshTqqxBNtW91wnkruFvYqkpFKP9kjqqaSnlsNt-2B9w-2FlMPLzFZpvdnS2fVoWtpIhZr6kJNtNEIEpo8aCfnN9IkmSPZ4gsZimL3V5c3By2jWuFO-2BPpAz12edMnC2AthUMXuAS6irCg9hBuKSBw-2FnFwrkhR8FCJyitBZaij7EncBm84hMO0YgaxjCu8RQ-2FWhQ7dYU0Uva6VZ2PLjZbqwhIs90Rgzf40-2BI2PiztrSFGvA-2Brs3SIYuE-2BP5Ub-2BcGNg1SmqeStJUggi9ewyu8k9ZZ3FDPuT2Dw9G21ow-3D-3D&c=E,1,V3UA2uSE0IMn-Gkx4yTuUpegbnMmsfT397kjyqC2nUuH3V23OUymcxp9nTPRpUG9sY_AIS8A0ITfjyis2qYoWpr7eHKGC2mAwwzU87OzNqCmKbXfXYgL&typo=1
mailto:billing@centsec.us


3 of 3

CENTRAL SECURITY AGENCY, LLC

Central Security Agency

2131 A State Road 16 St Augustine, FL 32084

904-458-5555 billing@centsec.us www.centsec.us

If you receive an email that seems fraudulent, please check with the business owner
before paying.

© Intuit, Inc. All rights reserved. Privacy | Security | Terms of Service

mailto:billing@centsec.us
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.centsec.us%2f&c=E,1,NT3Zg2UO6axsvqW56BnVM92pjpQ1SYjYavLOA4v4con3nelMsIuaBJ-SCrOBueWhO0UkTwIJEfASnZOedVFHEpmTbtkZU25hwH4jCafU2Sc2oJ2Ty9sEpTk8JA,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2flinks.notification.intuit.com%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3du001.Hu9nToJLxsJSQR8ZHWn8IRdZldulIO-2FfHBdaZQ3lQSVSivbtMUkBnLZAIR0mpsEf3EvM_2IGlpqA1TLJJPAyeBpZVDDNgyIJbGN-2B1KiSZMmJMXhqHw46mH6n1yLwwTYCAthnn4vkv-2Bsp9ddd3rNNjvl2LgYxRPMMoAPAZcjgfB0jCeIoetFSjhI8EbXbdFVm0LqEiRfWX96kqFoD-2BzgW60YF7IAJS4ICz5U1fuER0fpLkMFbe2gQnirU34C1lQseVz-2B6nFczm3tyvmC9UNwtwSL1VrWDY9wp3Cxji0ds-2F0zW-2BnSYyNstEMtnHcNRfNktLohP78OxoSJiYYhqb7zWupb2zczM0mpbf5kGOwtKkLn2Xc-2FEuIWxgK7PRpnCxlf4iCDz6L-2FuuIuIPMyTI2Uj-2FQfQpk3oi4l98ajdbPpPk9AAV8unXaQtsQAaLr5BWwGubBkNBWW4EmQNjxjhhCWoIRUwrBvDbEY-2BV-2BOSNBHnpf6gbrt8fercqTYvxDshTqqxBNtW91wnkruFvYqkpFKP9kjqqaSnlsNt-2B9w-2FlMPLzFZpvdnS2fVoWtpIhZr6kJNtNEIEpgHCTSy5vDgTnJqGaTReVDZcXaAnohZ-2F160PbFWY5f1PWTtwlStHBHhFqElkiWw-2BcD0-2BmeN8-2FUbcch3U-2FHQ7M3Dypg-2FsXZoL-2BhZ9hhIG8uVVHp9LWoyWiVfxY2Y8w9EneaOJXYHfsVurKeD9QCEispX8nrnT54ecCeScyKkVf63dMgF4XHdz-2FT-2FN8qCFMF2Seo092ofZgeZQJfSvQh0WB6A-3D-3D&c=E,1,-pbRfxEj9a60JrA7cUllhRfPBAMOy8R8-J3bJp1Thy3mCGpD908Cts1NtVWE77_6wwb2og6Iza7LN1tnFZWb493i2QEYn0bWER6UfGWjAyyl-g,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2flinks.notification.intuit.com%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3du001.gtgQaRUnrQjLNb12CbROu37hRisIXmdvc6X7p6DEpX1BipFPzs6SqPHPlxZTpg7pNqV5_2IGlpqA1TLJJPAyeBpZVDDNgyIJbGN-2B1KiSZMmJMXhqHw46mH6n1yLwwTYCAthnn4vkv-2Bsp9ddd3rNNjvl2LgYxRPMMoAPAZcjgfB0jCeIoetFSjhI8EbXbdFVm0LqEiRfWX96kqFoD-2BzgW60YF7IAJS4ICz5U1fuER0fpLkMFbe2gQnirU34C1lQseVz-2B6nFczm3tyvmC9UNwtwSL1VrWDY9wp3Cxji0ds-2F0zW-2BnSYyNstEMtnHcNRfNktLohP78OxoSJiYYhqb7zWupb2zczM0mpbf5kGOwtKkLn2Xc-2FEuIWxgK7PRpnCxlf4iCDz6L-2FuuIuIPMyTI2Uj-2FQfQpk3oi4l98ajdbPpPk9AAV8unXaQtsQAaLr5BWwGubBkNBWW4EmQNjxjhhCWoIRUwrBvDbEY-2BV-2BOSNBHnpf6gbrt8fercqTYvxDshTqqxBNtW91wnkruFvYqkpFKP9kjqqaSnlsNt-2B9w-2FlMPLzFZpvdnS2fVoWtpIhZr6kJNtNEIEply9Ttmrfdi9LBBVZpH-2BsU9IlU758iOzUfKz6YuN2U0PP4sZOBlKHypMkY51H5TihZ8oTotsbW-2FimBUra-2BkVo8rbpP3Ffrd3WyKP8v-2B0ZgEaRp56qFhzhyHqZ97ly3iZHW-2FYkfrf1hhcp2ZcHq48njoLKdXd-2Bw7pIXUpSdH2gAM5jccaNYVsvSjbQBLGC62T-2FDTV5ZVGKYl4Nwm5GFAnErA-3D-3D&c=E,1,QcYdl0KPg6RrpjAf0vrOLOPMjtceFtfITipjoRhFsmpPR4MQgwBKNflSSrAtcUBBKjowe8qwqU_n8R64lDFXmYcwok2YfMzyy-LUM_ynpTGKsQq5&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2flinks.notification.intuit.com%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3du001.Hu9nToJLxsJSQR8ZHWn8Ib7JikYF6PNXv5VK-2BAfeSpWNlrboasHRFFqee7onhKwBLM1mkrmbysYztJEs-2BhTNwg-3D-3D83XV_2IGlpqA1TLJJPAyeBpZVDDNgyIJbGN-2B1KiSZMmJMXhqHw46mH6n1yLwwTYCAthnn4vkv-2Bsp9ddd3rNNjvl2LgYxRPMMoAPAZcjgfB0jCeIoetFSjhI8EbXbdFVm0LqEiRfWX96kqFoD-2BzgW60YF7IAJS4ICz5U1fuER0fpLkMFbe2gQnirU34C1lQseVz-2B6nFczm3tyvmC9UNwtwSL1VrWDY9wp3Cxji0ds-2F0zW-2BnSYyNstEMtnHcNRfNktLohP78OxoSJiYYhqb7zWupb2zczM0mpbf5kGOwtKkLn2Xc-2FEuIWxgK7PRpnCxlf4iCDz6L-2FuuIuIPMyTI2Uj-2FQfQpk3oi4l98ajdbPpPk9AAV8unXaQtsQAaLr5BWwGubBkNBWW4EmQNjxjhhCWoIRUwrBvDbEY-2BV-2BOSNBHnpf6gbrt8fercqTYvxDshTqqxBNtW91wnkruFvYqkpFKP9kjqqaSnlsNt-2B9w-2FlMPLzFZpvdnS2fVoWtpIhZr6kJNtNEIEpOeJOZOJ7lGRCaNskefXkV8zl541-2FN-2F92sLDL8sXO-2FcTu12lWymWQ-2BkqIzfJNE-2FwsA9v-2BHYOHhCl-2B2GctUyENISqvGNKHRWeaRzmYAzQXadnmz0TrZjSvqJ5tR44HwTgwVdaiMxlicELX4p3FQrWvnJ549eYL9wKwHKKPgo2azxHLbncI6zFADB-2BMmtAcDYQU6z2VFZX3bX7PVvzJFoPXDA-3D-3D&c=E,1,zztCpOXp0UFGHuvOQP_rtDp5SwxJF868WzBUCp9RqcrmVEdovp-tH8lMDvjCjoaraSN_nbFTWFGLtU_4T9UPl6XPOlgNeWjq-S32omTKDoU8ikOAljd7hQ,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2flinks.notification.intuit.com%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3du001.Hu9nToJLxsJSQR8ZHWn8IXstG0lQEhbKa7kC2V-2FUB64-2FNIV-2BoWMCwA7yCrcwS7-2B6M-2FLeZK03KycXQlp7clxLZCCB9Td-2Fl5uEyE6Ey-2Fb8esBRz3XdkamiIe4bKLA0I7trnvNY_2IGlpqA1TLJJPAyeBpZVDDNgyIJbGN-2B1KiSZMmJMXhqHw46mH6n1yLwwTYCAthnn4vkv-2Bsp9ddd3rNNjvl2LgYxRPMMoAPAZcjgfB0jCeIoetFSjhI8EbXbdFVm0LqEiRfWX96kqFoD-2BzgW60YF7IAJS4ICz5U1fuER0fpLkMFbe2gQnirU34C1lQseVz-2B6nFczm3tyvmC9UNwtwSL1VrWDY9wp3Cxji0ds-2F0zW-2BnSYyNstEMtnHcNRfNktLohP78OxoSJiYYhqb7zWupb2zczM0mpbf5kGOwtKkLn2Xc-2FEuIWxgK7PRpnCxlf4iCDz6L-2FuuIuIPMyTI2Uj-2FQfQpk3oi4l98ajdbPpPk9AAV8unXaQtsQAaLr5BWwGubBkNBWW4EmQNjxjhhCWoIRUwrBvDbEY-2BV-2BOSNBHnpf6gbrt8fercqTYvxDshTqqxBNtW91wnkruFvYqkpFKP9kjqqaSnlsNt-2B9w-2FlMPLzFZpvdnS2fVoWtpIhZr6kJNtNEIEpy5j9DsRmZoMDEgUSXagWICgIsn8XsWrrrCXcCM9sOvqIMNxxHU2XH8MbmJXhBlEwAyfVwEYk1G4HClqh4GBicgfNK93btQwbJs-2FbaEc2dGyV1RB1AMUAVoAs35pVWy4BUy3tgTH7QcTRs5gv7uUTqUSr6uE5VHJYy42lc2xyXr6Y7hv0JVGlQIGENnLmXYyKewIqolMy4l22ACm9r1YEEg-3D-3D&c=E,1,5VISzsjPfTNwXutEGAAeITSuvUed7cuH1MQLeEVH3Bc-2aGMjGUR5ZUc-u-esFFqU1m_m6Qmyq9MrK4GDB2HogNKKZhZbkMb03uhD3pCGyUr2n68jWwriUykkQ,,&typo=1


001.320.57200.41000











INVOICE

Services qty unit price amount

Mobilization - Initial 1.0 $3,000.00 $3,000.00
Initial Mobilization Fee - Includes Costs for Crew, Transportation, Set-up, and Breakdown. ***NOTE: Additional
Mobilization Fee will be Charged at a rate of $500 if Site is Not Ready for Service at our Scheduled Arrival Time
(Excluding Weather Issues).***

Wheel Stop Installation - Concrete 29.0 $0.00 $0.00
Supply and Install 6' Concrete Wheel Stop

G-FORCE Jacksonville

Douglas Macke
219 St Johns Golf Dr
St. Augustine, FL 32092

 (904) 501-0498
 dmacke@vestapropertyservices.com

CONTACT US

255 Rivertown Shops Dr STE 102-149, 102-
149 
Saint John, FL 32259

 (904) 657-8559
 jacksonville@gogforce.com

INVOICE

SERVICE DATE

INVOICE DATE

DUE

#3934028
Jun 03, 2024
Apr 15, 2024
Upon receipt

AMOUNT DUE $1,650.00

Total $3,000.00

Payment History

Apr 30 Tue 3:00pm Check $1,350.00

46 Locations Nationwide, All Veteran-Owned and Operated. We appreciate your business!

G-FORCE Jacksonville https://www.gogforce.com/jacksonville-fl/ 1 of 1

001.320.57200.54502

https://www.gogforce.com/jacksonville-fl/
Sharyn Henning
Highlight



Project Manager Alex Acree

Sharyn Henning
Sampson Creek Community Development District
475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St  Augustine, FL  32092

May 3, 2024
Invoice No: 190966

Project 16080.00 Sampson Creek CDD
 

This invoice includes charges for tasks performed for your project, including:

• CDD Agenda Conference Call

• CDD Meeting

• Prepare Requisitions

• Golf Course Sink Hole Inspections

• Glenfield Bulkhead Bid Coordination

Please call Alex Acree if you have any questions or concerns regarding your project. 

For billing inquiries, please contact our Accounting Department.

Professional Services through April 30, 2024
          Phase 001 General Services
 

Hours Rate Amount
Professional Engineer 16.25 135.00 2,193.75
Project Engineer 5.50 95.00 522.50
Administrative .25 50.00 12.50

Total Labor 2,728.75

               Phase 999 Reimbursable Expenses
 
   

Mileage 27.74
Total Expenses 27.74 27.74

                    $2,756.49Total Due:

 Billed to Date
Current Due Prior Billed Billed to Date

Labor 2,728.75 101,054.02 103,782.77
Expense 27.74 4,351.68 4,379.42
Interest 0.00 2.35 2.35
Totals 2,756.49 105,408.05 108,164.54

001.310.51300.31100



Project 19096616080.00 Sampson Creek CDD Invoice

Page 2



001.320.57200.54500



001.320.57200.54500



001.320.57200.41000













Vesta Property Services, Inc.
245 Riverside Avenue
Suite 300
Jacksonville FL 32202

Invoice

Date 05/01/2024
Invoice # 419036

Bill To
Sampson Creek CDD
c/o GMS, LLC
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine  FL 32092

Terms Net 30

Due Date 05/31/2024

Memo

Description
Monthly fees

Quantity
1

Rate
14,510.66

Amount
14,510.66

Total 14,510.66

001.320.54100.34000



Vesta Property Services, Inc.
245 Riverside Avenue
Suite 300
Jacksonville FL 32202

Invoice

Date 04/30/2024
Invoice # 419344

Bill To
Sampson Creek CDD
c/o GMS, LLC
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine  FL 32092

Terms Net 30

Due Date 05/30/2024

Memo Lifeguards

Description
Lifeguard / Pool Monitor

Quantity
136.63

Rate
21.40

Amount
2,923.88

Total 2,923.88001.320.57200.45100



Period Budgeted Used PTD  +/- YTD  +/- Detail 

2/26-3/25 198 184.82 13.18 13.18

Hours staffed per March 2024 

Calendar.

3/26-4/25 144 136.63 7.37 20.55

Hours staffed per April 2024 

Calendar.

4/26-5/25

5/26-6/25

6/26-7/25

7/26-9/02

FINAL 342 321.45 20.55

Year to Date we are 20.55 

hours below budget forecast.

Lifeguard Service Hours



Lifeguards Hours

Alexander, Tyler 0

Arena, Anthony 49.26

Duncan, William 5.84

Garner, Carson 20.79

Hite, Haylee 0

Mitri, Mya 0

O'Donnell, Mason 36.96

Revels, Addison 0

Sharpe, Leah 11.95

Thomson, Kennedy 0

Townsend, Claire 11.83

Total 136.63



VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES INC
Client: (0YC07) Time Detail Report

Date Range (03/26/2024 - 04/25/2024)
Freeze Time (05/01/2024 08:55:54)

Generated (05/01/2024 08:59:44)

1 of 10 pages 1 of 10 pages

Employee:  ARENA, ANTHONY JAMES (A1HX) Badge #:  939064
Department: Aquatics Pay Class: PT Hourly Trm Gp: Web Time Clock
Status: Active Hire Date:  05/19/2018  
Home Allocation: Aquatics-VESTA-District Services-Northeast-St Johns Golf and Country
Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-St Johns Golf & Country Club  

Date Pay Code IN OUT Allocation Tax Profile Missing Dollars Units Total Hrs. Total Hrs./Day Employee Approval Supervisor Approval
Tue (03/26) -- --

Wed (03/27) -- --
Thu (03/28) -- --
Fri (03/29) -- --

Sat (03/30) ID-12:04 PM OD-06:11 PM

[AQU]-VESTA-District
Services-Northeast-St Johns Golf

and Country
Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-St
Johns Golf & Country Club

6.12 6.12

Total Units/Hours For Week: 0 6.12

Sun (03/31) ID-11:53 AM OD-06:04 PM

[AQU]-VESTA-District
Services-Northeast-St Johns Golf

and Country
Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-St
Johns Golf & Country Club

6.18 6.18

Mon (04/01) -- --
Tue (04/02) -- --

Wed (04/03) -- --
Thu (04/04) -- --
Fri (04/05) -- --

Sat (04/06) ID-11:56 AM OD-06:01 PM

[AQU]-VESTA-District
Services-Northeast-St Johns Golf

and Country
Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-St
Johns Golf & Country Club

6.08 6.08

Total Units/Hours For Week: 0.00 12.26

Sun (04/07) ID-11:58 AM OD-06:00 PM

[AQU]-VESTA-District
Services-Northeast-St Johns Golf

and Country
Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-St
Johns Golf & Country Club

6.03 6.03

Mon (04/08) -- --
Tue (04/09) -- --

Wed (04/10) -- -- dmacke
(04/10/2024)

Thu (04/11) -- -- dmacke
(04/11/2024)

Fri (04/12) -- -- dmacke
(04/12/2024)

Sat (04/13) ID-12:00 PM OD-06:01 PM

[AQU]-VESTA-District
Services-Northeast-St Johns Golf

and Country
Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-St
Johns Golf & Country Club

6.02 6.02 dmacke
(04/13/2024)

Total Units/Hours For Week: 0.00 12.05

Sun (04/14) ID-11:55 AM OD-06:09 PM

[AQU]-VESTA-District
Services-Northeast-St Johns Golf

and Country
Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-St
Johns Golf & Country Club

6.23 6.23 dmacke
(04/14/2024)

Mon (04/15) -- -- dmacke
(04/15/2024)

Tue (04/16) -- -- dmacke
(04/16/2024)

Wed (04/17) -- -- dmacke
(04/17/2024)

Thu (04/18) -- -- dmacke
(04/18/2024)

Fri (04/19) -- -- dmacke
(04/19/2024)

Sat (04/20) ID-11:57 AM OD-06:01 PM

[AQU]-VESTA-District
Services-Northeast-St Johns Golf

and Country
Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-St
Johns Golf & Country Club

6.07 6.07 dmacke
(04/20/2024)

Total Units/Hours For Week: 0.00 12.30

Sun (04/21) ID-11:35 AM OD-06:07 PM

[AQU]-VESTA-District
Services-Northeast-St Johns Golf

and Country
Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-St
Johns Golf & Country Club

6.53 6.53 dmacke
(04/21/2024)

Mon (04/22) -- -- dmacke
(04/22/2024)

Tue (04/23) -- -- dmacke
(04/23/2024)

Wed (04/24) -- -- dmacke
(04/24/2024)

Thu (04/25) -- -- dmacke
(04/25/2024)

Total Units: 0 Total Hours: 49.26

Pay Code Allocation TaxPrf Hours Units Rate Dollars



VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES INC
Client: (0YC07) Time Detail Report

Date Range (03/26/2024 - 04/25/2024)
Freeze Time (05/01/2024 08:55:54)

Generated (05/01/2024 08:59:44)

2 of 10 pages 2 of 10 pages

Regular
[AQU] -VESTA-District Services-Northeast-St Johns
Golf and Country Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-St Johns
Golf & Country Club

49.26

Employee Signature: Days Approved: 0

(ANTHONY ARENA)   

Supervisor Signature: ** ELECTRONIC APPROVAL ** Days Approved: 16

Douglas Macke
Employee:  DUNCAN, WILLIAM JOSEPH (A3UB) Badge #:  627166
Department: Aquatics Pay Class: PT Hourly Trm Gp: Web Time Clock
Status: Active Hire Date:  05/26/2023  
Home Allocation: Aquatics-VESTA-District Services-Northeast-St Johns Golf and Country
Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-Julington Creek  

Date Pay Code IN OUT Allocation Tax Profile Missing Dollars Units Total Hrs. Total Hrs./Day Employee Approval Supervisor Approval

Tue (03/26) Fixed: (RTR) n/a n/a

[AQU]-VESTA-District
Services-Northeast-St Johns Golf

and Country
Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-Julington

Creek

$6.10 0.00 0.00

Wed (03/27) -- --
Thu (03/28) -- --
Fri (03/29) -- --
Sat (03/30) -- --

Total Units/Hours For Week: 0 0.00

Sun (03/31) ID-11:55 AM OL-02:06 PM

[AQU]-VESTA-District
Services-Northeast-St Johns Golf

and Country
Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-Julington

Creek

2.18

Sun (03/31) IL-02:08 PM OD-02:10 PM

[AQU]-VESTA-District
Services-Northeast-St Johns Golf

and Country
Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-Julington

Creek

0.03

Sun (03/31) ID-02:26 PM OD-06:04 PM

[AQU]-VESTA-District
Services-Northeast-St Johns Golf

and Country
Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-Julington

Creek

3.63 5.84

Mon (04/01) -- --
Tue (04/02) -- --

Wed (04/03) -- --
Thu (04/04) -- --
Fri (04/05) -- --
Sat (04/06) -- --

Total Units/Hours For Week: 0.00 5.84
Sun (04/07) -- --
Mon (04/08) -- --
Tue (04/09) -- --

Wed (04/10) -- -- dmacke
(04/10/2024)

Thu (04/11) -- -- dmacke
(04/11/2024)

Fri (04/12) -- -- dmacke
(04/12/2024)

Sat (04/13) -- -- dmacke
(04/13/2024)

Total Units/Hours For Week: 0.00 0.00

Sun (04/14) -- -- dmacke
(04/14/2024)

Mon (04/15) -- -- dmacke
(04/15/2024)

Tue (04/16) -- -- dmacke
(04/16/2024)

Wed (04/17) -- -- dmacke
(04/17/2024)

Thu (04/18) -- -- dmacke
(04/18/2024)

Fri (04/19) -- -- dmacke
(04/19/2024)

Sat (04/20) -- -- dmacke
(04/20/2024)

Total Units/Hours For Week: 0.00 0.00

Sun (04/21) -- -- dmacke
(04/21/2024)

Mon (04/22) -- -- dmacke
(04/22/2024)

Tue (04/23) -- -- dmacke
(04/23/2024)



VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES INC
Client: (0YC07) Time Detail Report

Date Range (03/26/2024 - 04/25/2024)
Freeze Time (05/01/2024 08:55:54)

Generated (05/01/2024 08:59:44)

3 of 10 pages 3 of 10 pages

Wed (04/24) -- -- dmacke
(04/24/2024)

Thu (04/25) -- -- dmacke
(04/25/2024)

Total Units: 0 Total Hours: 5.84

Pay Code Allocation TaxPrf Hours Units Rate Dollars

Retro Pay $
[AQU] -VESTA-District Services-Northeast-St Johns
Golf and Country Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-Julington
Creek

Regular
[AQU] -VESTA-District Services-Northeast-St Johns
Golf and Country Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-Julington
Creek

5.84

Employee Signature: Days Approved: 0

(WILLIAM DUNCAN)

Supervisor Signature: ** ELECTRONIC APPROVAL ** Days Approved: 16

Douglas Macke
Employee:  GARNER, CARSON JAMES (A3WF) Badge #:  661734
Department: Aquatics Pay Class: PT Hourly Trm Gp: Web Time Clock
Status: Active Hire Date:  05/14/2023
Home Allocation: Aquatics-VESTA-District Services-Northeast-St Johns Golf and Country
Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-St Johns Golf & Country Club

Date Pay Code IN OUT Allocation Tax Profile Missing Dollars Units Total Hrs. Total Hrs./Day Employee Approval Supervisor Approval

Tue (03/26) Fixed: (RTR) n/a n/a

[AQU]-VESTA-District
Services-Northeast-St Johns Golf

and Country
Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-St
Johns Golf & Country Club

$11.20 0.00 0.00

Wed (03/27) -- --
Thu (03/28) -- --
Fri (03/29) -- --

Sat (03/30) ID-11:52 AM OL-03:00 PM

[AQU]-VESTA-District
Services-Northeast-St Johns Golf

and Country
Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-St
Johns Golf & Country Club

3.13

Sat (03/30) IL-05:20 PM OD-05:59 PM

[AQU]-VESTA-District
Services-Northeast-St Johns Golf

and Country
Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-St
Johns Golf & Country Club

0.65 3.78

Total Units/Hours For Week: 0 3.78
Sun (03/31) -- --
Mon (04/01) -- --
Tue (04/02) -- --

Wed (04/03) -- --
Thu (04/04) -- --
Fri (04/05) -- --
Sat (04/06) -- --

Total Units/Hours For Week: 0.00 0.00
Sun (04/07) -- --
Mon (04/08) -- --
Tue (04/09) -- --

Wed (04/10) -- -- dmacke
(04/10/2024)

Thu (04/11) -- -- dmacke
(04/11/2024)

Fri (04/12) -- -- dmacke
(04/12/2024)

Sat (04/13) -- -- dmacke
(04/13/2024)

Total Units/Hours For Week: 0.00 0.00

Sun (04/14) ID-12:10 PM OL-02:12 PM

[AQU]-VESTA-District
Services-Northeast-St Johns Golf

and Country
Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-St
Johns Golf & Country Club

2.03 dmacke
(04/14/2024)

Sun (04/14) IL-02:39 PM OD-06:07 PM

[AQU]-VESTA-District
Services-Northeast-St Johns Golf

and Country
Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-St
Johns Golf & Country Club

3.47 5.50 dmacke
(04/14/2024)

Mon (04/15) -- -- dmacke
(04/15/2024)

Tue (04/16) -- -- dmacke
(04/16/2024)



VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES INC
Client: (0YC07) Time Detail Report

Date Range (03/26/2024 - 04/25/2024)
Freeze Time (05/01/2024 08:55:54)

Generated (05/01/2024 08:59:44)

4 of 10 pages 4 of 10 pages

Wed (04/17) -- -- dmacke
(04/17/2024)

Thu (04/18) -- -- dmacke
(04/18/2024)

Fri (04/19) -- -- dmacke
(04/19/2024)

Sat (04/20) ID-11:46 AM OL-02:31 PM

[AQU]-VESTA-District
Services-Northeast-St Johns Golf

and Country
Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-St
Johns Golf & Country Club

2.75 dmacke
(04/20/2024)

Sat (04/20) IL-02:54 PM OD-05:59 PM

[AQU]-VESTA-District
Services-Northeast-St Johns Golf

and Country
Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-St
Johns Golf & Country Club

3.08 5.83 dmacke
(04/20/2024)

Total Units/Hours For Week: 0.00 11.33

Sun (04/21) ID-11:50 AM OL-02:38 PM

[AQU]-VESTA-District
Services-Northeast-St Johns Golf

and Country
Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-St
Johns Golf & Country Club

2.80 dmacke
(04/21/2024)

Sun (04/21) IL-03:08 PM OD-06:01 PM

[AQU]-VESTA-District
Services-Northeast-St Johns Golf

and Country
Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-St
Johns Golf & Country Club

2.88 5.68 dmacke
(04/21/2024)

Mon (04/22) -- -- dmacke
(04/22/2024)

Tue (04/23) -- -- dmacke
(04/23/2024)

Wed (04/24) -- -- dmacke
(04/24/2024)

Thu (04/25) -- -- dmacke
(04/25/2024)

Total Units: 0 Total Hours: 20.79

Pay Code Allocation TaxPrf Hours Units Rate Dollars

Retro Pay $
[AQU] -VESTA-District Services-Northeast-St Johns
Golf and Country Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-St Johns
Golf & Country Club

Regular
[AQU] -VESTA-District Services-Northeast-St Johns
Golf and Country Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-St Johns
Golf & Country Club

Employee Signature: Days Approved: 0

(CARSON GARNER)

Supervisor Signature: ** ELECTRONIC APPROVAL ** Days Approved: 16

Douglas Macke
Employee:  ODONNELL, MASON THOMAS (A2T0) Badge #:  308850
Department: Aquatics Pay Class: PT Hourly Trm Gp: Web Time Clock
Status: Active Hire Date:  05/15/2021
Home Allocation: Aquatics-VESTA-District Services-Northeast-St Johns Golf and Country
Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-Julington Creek

Date Pay Code IN OUT Allocation Tax Profile Missing Dollars Units Total Hrs. Total Hrs./Day Employee Approval Supervisor Approval

Tue (03/26) Fixed: (RTR) n/a n/a

[AQU]-VESTA-District
Services-Northeast-St Johns Golf

and Country
Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-Julington

Creek

$20.78 0.00 0.00

Wed (03/27) -- --
Thu (03/28) -- --
Fri (03/29) -- --
Sat (03/30) -- --

Total Units/Hours For Week: 0 0.00

Sun (03/31) ID-11:48 AM OD-06:00 PM

[AQU]-VESTA-District
Services-Northeast-St Johns Golf

and Country
Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-Julington

Creek

6.20 6.20

Mon (04/01) -- --
Tue (04/02) -- --

Wed (04/03) -- --
Thu (04/04) -- --
Fri (04/05) -- --



VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES INC
Client: (0YC07) Time Detail Report

Date Range (03/26/2024 - 04/25/2024)
Freeze Time (05/01/2024 08:55:54)

Generated (05/01/2024 08:59:44)

5 of 10 pages 5 of 10 pages

Sat (04/06) ID-11:48 AM OD-05:59 PM

[AQU]-VESTA-District
Services-Northeast-St Johns Golf

and Country
Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-Julington

Creek

6.18 6.18

Total Units/Hours For Week: 0.00 12.38

Sun (04/07) ID-11:52 AM OD-06:00 PM

[AQU]-VESTA-District
Services-Northeast-St Johns Golf

and Country
Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-Julington

Creek

6.13 6.13

Mon (04/08) -- --
Tue (04/09) -- --

Wed (04/10) -- -- dmacke
(04/10/2024)

Thu (04/11) -- -- dmacke
(04/11/2024)

Fri (04/12) -- -- dmacke
(04/12/2024)

Sat (04/13) ID-11:51 AM OD-05:57 PM

[AQU]-VESTA-District
Services-Northeast-St Johns Golf

and Country
Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-Julington

Creek

6.10 6.10 dmacke
(04/13/2024)

Total Units/Hours For Week: 0.00 12.23

Sun (04/14) ID-11:51 AM OD-06:04 PM

[AQU]-VESTA-District
Services-Northeast-St Johns Golf

and Country
Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-Julington

Creek

6.22 6.22 dmacke
(04/14/2024)

Mon (04/15) -- -- dmacke
(04/15/2024)

Tue (04/16) -- -- dmacke
(04/16/2024)

Wed (04/17) -- -- dmacke
(04/17/2024)

Thu (04/18) -- -- dmacke
(04/18/2024)

Fri (04/19) -- -- dmacke
(04/19/2024)

Sat (04/20) -- -- dmacke
(04/20/2024)

Total Units/Hours For Week: 0.00 6.22

Sun (04/21) ID-11:51 AM OD-05:59 PM

[AQU]-VESTA-District
Services-Northeast-St Johns Golf

and Country
Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-Julington

Creek

6.13 6.13 dmacke
(04/21/2024)

Mon (04/22) -- -- dmacke
(04/22/2024)

Tue (04/23) -- -- dmacke
(04/23/2024)

Wed (04/24) -- -- dmacke
(04/24/2024)

Thu (04/25) -- -- dmacke
(04/25/2024)

Total Units: 0 Total Hours: 36.96

Pay Code Allocation TaxPrf Hours Units Rate Dollars

Retro Pay $
[AQU] -VESTA-District Services-Northeast-St Johns
Golf and Country Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-Julington
Creek

Regular
[AQU] -VESTA-District Services-Northeast-St Johns
Golf and Country Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-Julington
Creek

Employee Signature: Days Approved: 0

(MASON ODONNELL)

Supervisor Signature: ** ELECTRONIC APPROVAL ** Days Approved: 16

Douglas Macke
Employee:  SHARPE MS, LEAH MICHELE (A3Q8) Badge #:  685016
Department: Aquatics Pay Class: PT Hourly Trm Gp: Web Time Clock
Status: Active Hire Date:  04/08/2023
Home Allocation: Aquatics-VESTA-District Services-Northeast-St Johns Golf and Country
Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-St Johns Golf & Country Club

Date Pay Code IN OUT Allocation Tax Profile Missing Dollars Units Total Hrs. Total Hrs./Day Employee Approval Supervisor Approval
Tue (03/26) -- --

Wed (03/27) -- --
Thu (03/28) -- --



VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES INC
Client: (0YC07) Time Detail Report

Date Range (03/26/2024 - 04/25/2024)
Freeze Time (05/01/2024 08:55:54)

Generated (05/01/2024 08:59:44)

6 of 10 pages 6 of 10 pages

Fri (03/29) -- --
Sat (03/30) -- --

Total Units/Hours For Week: 0 0.00
Sun (03/31) -- --
Mon (04/01) -- --
Tue (04/02) -- --

Wed (04/03) -- --
Thu (04/04) -- --
Fri (04/05) -- --

Sat (04/06) ID-12:00 PM OL-02:39 PM

[AQU]-VESTA-District
Services-Northeast-St Johns Golf

and Country
Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-St
Johns Golf & Country Club

2.65

Sat (04/06) IL-02:44 PM OD-06:13 PM

[AQU]-VESTA-District
Services-Northeast-St Johns Golf

and Country
Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-St
Johns Golf & Country Club

3.48 6.13

Total Units/Hours For Week: 0.00 6.13
Sun (04/07) -- --
Mon (04/08) -- --
Tue (04/09) -- --

Wed (04/10) -- -- dmacke
(04/10/2024)

Thu (04/11) -- -- dmacke
(04/11/2024)

Fri (04/12) -- -- dmacke
(04/12/2024)

Sat (04/13) ID-11:50 AM OL-01:32 PM

[AQU]-VESTA-District
Services-Northeast-St Johns Golf

and Country
Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-St
Johns Golf & Country Club

1.70 dmacke
(04/13/2024)

Sat (04/13) IL-01:58 PM OD-06:05 PM

[AQU]-VESTA-District
Services-Northeast-St Johns Golf

and Country
Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-St
Johns Golf & Country Club

4.12 5.82 dmacke
(04/13/2024)

Total Units/Hours For Week: 0.00 5.82

Sun (04/14) -- -- dmacke
(04/14/2024)

Mon (04/15) -- -- dmacke
(04/15/2024)

Tue (04/16) -- -- dmacke
(04/16/2024)

Wed (04/17) -- -- dmacke
(04/17/2024)

Thu (04/18) -- -- dmacke
(04/18/2024)

Fri (04/19) -- -- dmacke
(04/19/2024)

Sat (04/20) -- -- dmacke
(04/20/2024)

Total Units/Hours For Week: 0.00 0.00

Sun (04/21) -- -- dmacke
(04/21/2024)

Mon (04/22) -- -- dmacke
(04/22/2024)

Tue (04/23) -- -- dmacke
(04/23/2024)

Wed (04/24) -- -- dmacke
(04/24/2024)

Thu (04/25) -- -- dmacke
(04/25/2024)

Total Units: 0 Total Hours: 11.95

Pay Code Allocation TaxPrf Hours Units Rate Dollars

Regular
[AQU] -VESTA-District Services-Northeast-St Johns
Golf and Country Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-St Johns
Golf & Country Club

11.95

Employee Signature: Days Approved: 0

(LEAH SHARPE)

Supervisor Signature: ** ELECTRONIC APPROVAL ** Days Approved: 16

Douglas Macke
Employee:  THOMSON, KENNEDY DEL (A3QF) Badge #:  689168
Department: Aquatics Pay Class: PT Hourly Trm Gp: Web Time Clock
Status: Active Hire Date:  03/25/2023
Home Allocation: Aquatics-VESTA-District Services-Northeast-St Johns Golf and Country
Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-St Johns Golf & Country Club



VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES INC
Client: (0YC07) Time Detail Report

Date Range (03/26/2024 - 04/25/2024)
Freeze Time (05/01/2024 08:55:54)

Generated (05/01/2024 08:59:44)

7 of 10 pages 7 of 10 pages

Date Pay Code IN OUT Allocation Tax Profile Missing Dollars Units Total Hrs. Total Hrs./Day Employee Approval Supervisor Approval

Tue (03/26) Fixed: (RTR) n/a n/a

[AQU]-VESTA-District
Services-Northeast-St Johns Golf

and Country
Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-St
Johns Golf & Country Club

$11.89 0.00 0.00

Wed (03/27) -- --
Thu (03/28) -- --
Fri (03/29) -- --
Sat (03/30) -- --

Total Units/Hours For Week: 0 0.00
Sun (03/31) -- --
Mon (04/01) -- --
Tue (04/02) -- --

Wed (04/03) -- --
Thu (04/04) -- --
Fri (04/05) -- --
Sat (04/06) -- --

Total Units/Hours For Week: 0.00 0.00
Sun (04/07) -- --
Mon (04/08) -- --
Tue (04/09) -- --

Wed (04/10) -- -- dmacke
(04/10/2024)

Thu (04/11) -- -- dmacke
(04/11/2024)

Fri (04/12) -- -- dmacke
(04/12/2024)

Sat (04/13) -- -- dmacke
(04/13/2024)

Total Units/Hours For Week: 0.00 0.00

Sun (04/14) -- -- dmacke
(04/14/2024)

Mon (04/15) -- -- dmacke
(04/15/2024)

Tue (04/16) -- -- dmacke
(04/16/2024)

Wed (04/17) -- -- dmacke
(04/17/2024)

Thu (04/18) -- -- dmacke
(04/18/2024)

Fri (04/19) -- -- dmacke
(04/19/2024)

Sat (04/20) -- -- dmacke
(04/20/2024)

Total Units/Hours For Week: 0.00 0.00

Sun (04/21) -- -- dmacke
(04/21/2024)

Mon (04/22) -- -- dmacke
(04/22/2024)

Tue (04/23) -- -- dmacke
(04/23/2024)

Wed (04/24) -- -- dmacke
(04/24/2024)

Thu (04/25) -- -- dmacke
(04/25/2024)

Total Units: 0 Total Hours: 0.00

Pay Code Allocation TaxPrf Hours Units Rate Dollars

Retro Pay $
[AQU] -VESTA-District Services-Northeast-St Johns
Golf and Country Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-St Johns
Golf & Country Club

Employee Signature: Days Approved: 0

(KENNEDY THOMSON)

Supervisor Signature: ** ELECTRONIC APPROVAL ** Days Approved: 16

Douglas Macke
Employee:  TOWNSEND, FRANCES CLAIRE (A3QQ) Badge #:  527809
Department: Aquatics Pay Class: PT Hourly Trm Gp: Web Time Clock
Status: Active Hire Date:  03/07/2023
Home Allocation: Aquatics-VESTA-District Services-Northeast-St Johns Golf and Country
Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-St Johns Golf & Country Club

Date Pay Code IN OUT Allocation Tax Profile Missing Dollars Units Total Hrs. Total Hrs./Day Employee Approval Supervisor Approval



VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES INC
Client: (0YC07) Time Detail Report

Date Range (03/26/2024 - 04/25/2024)
Freeze Time (05/01/2024 08:55:54)

Generated (05/01/2024 08:59:44)

8 of 10 pages 8 of 10 pages

Tue (03/26) Fixed: (RTR) n/a n/a

[AQU]-VESTA-District
Services-Northeast-St Johns Golf

and Country
Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-St
Johns Golf & Country Club

$29.48 0.00 0.00

Wed (03/27) -- --
Thu (03/28) -- --
Fri (03/29) -- --

Sat (03/30) ID-11:42 AM OL-02:29 PM

[AQU]-VESTA-District
Services-Northeast-St Johns Golf

and Country
Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-St
Johns Golf & Country Club

2.78

Sat (03/30) IL-02:54 PM OD-06:00 PM

[AQU]-VESTA-District
Services-Northeast-St Johns Golf

and Country
Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-St
Johns Golf & Country Club

3.10 5.88

Total Units/Hours For Week: 0 5.88
Sun (03/31) -- --
Mon (04/01) -- --
Tue (04/02) -- --

Wed (04/03) -- --
Thu (04/04) -- --
Fri (04/05) -- --
Sat (04/06) -- --

Total Units/Hours For Week: 0.00 0.00

Sun (04/07) ID-11:48 AM OL-03:03 PM

[AQU]-VESTA-District
Services-Northeast-St Johns Golf

and Country
Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-St
Johns Golf & Country Club

3.25

Sun (04/07) IL-03:18 PM OD-06:00 PM

[AQU]-VESTA-District
Services-Northeast-St Johns Golf

and Country
Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-St
Johns Golf & Country Club

2.70 5.95

Mon (04/08) -- --
Tue (04/09) -- --

Wed (04/10) -- -- dmacke
(04/10/2024)

Thu (04/11) -- -- dmacke
(04/11/2024)

Fri (04/12) -- -- dmacke
(04/12/2024)

Sat (04/13) -- -- dmacke
(04/13/2024)

Total Units/Hours For Week: 0.00 5.95

Sun (04/14) -- -- dmacke
(04/14/2024)

Mon (04/15) -- -- dmacke
(04/15/2024)

Tue (04/16) -- -- dmacke
(04/16/2024)

Wed (04/17) -- -- dmacke
(04/17/2024)

Thu (04/18) -- -- dmacke
(04/18/2024)

Fri (04/19) -- -- dmacke
(04/19/2024)

Sat (04/20) -- -- dmacke
(04/20/2024)

Total Units/Hours For Week: 0.00 0.00

Sun (04/21) -- -- dmacke
(04/21/2024)

Mon (04/22) -- -- dmacke
(04/22/2024)

Tue (04/23) -- -- dmacke
(04/23/2024)

Wed (04/24) -- -- dmacke
(04/24/2024)

Thu (04/25) -- -- dmacke
(04/25/2024)

Total Units: 0 Total Hours: 11.83

Pay Code Allocation TaxPrf Hours Units Rate Dollars

Retro Pay $
[AQU] -VESTA-District Services-Northeast-St Johns
Golf and Country Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-St Johns
Golf & Country Club

Regular
[AQU] -VESTA-District Services-Northeast-St Johns
Golf and Country Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-St Johns
Golf & Country Club

Employee Signature: Days Approved: 0

(FRANCES TOWNSEND)



VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES INC
Client: (0YC07) Time Detail Report

Date Range (03/26/2024 - 04/25/2024)
Freeze Time (05/01/2024 08:55:54)

Generated (05/01/2024 08:59:44)

9 of 10 pages 9 of 10 pages

Supervisor Signature: ** ELECTRONIC APPROVAL ** Days Approved: 16

Douglas Macke
Employee:  WEST, ETHAN ANDREW (A4CD) Badge #:  852126
Department: Aquatics Pay Class: PT Hourly Trm Gp: Web Time Clock
Status: Active Hire Date:  04/20/2024
Home Allocation: Aquatics-VESTA-District Services-Northeast-St Johns Golf and Country
Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-Julington Creek

Date Pay Code IN OUT Allocation Tax Profile Missing Dollars Units Total Hrs. Total Hrs./Day Employee Approval Supervisor Approval
Tue (03/26) -- --

Wed (03/27) -- --
Thu (03/28) -- --
Fri (03/29) -- --
Sat (03/30) -- --

Total Units/Hours For Week: 0 0.00
Sun (03/31) -- --
Mon (04/01) -- --
Tue (04/02) -- --

Wed (04/03) -- --
Thu (04/04) -- --
Fri (04/05) -- --
Sat (04/06) -- --

Total Units/Hours For Week: 0.00 0.00
Sun (04/07) -- --
Mon (04/08) -- --
Tue (04/09) -- --

Wed (04/10) -- -- dmacke
(04/10/2024)

Thu (04/11) -- -- dmacke
(04/11/2024)

Fri (04/12) -- -- dmacke
(04/12/2024)

Sat (04/13) -- -- dmacke
(04/13/2024)

Total Units/Hours For Week: 0.00 0.00

Sun (04/14) -- -- dmacke
(04/14/2024)

Mon (04/15) -- -- dmacke
(04/15/2024)

Tue (04/16) -- -- dmacke
(04/16/2024)

Wed (04/17) -- -- dmacke
(04/17/2024)

Thu (04/18) -- -- dmacke
(04/18/2024)

Fri (04/19) -- -- dmacke
(04/19/2024)

Sat (04/20) ID-11:47 AM OL-03:04 PM

[AQU]-VESTA-District
Services-Northeast-St Johns Golf

and Country
Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-Julington

Creek

3.28 dmacke
(04/20/2024)

Sat (04/20) IL-03:27 PM OD-05:51 PM

[AQU]-VESTA-District
Services-Northeast-St Johns Golf

and Country
Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-Julington

Creek

2.40 dmacke
(04/20/2024)

Sat (04/20) Fixed: (OBP) n/a n/a

[AQU]-VESTA-District
Services-Northeast-St Johns Golf

and Country
Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-Julington

Creek

2.00 7.68 dmacke
(04/20/2024)

Total Units/Hours For Week: 0.00 7.68

Sun (04/21) -- -- dmacke
(04/21/2024)

Mon (04/22) -- -- dmacke
(04/22/2024)

Tue (04/23) -- -- dmacke
(04/23/2024)

Wed (04/24) -- -- dmacke
(04/24/2024)

Thu (04/25) -- -- dmacke
(04/25/2024)

Total Units: 0 Total Hours: 7.68

Pay Code Allocation TaxPrf Hours Units Rate Dollars

Onboarding Pay
[AQU] -VESTA-District Services-Northeast-St Johns
Golf and Country Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-Julington
Creek

Regular
[AQU] -VESTA-District Services-Northeast-St Johns
Golf and Country Club-Lifeguard-Lifeguard-Julington
Creek



VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES INC
Client: (0YC07) Time Detail Report

Date Range (03/26/2024 - 04/25/2024)
Freeze Time (05/01/2024 08:55:54)

Generated (05/01/2024 08:59:44)

10 of 10 pages 10 of 10 pages

Employee Signature: Days Approved: 0

(ETHAN WEST)   

Supervisor Signature: ** ELECTRONIC APPROVAL ** Days Approved: 16

Douglas Macke




	Agenda
	III. A.        Quality Site Assessment
	B. Proposal to Replace Sod by Tennis Court
	IV. B. Bulk Head Repair (1929 Glenfield Crossing Ct.)
	C.        Amenity Center Upgrade
	D.        Tree Replacement Across from 1085 Eagle Point Drive
	V. Consideration of Resolution 2024-05, Approving the Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2025 and Setting a Public Hearing Date to Adopt
	VI. B.                 Engineer – Update on Pool Area Renovation Approval from County
	C.                                                                          Manager – Report on the Number of Registered Voters (1,913)
	D. 1.         Report
	E.                                                                           Amenity Manager - Report
	IX. A.        Approval of Minutes of the April 18, 2024 Meeting
	B. Balance Sheet as of April 30, 2024 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending April 30, 2024
	C.        Check Register



